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Corporate Profile
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Wing Hang Ngan Ho was first established in 1937 by the late Mr Y K Fung
in Guangzhou to carry on the business of a money changer. Its early years
were difficult due to the prevailing turbulent political and economical
conditions in China. In 1945 the company re-established in Hong Kong
with a capital of HK$300,000 and a staff of nineteen and prospered during
the post war boom. In 1960 Wing Hang Bank was incorporated and was
granted a banking licence reaching the first milestone in its future growth.

In 1973 the Irving Trust Company of New York acquired a majority interest
in the Bank and the partnership provided the Bank with a strong financial
base and the expertise of a major international bank. In 1979 the Head
Office Building was re-developed and provided much needed modern facilities
for its operations. In 1988 the Irving Trust Company merged with The
Bank of New York and became a stronger and more diversified partner.
In July 1993, the shares of Wing Hang Bank were listed on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong. In August 2004, the Bank completed the merger
with Chekiang First Bank, a local bank noted for its solid credit history
and high quality portfolio. This acquisition provided the Bank with a greater
scale and coverage in the market. In January 2007, the Bank acquired
Inchroy Credit Corporation Ltd., a major financial institution engaged in
the hire purchase and lease financing business. In July 2007, The Bank of
New York Company Inc. merged with Mellon Financial Corporation to
form The Bank of New York Mellon Corporation, further increasing its
financial strength and standing in the market.

Wing Hang Bank is the holding company and the principal operating company
of the Group. It provides a comprehensive range of banking and related
financial services through a network of 42 branches in Hong Kong. Its
wholly-owned subsidiary, Wing Hang Bank (China), was established in
June 2007 with a network of branches in Shenzhen, Guangzhou, Shanghai
and Zhuhai. The Group’s subsidiary, Banco Weng Hang has been operating
in Macau since 1941 and has an extensive branch network in the territory.
In addition, through its other subsidiaries and affiliated companies the
Group provides nominee, deposit taking, offshore banking, hire purchase,
consumer financing, insurance and share brokerage services.

At the end of 2009, the Group’s total assets and shareholders’ funds
amounted to HK$147.1 billion and HK$12.5 billion respectively, net profit
attributable to shareholders for 2009 was HK$1,204.7 million.
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Group Results in Brief

#mn, Cad)
2009 2008 Increase/ 2009
BEEBT BEBHET (Decrease) EX-E
2EEE FOR THE YEAR HK$ million HK$ million %  US$ million
PR (L 2 im 7 Profit Attributable to Shareholders 1,205 1,162 4% 155.38
f% 8 Dividends 207 313 (34%) 26.69
il poged EH
UERTE PER SHARE HK$ HK$ % uss
EREF Basic Earnings 4.08 3.94 4% 0.53
B R R EAAR S Interim and Final Dividends 0.70 1.06 (34%) 0.09
BEFE Net Asset Value 42.44 35.88 18% 5.47
BEEET BEHET EE-E3H
REKTE AT YEAR END HK$ million HK$ million %  US$ million
REE S Shareholders’ Funds 12,521 10,587 18% 1,614.6
AT Total Deposits 127,416 117,107 9% 16,430.0
EFER Advances to Customers 80,497 80,256 — 10,379.9
BEE Total Assets 147,124 134,400 9% 18,971.3
[aigp: RATIO % %
R BRI A L 2R Cost to Income Ratio 55.1 41.2
T EEDwRE Return on Average Assets 0.86 0.84
TR E S EIFRE Return on Average Shareholders’ Funds 10.6 10.8

1.00 7T = B 7.7551 0 US$7.00 = HKS7.7557
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Five-Year Group Financial Summary

BEEET HK$ million 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
BEE S Shareholders’ Funds 8,316 9,297 10,485 10,587 12,521
AT Total Deposits 91,201 107,475 120,096 117,107 127,416
EFER Advances to Customers 54,402 58,638 74,574 80,256 80,497
BEE Total Assets 104,323 122,151 139,657 134,400 147,124
EEWA Operating Income 2,621 2,937 3,292 3,785 2,853
BELH Operating Expenses 976 1,074 1,306 1,561 1,571
B SR A 2 F) Profit Attributable

to Shareholders 1,349 1,661 2,031 1,162 1,205
i8S Dividends 676 830 1,012 313 207
ol HK$
BRERZEF Basic Farnings per Share 4.59 5.65 6.89 3.94 4.08
SRPEBARKERE Interim and Final

Dividends per Share 2.30 2.82 3.43 1.06 0.70
5 S Ratio
Bt % Loan to Deposit Ratio 59.7 54.6 62.1 68.5 63.2
BEARF R E Capital Adequacy Ratio 14.9 15.2 16.7 15.4 17.8
FHRENE L Average Liquidity Ratio 50.8 51.6 50.4 441 53.6
PR AN ER U A L 2R Cost to Income Ratio 37.2 36.6 39.7 41.2 55.1
T E B B R Return on Average Assets 1.35 1.47 1.53 0.84 0.86
TR E S RIFRE Return on Average

Shareholders’ Funds 17.1 18.9 20.5 10.8 10.6

A KSRIT « 2009 FELR
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Corporate Information

BEEXg Board of Directors
EER Chairman
EEERIE TIP (7T AEE) Dr FUNG Yuk Bun Patrick JP (Chief Executive)

HTES Executive Directors
TRERE (BI7TTHAEE) Mr Frank John WANG (Deputy Chief Executive)
TR It (BARABAETE) Mr FUNG Yuk Sing Michael (Senior General Manager)
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Non-executive Directors

Mr HO Chi Wai Louis

Mr Brian Gerard ROGAN

Mr Christopher Robert STURDY

Independent Non-executive Directors
Dr CHENG Hon Kwan GBS, JP

Mr LAU Hon Chuen Ambrose GBS, JP

Mr TSE Hau Yin Aloysius

Mr TUNG Chee Chen

Executive Committee
Dr FUNG Yuk Bun Patrick JP

Mr Frank John WANG

Mr FUNG Yuk Sing Michael

Audit Committee

Dr CHENG Hon Kwan GBS, JP
Mr Christopher Robert STURDY
Mr TSE Hau Yin Aloysius

Remuneration Committee
Dr CHENG Hon Kwan GBS, JP
Mr LAU Hon Chuen Ambrose GBS, JP

Company Secretary
Mr LEUNG Chiu Wah

Auditors
KPMG
Certified Public Accountants

Registered Office
161 Queen’s Road Central, Hong Kong
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BEPREBSFELERAA
BEEET 2R RNER183%
AP L171E1712-1716F
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WA TEERIT

BNY MELLON Shareowner Services
PO Box 358516

Pittsburgh, PA 15252-8516

E5E + 1-201-680-6825

EH : shrrelations@bnymellon.com

MOBERITREERE

Share Listing

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

Share Registrars

Computershare Hong Kong In
Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor
183 Queen’s Road East, Wanc

vestor Services Limited
, Hopewell Centre
hai, Hong Kong

ADR Depositary Bank

The Bank of New York Mellon

BNY MELLON Shareowner Services

PO Box 358516
Pittsburgh, PA 15252-8516
Telephone: 1-201-680-6825

Email: shrrelations@bnymellon.com

Affiliated with the Bank of New York Mellon

Corporation
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Biographical Details of Directors
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Dr FUNG Yuk Bun Patrick JP

Chairman & Chief Executive

Aged 62. Dr FUNG joined the Bank in 1976 and was appointed a Director
in 1980, Chief Executive in 1992, and Chairman in April 1996. He is a
member of the Executive Committee of the Bank and also the Chairman
of various subsidiaries and committees of the Bank. Dr FUNG is a non-
executive director of Miramar Hotel and Investment Company, Limited
and an independent non-executive director of The Link Management Limited,
the manager of The Link Real Estate Investment Trust. Miramar Hotel and
Investment Company, Limited and The Link Real Estate Investment Trust
are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”). He is a member of the Exchange Fund Advisory Committee
("EFAC") and the EFAC Financial Infrastructure Sub-Committee, a member
of the Hong Kong Tourism Board, a member of the Court of the Hong
Kong Polytechnic University, a council member of the Hong Kong University
of Science and Technology, the Vice President of the Hong Kong Institute
of Bankers and a member of the Board of Trustees of Lord Wilson Heritage
Trust.

Dr FUNG obtained his MBA Degree from the University of Toronto in
1973, and was awarded an Honorary Doctor of Business Administration
by the Hong Kong Polytechnic University in 2001 and an Honorary Doctor
of Laws by the University of Toronto in 2005.

Dr FUNG is a son of the late Mr Y K FUNG, founder of the Bank.

Mr Frank John WANG

Executive Director & Deputy Chief Executive

Aged 58. Mr WANG joined the Bank as Executive Director and Deputy
Chief Executive in June 1999. He is a member of the Executive Committee,
Credit Committee and Management Committee of the Bank and a director
of various subsidiaries of the Bank. Mr WANG was also a former member
of Deposit Taking Company Advisory Committee. He previously worked
with The Bank of New York Mellon and has extensive credit control
experience.

Mr WANG obtained his MBA Degree from the Cornell University in 1979.
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Mr FUNG Yuk Sing Michael

Executive Director & Senior General Manager

Aged 60. Mr FUNG joined the Bank in 1978 and was appointed Executive
Director in 1992. He is a member of the Executive Committee, Credit
Committee, Management Committee and a director of various subsidiaries
of the Bank. Mr FUNG was a former member of the Board of Trustees of
Shaw College, The Chinese University of Hong Kong.

Mr FUNG obtained BA Degree from the Carleton University in Ottawa,
Canada.

Mr FUNG is a son of the late Mr Y K FUNG, founder of the Bank.

Mr HO Chi Wai Louis

Non-executive Director

Aged 73. Mr HO joined the Bank in 1972, was appointed Executive Director
in October 1995 and re-designated as Non-executive Director of the Bank
on 1st July, 2008. Before his re-designation as a Non-executive Director
of the Bank, Mr HO was the Company Secretary and a member of the
Management Committee and Credit Committee of the Bank.

Mr HO obtained an Engineering Degree from the McGill University in 1961.
Mr HO is presently an Honorary Adviser of The Chinese Gold and Silver
Exchange Society.

Mr HO is the brother-in-law of Dr FUNG Yuk Bun Patrick and Mr FUNG
Yuk Sing Michael.

Mr Brian Gerard ROGAN

Non-executive Director

Aged 52. Mr ROGAN joined the Board in January 2009. He is currently a
Senior Executive Vice President and Chief Risk Officer of The Bank of New
York Mellon Corporation and its subsidiary, The Bank of New York Mellon.
Mr ROGAN also served on the board of directors of two subsidiary companies
of The Bank of New York Mellon Corporation. Mr ROGAN started his
career with The Bank of New York in 1981. He has extensive experience
in the banking industry.

Mr ROGAN obtained a Bachelor’s Degree in Economics from the University
of Rochester, New York in 1979 and a Master Degree in Business
Administration from UCLA Anderson School of Management, Los Angeles,
California in 1988.

WING HANG BANK * Annual Report2009 9
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Biographical Details of Directors
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Mr Christopher Robert STURDY

Non-executive Director

Aged 51. Mr STURDY joined the Board in March 2009 and is a member of
the Audit Committee of the Bank. He is currently the Chairman of Asia
Pacific of The Bank of New York Mellon. Immediately prior to his current
employment in June 2008, he was the Global Head of Depositary Receipts
of The Bank of New York Mellon in New York. Mr STURDY has substantial
experience in the banking industry.

Mr STURDY obtained a Bachelor’s Degree in Economics and a Bachelor’s
Degree in Spanish from the Duke University, Durham, North Carolina in
1982.

Dr CHENG Hon Kwan GBS, JP

Independent Non-executive Director

Aged 82. Dr CHENG joined the Board in 1987. He is also the Chairman of
the Audit Committee and Remuneration Committee and a member of
the Director Nomination Committee of the Bank. Dr CHENG is also an
independent non-executive director of Agile Property Holdings Limited,
Hang Lung Group Limited, Hang Lung Properties Limited and Tianjin
Development Holdings Limited. The above companies are listed on the
Stock Exchange. Dr CHENG was former member of Executive and Legislative
Councils, and the former Chairman of Land and Building Advisory Committee,
Transport Advisory Committee, Hong Kong Housing Authority, Councils
of City University and Open University of Hong Kong.

Dr CHENG obtained a Bachelor’s Degree in Engineering from the Tianjin
University and is a fellow of Imperial College London, an Honorary Fellow,
Gold Medallist and former President of The Hong Kong Institution of
Engineers. He is also Fellow and Gold Medallist of The Institution of Structural
Engineers.
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Mr LAU Hon Chuen Ambrose GBS, JP

Independent Non-executive Director

Aged 62. Mr LAU joined the Board in 1996. He is also a member of the
Remuneration Committee and the Chairman of the Director Nomination
Committee of the Bank. Mr LAU is an independent non-executive director
of Brightoil Petroleum (Holdings) Limited, Franshion Properties (China)
Limited, Glorious Sun Enterprises Limited, GZI Transport Limited, Qin Jia
Yuan Media Services Company Limited, The Hong Kong Parkview Group
Limited and Yuexiu Property Company Limited (formerly known as
Guangzhou Investment Company Limited). He was also an independent
non-executive director of Beijing Enterprises Holdings Limited before his
resignation on 3rd March, 2008. The above companies are listed on the
Stock Exchange.

Mr LAU obtained LLB Degree from the University of London. He is a solicitor
of the High Court of the HKSAR, a China-Appointed Attesting Officer
and a Notary Public and the Senior Partner of Messrs Chu and Lau, Solicitors
and Notaries.

Mr LAU was awarded “Gold Bauhinia Star” by the HKSAR Government in
2001. He is also a Standing Committee member of the National Committee
of the Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference.

Mr TSE Hau Yin Aloysius

Independent Non-executive Director

Aged 62. Mr TSE joined the Board in November 2004 and is a member of
the Audit Committee of the Bank. He is also the Supervisor of two subsidiaries
of the Bank incorporated in Macau and China. Mr TSE is a fellow of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales, and the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA"), a former president
and the current Chairman of the Audit Committee of the HKICPA. Mr TSE
joined KPMG in 1976 and became a partner in 1984 and retired in March
2003. Mr TSE was the non-executive chairman of KPMG'’s operations in
the PRC and a member of the KPMG China Advisory Board from 1997 to
2000. Mr TSE also serves as independent non-executive director in a number
of listed companies in Hong Kong, including China Construction Bank
Corporation, China Telecom Corporation Limited, CNOOC Limited, Linmark
Group Limited, Sinofert Holdings Limited and SJM Holdings Limited. He is
currently a member of the International Advisory Council of The People’s
Municipal Government of Wuhan.

Mr TSE is a graduate of the University of Hong Kong.

WING HANG BANK  Annual Report 2009 11
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Biographical Details of Directors
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Mr TUNG Chee Chen

Independent Non-executive Director

Aged 67. Mr TUNG joined the Board in January 2004. He is the Chairman
and Chief Executive Officer of Orient Overseas (International) Limited and
an independent non-executive director of a number of listed companies,
including BOC Hong Kong (Holdings) Limited, Cathay Pacific Airways Limited,
PetroChina Company Limited, Sing Tao News Corporation Limited, Zhejiang
Expressway Company Limited and U-Ming Marine Transport Corp.

Mr TUNG was educated at the University of Liverpool, United Kingdom,
where he obtained a Bachelor’s Degree in Science in 1964. He later obtained
a Master’s Degree in Mechanical Engineering from the Massachusetts Institute
of Technology in 1966.
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Chairman’s Statement

JESEXRE 1+ )p Dr FUNG Yuk Bun Patrick Jp
BERFITEAEEH Chairman & Chief Executive

R, FHRRESOHRE
Net Profit / Return on Average Shareholders' Funds

B EE T
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— TERERE S ERE

Return on Average Shareholders’ Funds

ElEEF A7 R B S EG T A8 12.047( T -
B2008% 2 /B H11.619(8 7T IN3.7% - B EF|H
N3.6%ZEHEHA408TL - EECTERBRERPBRESD
% & #0.507T » @R 2009F9 821 AR % 2 FF i
& BB 0.200T - FAALRFEFARAERK0.70
JL 820085 5 434.0% °

Group profit attributable to shareholders amounted to HK$1,204.7 million
for the year under review representing an increase of 3.7 percent compared
to HK$1,161.9 million in 2008. Earnings per share increased 3.6 percent
to HK$4.08. The Board has recommended a final dividend of HK$0.50
per share. Together with the interim dividend of HK$0.20 paid on 21st
September, 2009, the total distribution for the year amounts to HK$0.70
per share, a reduction of 34.0 percent compared to 2008.

WING HANG BANK ¢ Annual Report2009 13
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Chairman’s Statement

BN BTt R A 48P A P EE - AR A 522009
FTHEMBRE  BERDARRIIE - R
B-EXTENBRYER  FEERFHER/NEEZ
XFERBEZAEBRE (RREBEZKSRER) X

5 o

A EE A EAER2009FEZANBRATILENES
AZFHE26% - HOHBEKRR N2 7% K EE
FATMEL2.6% » BRI ER2009F TEFE
FRER  BEFELCERR 2B SNAKSE -5
ERHPEFERY LEER  EOEFREORM
AEEE  IREENTREITHNRE  RETEF L
ﬂ o

REEARAREEECERAEMREREBRT
ARBED - WREFBBEXGE - LB ERER
TREFRBHEFNBREZ KT - KEFHESITE
H2009F THFEEER LA - BEHNERERT
KRR RERRDAFEZRMRTE - <
EFLETRE -

BERLERABK  ARE2EEERDARRE
TEARNEBEMEREXERARGEERARERH
B AEBEAEEERTRE R/ EERE B
EEERANMERE T MERBBCEEER -

BIEFERNETEZH B ERFEHIMT

*  2009F THERELERE - 10.6%

e R2009F12A31AZEFLE : 63.2%

o 20095 FHREEELLE : 53.6%

o M2009F12RA3NBZERFTRILE  17.8%
REB BN EBELRPID BIRF 42 K 12fE 5

17 WHR AR ESME D 1T XM X 1T - EHZE2009F
12AK « AEEHEIEA3,0983%8T °

14 KS4R4T « 2009 F 55K

The recovery in earnings reflected an improvement in the local economy
which rebounded in the second half of 2009. However the recovery process
is still in its infancy. The economy has been supported by strong growth
in China, the Hong Kong Government’s support for SMEs and an exceptionally
low interest rate environment mirroring that of the United States.

Real GDP grew by 2.6 percent in the fourth quarter of 2009 compared to
a steep contraction of 7.5 percent in the first quarter. The improvement
followed slower export contraction of 2.6 percent in the fourth quarter
compared with the dramatic drop of 22.7 percent experienced in the first
three months of the year. This implies that the global economy began to
recover in the second half of 2009 but trade with developed economies
remained weak. Imports began to pick up earlier than exports due to
continued strong economic growth in China. China also contributed to a
rebound in tourism in the third quarter spurring a rise in retail sales.

Strong capital inflows have prompted the HKMA to inject liquidity into
the monetary system frequently to defend the currency peg. This has kept
HIBOR at very low levels. High liquidity also underpinned the jump in
asset prices during the second half of 2009. However, the effects of the
recession continued to impact the local banking sector as overall loan
demand remained weak. This in turn led to a decrease in the loan-to-
deposit ratio.

Despite the challenging operating environment, our asset quality has
remained sound. This has largely been due to our effective credit risk
monitoring system supported by the low interest rate environment. We
were able to achieve satisfactory asset growth in areas such as residential
mortgages, SME financing, consumer lending as well as across our Mainland
operations.

Here are some key financial ratios for the year under review:

o Return on average shareholders’ funds for 2009: 10.6 percent

° Loan-to-deposit ratio as at 31st December, 2009: 63.2 percent

o Average liquidity ratio for 2009: 53.6 percent

Capital adequacy ratio as at 31st December, 2009: 17.8 percent

The Group currently has 42 branches in Hong Kong, 12 branches in Macau,
5 branches and 5 sub-branches in the Mainland. As at the end of December
20009, the Group employed a total of 3,093 staff.



RERK  AEBEBEHEERTGRE DIREEE
EMABNRE - INBFREZHLAT - BHH
RABEOBSZTRRAEZ PERARELE -
AW WEBRRARALE  AEeEREED
BRABHBRFE  ERKE -

EEBREIED AEESETREPRRRME
BEETE ASBCAEFRERIIE2ENBIR
7 BREPEREEEEARERYS - SEEER
2009F 12 R EM 23R - AEB TSR E I K EF
EBBBERERBEARYEERY - AR - AEEE
BINEBECRARESTEYEFHEZEE
ANEBMYEERESGESN TN HERBEEEN
MEBRNEEZEX -

BIEME - AARGE  BREZAMERFEI
AEBETEFRFISEBW N B RARE K
AEBRERNBENMA - ATEELESERTS
ZEBHE - R - BEESBEBEE BRI BRI
BiER R ERRE B KR - AREEH2010F2
BREBEEEDRIEBELERE

ARAEEREP BRRERERRAFEHKTRITZ
EEERXE -HREFEL2AZENIIFRES
RATEHHE

EFERFTHAEE
BEEE ER
E# 2010%3A29H

Looking ahead, we expect that the operating environment will continue
to improve as the global economy recovers. External demand is expected
to pick up gradually which should be advantageous to China’s export-
oriented industries as well as our own smaller open economy. However,
any sudden reversal of capital inflows could lead to a correction in asset
markets and interest rates causing volatility.

In terms of business strategy, we will focus on expansion in the high-
growth markets of China and Macau. Having successfully incorporated a
wholly-owned subsidiary bank in China, we are now able to offer a full
range of RMB services there. In response to the new policy announcement
by Beijing in December 2009, we will also capture the long-term business
opportunity to offer RMB-denominated services in Hong Kong. Meanwhile
we recognise the need to rebuild trust with our customers in the aftermath
of the financial crisis by refocusing our Wealth Management business
from product sales to meeting individual customer needs.

In summary, | believe that in addition to our solid business platform locally,
we have a clear and focused strategy in China and Macau. We are well
positioned to capture opportunities in these high growth markets. At the
same time we will remain prudently cautious about the pace of global
economic recovery in 2010 as governments contemplate strategies for
the withdrawal of fiscal stimuli and deposit guarantee schemes.

Once again | wish to take this opportunity to thank all our customers,
shareholders and colleagues for their confidence and support in Wing
Hang Bank. | am indebted to the Board of directors for their continued
support and counsel.

FUNG Yuk Bun Patrick
Chairman and Chief Executive
Hong Kong, 29th March, 2010
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Savings Deposit

Financial Review

For the year ended 31st December, 2009, profit attributable to shareholders
increased by 3.7 percent to HK$1,204.7 million compared to HK$1,161.9
million in 2008.

Listed below are the key financial statistics for the financial year:

o The Group's profit before taxation increased by 5.3 percent to
HK$1,433.9 million due to a significant decrease in impairment
charges.

o Net interest income increased by 0.6 percent to HK$2,460.0 million
supported by an improvement in treasury operations. Partially
offsetting this increase was a lower yield on our interest-free funds.
Net interest margin narrowed 2 basis points to 1.82 percent.

o Other operating income decreased 11.0 percent to HK$860.4 million
due to lower foreign exchange trading income, trade commissions
and wealth management commissions.

o Net unrealised losses from financial instruments held for trading
and designated at fair value stood at HK$467.7 million.
-
SFEE
Loan Composition

BT

21%

FEAHET TR 30% B EABR 6%
Non-domestic Loans Loans to Individuals

T 6 6% B FEETIRIE 22%
Loans to Corporate Residential - Individuals

L IEES 10% B EEEHER 3%
Commercial MASHEZEERE

HOS & PSPS*

B PERRRNIE 19% ~
Property Development 0 BEFRE 3%
& Investment Trade Finance

B BEFRECER 1%

Share Financing

* Home Ownership Scheme and Private Sector Participation Scheme
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o Total operating expenses increased slightly by 0.7 percent to
HK$1,571.5 million. Consequently the Group’s cost-to-income ratio
increased from 41.2 percent to 55.1 percent. If the expenses for
the sale of structured products and fair value change from trading
and financial instruments designated at fair value were excluded,
the cost-to-income ratio would be 42.5 percent.

o Impairment losses and allowances for loans and advances decreased
88.1 percent to HK$53.0 million due to an improvement in asset
prices supported by the favorable low interest rate environment.
Impaired loans as of 31st December, 2009 stood at HK$410.1 million,
equivalent to 0.51 percent of total loans. Meanwhile the charge-
off ratio for credit cards increased to 2.80 percent of card receivables
compared with 1.44 percent previously.

o Total deposits increased by 8.8 percent to HK$127.4 billion while
customer deposits grew by 9.6 percent to HK$126.2 billion.

o Total volume of loans remained constant at HK$80.5 billion. Higher
demand for mortgages, consumer loans as well as improved business
operations in China were largely offset by a decrease in vehicle
financing and trade financing.

Retail Banking

Profit before taxation in the Retail Banking division increased 33.2 percent
over 2008. This was mainly due to a significant decrease in allowances for
impaired loans.

A successful innovative deposit program launched in early 2009 helped
the Bank achieve above-market deposit growth of 9.6 percent during the
year.

In the mortgage market pricing, competition was fierce. Nevertheless we
maintained our strategy of focusing on meeting individual customer needs
and offering HIBOR-based mortgage loans throughout the year. This helped
us to achieve satisfactory growth in mortgage lending.

In spite of the recession, our prudent credit policy enabled us to maintain
a quality and sustainable credit card user base. We successfully expanded
our credit card customer base as retail sales recovered in the second half
of the year. Retail Banking has continued to leverage our credit card merchant
base and the Special Loan Guarantee Scheme to expand our SME business
portfolio.
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We also experienced above-market growth in the stock brokerage business
as we successfully acquired new customers through a well received elPO
service launched during 2009. We will continue to enhance our internet
platform to accommodate a wider range of investment products thereby
providing a more efficient, convenient and quality range of services to our
customers. Although the Wealth Management business endured a challenging
fiscal year with a sharp reduction in income, we expect improved results in
2010.

Turning to our branch network, we continued to make further upgrades
in 2009. For instance we relocated our Tsim Sha Tsui branch to a more
convenient location providing a more comfortable environment for our
customers. Indeed we believe that high quality customer service is critical
at all times. Towards this end, the Bank has established a practice of carrying
out regular checks to bolster service quality control. We are committed to
implementing service improvement programs on a continual basis.

Consumer Finance

The year proved a challenging one for Wing Hang Credit as we emerged
from the global financial crisis in late 2008. Despite these challenges, the
company achieved a solid financial performance thanks to its continued
market leadership in the consumer loan market. During the year the company
launched various new loan products such as personal loans, business loans,
tax loans and property mortgage packages. These initiatives were well
received leading to a remarkable increase in loan draw-downs. As a result
the company recorded remarkable results as loan growth surged 20.7
percent compared to the previous year. Two new branches — at Prince
Edward and Fortress Hill — were opened in response to popular customer
demands.

Over the coming years Wing Hang Credit will continue to enhance consumer
value by providing quality service and product innovation. In order to sustain
growth in 2010, the company will seek to boost performance by proactively
identifying new business opportunities while maintaining the flexibility to
adapt to sudden market changes.

Auto and Equipment Leasing

Reflecting the decline in vehicle sales in Hong Kong, the Auto and Equipment
Finance division experienced a moderate decrease in loan assets. However
we managed to achieve a respectable financial performance in 2009. This
was largely due to our ability to maintain stable interest margins on vehicle
and equipment loans in an exceptionally low-cost funding environment.

In the middle of 2009 we successfully integrated the operations of our
two finance subsidiaries, Wing Hang Finance Company Limited and Inchroy
Credit Corporation Limited, into the Auto and Equipment Finance division.
The combined operations not only strengthened our leading position in
the sector but also enabled us to consolidate our resources to provide an
even better services to our customers. Our next goal is to expand our
operations to the Mainland.
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Wing Hang Insurance

Sentiment towards the insurance industry was badly affected by the Lehman
Brothers mini-bond issue in 2009 making the marketing of life products
very difficult. Despite those challenges, we were still able to deliver results
that were above our initial budget forecast by focusing instead on the
general insurance business.

In China the insurance business was also affected by uncertainty over the
economy. Our priority during the year was to set up the necessary
infrastructure to sell life insurance products. We believe this business will
start delivering results in 2010.

In other business units, Wing Hang Zurich Insurance recorded solid profit
in 2009 while Hong Kong Life resumed profitability as premium sales
increased. Bank Consortium Trust continued to make a steady contribution
to the Bank’s bottom line.

Wing Hang Shares Brokerage

Despite a decrease in market turnover, commission income in our Shares
Brokerage division increased by 35.4 percent compared with the previous
year. To further expand our market position, we will continue to upgrade
our trading capacity. We will also encourage our retail investors to conduct
transactions electronically via the internet or our Interactive Voice Respond
System.

Corporate Banking

Global trade suffered as the economy sank into recession during the first
half of 2009 leading to a decline of 29.7 percent in trade financing revenues
compared with the previous year. However, we were able to boost overall
revenues by focusing on new products such as bilateral loans and loans
made under the Special Loan Guarantee Scheme. Together with the release
of impairment charges for loans and an increase in non-interest income,
Corporate Banking contributed 14.1 percent of the Group’s pre-tax profit
in 2009.

We expect business to improve in 2010 as the economies of major export
markets start to recover.

China

Overall our business in China has been expanding as economic growth in
the country remains strong. Loans for use in Mainland China increased by
6.1 percent to HK$14.0 billion as competition from local banks eased in
the second half of the year and loan demand from SMEs picked up.
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One area we have been actively promoting is equipment financing services
to manufacturers in the Guangdong Province. Our new Zhuhai Branch,
which started operations in 2009, contributed to this initiative.

Indeed we continue to develop our branch network in the Mainland. Apart
from the Bank’s wholesale branch in Shenzhen, the network — operating
under Wing Hang Bank (China) - comprises 4 branches in Shenzhen,
Guangzhou, Shanghai and Zhuhai as well as a total of 5 sub-branches.
Benefiting from the CEPA VI arrangement, our new Foshan sub-branch is
opened in March 2010.

Looking ahead, we plan to gradually expand our branch network primarily
in the Pearl River Delta region before moving into other parts of the country.
Demonstrating our strong commitment in China, an independent data
center was established in Shenzhen in October 2009.

Treasury

The Treasury division posted a decline of 82.2 percent in profit before
taxation compared with the previous year. This was mainly a result of
unrealised losses on financial instruments designated at fair value. Partially
offsetting these losses was an improvement in net interest income on our
debt securities investments.

Macau

In Macau, Banco Weng Hang recorded a moderate decrease in pre-tax
profit amid a volatile and challenging economic environment. Macau'’s
GDP shrank by 6.8 percent in real terms in the first three quarters of 2009
compared with the same period in the previous year, even though the
economy returned to positive growth in the third quarter.

Net interest income decreased by 11.1 percent as interest rate margins
were squeezed by the low yield on our interest free funds amidst an extremely
low interest rate environment. Non-interest income decreased by 6.1 percent
as fee income from trade and wealth management services was impacted
by the effects of the global recession. Loans decreased by 4.1 percent
compared with the end of 2008, partly due to the scheduled repayment
of certain large corporate loans.

Nevertheless we were able to achieve above-market growth of 12.4 percent
in our deposit base as we gained market share through the successful
promotion of new deposit programs and other products.
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The Directors of Wing Hang Bank, Limited (the “Bank”) have pleasure in
presenting their report together with the audited consolidated financial
statements of the Bank and its subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”) for
the year ended 31st December, 2009.

Principal Place of Business

The Bank is a licensed bank incorporated and domiciled in Hong Kong
and has its registered office and principal place of business at 161 Queen’s
Road Central, Hong Kong.

Principal Activities
The Group is engaged in commercial banking and related financial services.

The analysis of the principal activities and geographical locations of operations
of the Group during the year are set out in notes 21 and 36 to the financial
statements.

Results and Dividend

The results of the Group for the year ended 31st December, 2009 and the
state of affairs of the Group and the Bank as at 31st December, 2009 are
set out in the financial statements on pages 51 to 201.

The Board of Directors has recommended the payment of a final dividend
of HK$0.50 (2008: HK$0.10) per share for the year ended 31st December,
2009 to shareholders whose names appear on the register of members of
the Bank on Thursday, 27th May, 2010, subject to shareholders’ approval
at the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Bank to be held on
Thursday, 27th May, 2010 (“AGM"). The final dividend, if approved, will
be paid on Tuesday, 8th June, 2010.

Reserves

Profit attributable to shareholders of HK$1,204,665,000 (2008:
HK$1,161,916,000) has been transferred to reserves. Details of the
movements in reserves of the Group during the year are set out in the
consolidated statement of changes in equity.

Major Customers

The Directors believe that the five largest customers of the Group accounted
for less than 30% of the total income of the Group for the year.
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Fixed Assets
Details of the movements in fixed assets of the Group and of the Bank
during the year are set out in note 23 to the financial statements.

Share Capital

There were no movements in the share capital of the Bank during the
year. Details of the share capital are set out in note 32 to the financial
statements.

Charitable Donations
During the year, the Group made donations for charitable and community
purposes amounting to approximately HK$ 1,199,000 (2008: HK$3,429,000).

Directors
The Directors of the Bank during the year and up to the date of this
report are as follows:

Executive Directors

Dr FUNG Yuk Bun Patrick JP (Chairman & Chief Executive)
Mr Frank John WANG (Deputy Chief Executive)

Mr FUNG Yuk Sing Michael (Senior General Manager)

Non-executive Directors

Mr HO Chi Wai Louis

Mr Brian Gerard ROGAN (appointed on 15th January, 2009)
Mr Christopher Robert STURDY

(appointed on 13th March, 2009)

Mr Andrew Michael GORDON (resigned on 13th March, 2009)

Independent Non-executive Directors

Dr CHENG Hon Kwan GBS, JP

Mr LAU Hon Chuen Ambrose GBS, JP

Mr TSE Hau Yin Aloysius

Mr TUNG Chee Chen

Dr LEE Kwok Yin Simon MBE, JP (passed away on 18th February, 2010)

The Board expresses its appreciation to Mr Andrew Michael GORDON for
his contributions during his years of services.

The Board reports with regret the passing away of Dr LEE Kwok Yin Simon
on 18th February, 2010. Dr LEE, as a Director of the Bank for 18 years,
made invaluable contributions and offered his wise counsel to the Bank
during his tenure of office.
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In accordance with the Bank's Articles of Association, Dr FUNG Yuk Bun
Patrick, Mr Frank John WANG and Mr TUNG Chee Chen wiill retire from
office by rotation at the AGM. These retiring Directors, being eligible,
have offered themselves for re-election at the AGM. Other remaining
Directors of the Bank will continue in office.

None of the Directors offering themselves for re-election at the AGM has
a service contract with the Bank or any of its subsidiaries that is not
determinable by the Bank within one year without payment of compensation
(other than statutory compensation).

No contract of significance to which the Bank, or any of its subsidiaries
was a party, and in which a Director of the Bank had a material interest,
whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any
time during the year.

Except for the share option schemes and the employee incentive plans of
the Bank, at no time during the year was the Bank, or any of its subsidiaries
a party to any arrangements to enable the Directors of the Bank to acquire
benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the
Bank or any other body corporate. Details of the share option schemes
and the employee incentive plans are set out in the following sections
headed “Share Option Schemes” and “Employee Incentive Plans”.

WING HANG BANK ¢ Annual Report 2009 2.3



EFEHE

Report of the Directors

ESRTHRAZRNARIT [ EE
ZEZKRG - HERORES Z2ERS

5923 ¥

H2009F 12 A31H » RIBITEERITHRAHRFEE
FEZBMEATRAETRAEMAAEE (&R F
F R HEGG ([FEHEH]) EXVER) Z2km - 86
BOREEFP  EHEZERZRABWOT :

ARITEBRRO2HE

Directors’ and Chief Executive’s Interests and
Short Positions in the Shares, Underlying Shares
and Debentures of the Bank or any Associated

Corporation

As at 31st December, 2009, the interests and short positions of the Directors
and Chief Executive of the Bank and their respective associates in the
shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Bank or any associated
corporation (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance (“SFO")) were as follows:

Long positions in Ordinary Shares of the Bank

HEETT

Bz

R

BHHE HiEE(5)

Number of shares Percentage

RIRE #E of issued

EARS RkEs ZERS W0 MO share

Personal  Family Corporate  Option  Award Eth A capital

EZfA Name of Director interest interest interest Note (1) Note (2)  Others Total  Note (5)

BEE FUNG Yuk Bun Patrick 2,982,000 — — 230,000 650,000 T3 (3) 3,862,000 1.31
Note (3)

HEE FUNG Yuk Sing Michael 3,000,000 60,000 — 180,000 325,000 B3 (3) 3,565,000 1.21
Note (3)

&R HO Chi Wai Louis 304,000 100,000 — — 10,000 W3E (3) 414,000 0.14
Note (3)

BER LAU Hon Chuen Ambrose 73,026 — — — — — 73,026 0.02

THE LEE Kwok Yin Simon — — 310,000 — — 505,581 815,581 0.28
(72010527 18R & tt) (passed away on 18/02/2010) W5t ()
Note (4)

IXE Frank John WANG — — — 80,000 395,000 — 475,000 0.16
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Subordinated Notes of the Bank

+8 (Ex)
Amount (US$)
A EN R EEE
Personal Family Corporate Hith At
EEHA Name of Director interest interest interest Others Total
5 S5 FUNG Yuk Bun Patrick 2,000,000 — — 4,000,000 6,000,000
B3t (6)
Note (6)
YK FUNG Yuk Sing Michael — 400,000 3,000,000 4,000,000 7,400,000
B3t (6)
Note (6)
Al EE HO Chi Wai Louis 980,000 500,000 — 4,000,000 5,480,000
B3t (6)
Note (6)
THE LEE Kwok Yin Simon — 500,000 — 12,000,000 12,500,000
(FA2010%F2 A 18 H B th) (passed away on 18/02/2010) Bi5 (4)
Note (4)
IEE - Notes:

(1) REETRBEARITNI19934 6790 K2003F4A
20BN R EIRTES - FBHANIZER
[RIGHETBI | 2 ZEEA ©

(2) RHEETIREANRITR2004F4822B8 KM 2 B
BEEERTES - FHEINERAEES BE
gl zEHA -

(3) BEEEEL - BEBAERASELEZEBER
HE AT ABREBMR AR + YKF Holding Corporation
KTessel Inc. RBEFAZABERIHEA ° WEQA
MABRITZREHNERA TR FER| 2EH
ﬁq °

4) WERZDHFHREBLZREETNFE -

(5) 20094 12A31H ' AT Z2EEHTRMH A
295,044,3800%

(6)  ULFERER AIRE AR A AFEAE2,000,0005 7T K YKF
Holding Corporation¥%2,000,0003 7t ° R E B R
A&} YKF Holding Corporationtg A{E5% + 5 4E 3
Bt SEBEERMAEELEEZREBEREMA
TREERIEA °

BREXHBEELAETEEURBAZEZAALR
TEAMBARRAR ZIEE =N - 7200912
A31H  ARTTEERTHAH I ST 2HE
ALTRARITSRAF AR EE (B REHEN) 2
B& 5 - MHERG REHFS - MERE TAEDEIOR

A
B o

(1) Share options were granted to the Directors pursuant to the share option
schemes adopted by the Bank on 9th June, 1993 and 24th April, 2003.
Details of the share options are stated under the section headed “Share
Option Schemes”.

(2) Share awards were granted to the Directors pursuant to the employee incentive
plan adopted by the Bank on 22nd April, 2004. Details of the share awards
are stated under the section headed “Employee Incentive Plans”.

3) Dr FUNG Yuk Bun Patrick, Mr FUNG Yuk Sing Michael and the spouse of Mr
HO Chi Wai Louis, together with other parties, are eligible beneficiaries of
the trusts of Po Ding Company Limited, YKF Holding Corporation and Tessel
Inc. The interests of these corporations in the shares of the Bank are stated
under the section headed “Substantial Shareholders’ Interests”.

(4) These interests were held through Dr LEE Kwok Yin Simon's family trust.

(5) The number of issued shares of the Bank as at 31st December, 2009 was
295,044,380 shares.

(6) These interests represented US$2,000,000 held by Po Ding Company Limited
and US$2,000,000 held by YKF Holding Corporation. Both of Po Ding Company
Limited and YKF Holding Corporation are trusts of which Dr FUNG Yuk Bun
Patrick, Mr FUNG Yuk Sing Michael and the spouse of Mr HO Chi Wai Louis,
together with other parties, are eligible beneficiaries.

Save as disclosed above and for certain Directors holding non-beneficial
interests in the share capital of some of the subsidiaries of the Bank as
nominee shareholders, as at 31st December, 2009, none of the Directors
or Chief Executive of the Bank or their respective associates had any interests
or short positions in any shares, underlying shares and debentures of the
Bank or any associated corporation (within the meaning of the SFO).
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FERFER Substantial Shareholders’ Interests

72009412 318 @ RIFAIBITIHEFIEDIZE336  As at 31st December, 2009, the following persons (other than a Director
EREBFE 2 ELMATREE: - TP AL (KRIRTTE  or Chief Executive of the Bank) had interests or short positions in the
HRRBTHABRIN RARITZ M5 RMBERG  shares and underlying shares of the Bank as recorded in the register required
PR ERSORE to be kept under section 336 of the SFO:

TBITEBRRD2HFE Long positions in Ordinary Shares of the Bank

1HE T

BARZESL

M5 (6)

Percentage

gt 4] of issued

Eyi S RitEE Number of share capital

Name Capacity and nature shares Note (6)

BANGIEIRTTERR Sy EERER 59,825,053 20.28
The Bank of New York Mellon Corporation Interest in controlled corporation FaE(T)
Note (1)

AtrrefEIRTT R RERE R 59,825,053 20.28
The Bank of New York Mellon Interest in controlled corporation FEE(T)
Note (1)

BNY International Financing Corporation EmEaA 59,825,053 20.28
Beneficial owner M EE(1)
Note (1)

Federal Trust Company Limited ELIN 35,034,100 11.87
Trustee M 5E(2) 2(4)
Notes (2) & (4)

YKF Holding Corporation SFEA 24,394,900 8.27
Trustee FI5E(2) R2.(4)
Notes (2) & (4)

REBFRRA FFEA 24,156,000 8.19
Po Ding Company Limited Trustee MHEE(3) K2(4)
Notes (3) & (4)

GZ Trust Corporation ZEA 24,156,000 8.19
Trustee M 5E(3) K2(4)
Notes (3) & (4)

KFI|RIT (RIEBA) BRAF RIBA 23,378,400 7.92
Wing Hang Bank (Nominees) Limited Nominee M 5E(2) K2(4)
Notes (2) & (4)

Aberdeen Asset Management Asia Limited BB 20,564,239 6.96
Investment manager 35 (5)
Note (5)

Aberdeen Asset Management Plc and its subsidiaries & %38 21,100,739 7.15
Investment manager Bt 5E(5)
Note (5)

Tessel Inc. ZFEA 10,639,200 3.61
Trustee FI5E(2) %2(4)
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Notes (2) & (4)
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(2)

(5)

BNY International Financing Corporation & 4 471§
BIRTT22BWE QR - MOBERITRANIEE
RITEBZ2EMBAR

Federal Trust Company Limited&Tessel Inc. & YKF
Holding CorporationZ Z5E A ° K FiR1T ((REBA)
AR 2 A AYKF Holding Corporation# T &) 2 &
RFEFAA -

REBBR AT AGZ Trust Corporation2 & #E
REABMRAF] ~ YKF Holding Corporation ¥ Tessel

Inc. & REFE < IERE L IFEER T4 R KR L
EZRBEREMALIREERTEA °

Aberdeen Asset Management Asia Limited%
Aberdeen Asset Management PlcZ 2 &l E A &) °

K20095F12A31H - "RITZ2EEHTRH A
295,044,3800% °

M ESCIREEE SN 0 FA2009F12831H » BEET A
SRITRR D SRR (D o 2 H i slOR B R s AR

RITARIERE 2

{PIFEI36IHRAFE 2ELTMA -

Notes:

(1)

)

(€)

)

(5)

(6)

BNY International Financing Corporation is a wholly-owned subsidiary of
The Bank of New York Mellon. The Bank of New York Mellon is a wholly-
owned subsidiary of The Bank of New York Mellon Corporation.

Federal Trust Company Limited is the trustee for Tessel Inc. and YKF Holding
Corporation. Wing Hang Bank (Nominees) Limited is the registered holder
of certain shares on behalf of YKF Holding Corporation.

Po Ding Company Limited is wholly-owned by GZ Trust Corporation.

Each of Po Ding Company Limited, YKF Holding Corporation and Tessel Inc.
is a trust of which Dr FUNG Yuk Bun Patrick, Mr FUNG Yuk Sing Michael and
the spouse of Mr HO Chi Wai Louis, together with other parties, are eligible
beneficiaries.

Aberdeen Asset Management Asia Limited is a wholly-owned subsidiary of
Aberdeen Asset Management Plc.

The number of issued shares of the Bank as at 31st December, 2009 was
295,044,380 shares.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31st December, 2009, no other interests or
short positions in the shares or underlying shares of the Bank were recorded
in the register required to be kept by the Bank under section 336 of the

SFO.
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RERITIRE 2 R EI X 2003F 4 A24 B H #1
([RRETE]) - REIB - R1993F6 9B K
2001426 B185] 2 RAR BT &) 4% 1E (11993
T2 BECAE—SWH  WERZTEELZ
RIEEGBERR WA TEZETERER ©

REFEEMAXZMERARESF ETRR([LT
BAD AT HEZ R erélJZ%EZZDT

(1) RREFEEM
REEFIEERAEERBEL2EALE
HRE  EREAEEFELERMASEX
BB TENAKRERERERHHAEE
BRMNARENES - TTRABRESR -

(2) *”Ex%*fiﬂ//\%
EFTAENBEEAEE CEBES -
?E%ﬂ §$ ’ Tfm—.[wugﬁﬁﬁfﬁZuuﬂﬁﬁg

(3) WFERTZHEERMNEE
IRIBRARERT SR 2 AT B RRMER T 817
ZARRITIRD T % A14,678,0000% + BERMAR
MHELEE B ARRITEEITRAZL5% °

(4) RBREFETERSRETERFZ LR

RAT R E R I 8 S E o B A
%Uﬁﬂmﬁwﬂx’fé(&?‘EEﬁﬁ&iﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁHﬁ
B mMEERAERTTERINZEALZRNA
2o 75A1£T"J121IHHHFHWQ7F FHBEE TR
1% B EHE — SR B A L EA
1218 A MR 2 RABERE L ERIRREE - Bl
ARARTERRASHESTAEE - MBEH
SEALREBBALARERER -
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Share Option Schemes

The Bank’s existing share option scheme was adopted on 24th April, 2003
("Share Option Scheme”). On the same day, the share option scheme of
the Bank adopted on 9th June, 1993 as amended on 26th April, 2001
was terminated (the “1993 Scheme”) and ceased to have any further
effect, except that the options granted thereunder remain valid and
exercisable until expiry of their exercise periods.

A summary of the Share Option Scheme as required to be disclosed under
The Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”) is as follows:

(1) Purpose of the Share Option Scheme
The Share Option Scheme is to enable the Group to grant options
to selected participants as incentives and rewards for their contribution
to the Group and will also assist the Group in its recruitment and
retention of high calibre professionals, executives and employees
who are instrumental to the growth of the Group.

(2) Participants of the Share Option Scheme
The Directors may at their absolute discretion, invite any full time
employee of the Group, including executive directors, to take up
options to subscribe for shares.

(3) Maximum number of shares available for issue
Maximum number of shares available for issue under the Share Option
Scheme is 14,678,000 shares, which is 5% of the issued share capital
of the Bank as at the date of adoption of the Share Option Scheme.

(4) Maximum entitlement of each participant under the Share
Option Scheme
The total number of shares issued and which may fall to be issued
upon exercise of the options granted under the Share Option Scheme
and any other share option scheme (including both exercised or
outstanding options) to each participant in any 12-month period
shall not exceed 1% of the issued share capital. Any further grant
of options in excess of this limit in any 12-month period up to and
including the date of such further grant shall be subject to shareholders’
approval at general meeting of the Bank with such participants and
his associates abstaining from voting.
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9

The period within which the shares must be taken up under
an option

An option may be exercised during the period commencing on the
first anniversary of the date of grant of such option and expiring at
the close of business on the tenth anniversary of the date of grant
of such option.

The minimum period for which an option must be held before
it can be exercised

The minimum period for which an option must be held before it
can be exercised is one year after the date of grant.

The amount payable on acceptance of an option and the period
open for acceptance

An option must be accepted within 21 days from the date of grant
and a consideration of HK$1.00 must be paid on acceptance.

The basis of determining the exercise price

The exercise price for shares under the Share Option Scheme shall
be a price determined by the Directors but shall not be less than the
highest of:

(i)  the closing price of the shares as stated in the daily quotations
sheet of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”) on the date of grant which must be a business
day; and

(i) the average closing price of shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheet for the five business days
immediately preceding the date of grant which must be a
business day.

The remaining life of the Share Option Scheme

The Share Option Scheme will end at the close of business on 24th
April, 2013.
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RARE B E - RIEREAETEI AT HREEME  As at the date of this report, the total number of shares of the Bank
T2 ARRITRE D £ 13,793,0000% © AARITHEE  available for issue under the Share Option Scheme is 13,793,000 shares,
BEITRAZA7% > 20095 12A318 » &AEE1TH  which represents 4.7% of the issued share capital of the Bank on the
PRBZ 2 WTEBABET7257T - R EWHEABIIR  same day. On 31st December, 2009, the closing price of the shares of the
T RIE19935 8 R RAXEET I HMATITE 2R Bank on the Stock Exchange was HK$72.5. Details of the movements of
REHERAEL ZE2009F 12 A3 B I FE 2 EBEIEWE  outstanding options granted under the 1993 Scheme and the Share Option

wmr Scheme during the year ended 31st December, 2009 as required under
the Listing Rules are disclosed as follows:
Rk
Number of options
7 01/01/2009 7 31/12/2009
RATE X8/ RITHE
Outstanding 788 Outstanding 7B
BB as at Bl oy :d Lapsed/ as at Exercise
Date of grant  01/01/2009 Granted Exercised cancelled 31/12/2009 price
ok
HK$
gE Director
E SE R FUNG Yuk Bun Patrick 10/03/2001 ™ 50,000 — — — 50,000 23.60
15/03/2002 ™ 40,000 — — — 40,000 26.30
14/03/2003 ™ 40,000 — — — 40,000 26.50
21/05/2004 @ 50,000 — — — 50,000 43.80
14/01/2005 @ 50,000 — — — 50,000 51.25
iR FUNG Yuk Sing Michael 10/03/2001 ™ 40,000 — — — 40,000 23.60
15/03/2002 ™ 30,000 — — — 30,000 26.30
14/03/2003 ™ 30,000 — — — 30,000 26.50
21/05/2004 @ 40,000 — — — 40,000 43.80
14/01/2005 @ 40,000 — — — 40,000 51.25
FxRE Frank John WANG 21/05/2004 @ 40,000 — — — 40,000 43.80
14/01/2005 @ 40,000 — — — 40,000 51.25
EE® Employee © 10/03/2001 ™ 60,000 — — — 60,000 23.60
15/03/2002 ™ 20,000 — — — 20,000 26.30
14/01/2003 ™ 40,000 — — — 40,000 25.80
21/05/2004 @ 170,000 — — — 170,000 43.80
14/01/2005 @ 50,000 — — — 50,000 51.25
28/01/2005 @ 80,000 — — — 80,000 50.25
910,000 910,000
(1) REHERE1993FEIR L - (1) Options were granted under the 1993 Scheme.
(2) RBREBBRBRESERD - (2)  Options were granted under the Share Option Scheme.
(3) WRZEEAERI0E - (3)  The number of employees involved is 10.
(4) BOHRBEZTERAZARERLBHE (4)  Exercise period of an option commences on the first anniversary of
BFEEER10RFLERHEHER M - the date of grant of such option and expiring at the close of business
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on the tenth anniversary of the date of grant of such option.
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Employee Incentive Plans

The Bank’s existing employee incentive plan was approved by the
independent shareholders at the annual general meeting held on 30th
April, 2009 (the “2009 EIP"). The 2009 EIP is to renew the employee
incentive plan approved by the independent shareholders on 22nd April,
2004 and expired in April 2009 (the “2004 EIP").

The principal objectives of the 2009 EIP are to reward Executive Directors
and key employees of the Group for their contributions and to incentivise
such persons to remain in employment with the Group.

Under the 2009 EIP, the Board may during the first five years after the
2009 EIP was approved grant awards at no consideration for certain Executive
Directors and key employees of the Group to acquire ordinary shares in
the Bank at a nominal value of HK$1.00 per share. The fair value is measured
at the date of grant and is charged to the income statement and credited
to shareholders’ funds between the date of grant and the vesting date.
The cash amount equal to the dividend that will be paid during the period
up to vesting is charged to the income statement as bonus expenses on
an accrual basis.

The awards granted under the 2004 EIP and 2009 EIP vested in stages
between the sixth and the tenth anniversary of the date of grant according
to its terms and conditions. Awards granted under the 2004 EIP and 2009
EIP were as follows:
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fedang=p i
REHE 2N EE
Number of awards Fair value
»n »n of awards
B As at Es- As at at the date
Date of grant 01/01/2009 Granted 31/12/2009 of grant
peiticd
HK$
-3 Director
55 65 8, FUNG Yuk Bun Patrick 21/05/2004 M 200,000 — 200,000 42.80
23/01/2006 M 450,000 — 450,000 56.20
IR FUNG Yuk Sing Michael 21/05/2004 M 100,000 — 100,000 42.80
23/01/2006 M 225,000 — 225,000 56.20
A ERFE® HO Chi Wai Louis © 21/05/2004 M 10,000 — 10,000 42.80
FRE Frank John WANG 21/05/2004 M 125,000 — 125,000 42.80
23/01/2006 M 270,000 — 270,000 56.20
EEW Employee @ 21/05/2004 M 60,000 — 60,000 42.80
23/01/2006 M 615,000 — 615,000 56.20
29/01/2007 M 140,000 — 140,000 94.60
05/11/2009 @ — 135,000 135,000 74.50
2,195,000 135,000 2,330,000

(1) #BERIE2004(0E B SR TEIE S -
(2) HEEBIE2009EE EETERL -
(3)  F2008F7ATEBHEMITESHETARIENTES -

4 BRZEEAHBRIE -

BEXRS

200918 B #8108 R AT E S BITARRITHR
MK ETRAT ZBERZ S - R 20095F4 430
HEREADZBREBFAS L BEZRAERAREY
BRI ATEEREBBALTEAREARARAZR
WERE - 2000EERBFECETBRENEES
AEEBELHEMZRTEERASEEIZREE I
ERBBRSILEATBAAEER N2 REH - EE2E
A 72200918 B SEEh A B EE B F R LERE
BRYTETHOESRETEZERERE - UEREEE
#1.00THE AZRNERTT E BARAR (0 - 2009(E B EE) 5T
T A FE1T 2 IR1D 48805 1,000,0008% @ & A A] B
TFRTEET2RHBETATZK500,0008 °
20091E B #ZE) &8 T2 1 2 SR B i H AR R AGERR
BEBEHRTECRFEFEI0CEFRNELENR -
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(1) Awards were granted under the 2004 EIP.
(2) Awards were granted under the 2009 EIP.

(3) Re-designated from Executive Director to Non-executive Director on 1st July,
2008.

(4) The number of employees involved is 15.

Connected Transaction

The 2009 EIP which involved the issue of new shares in the Bank to Executive
Directors constituted a connected transaction of the Bank under the Listing
Rules. Therefore, at the annual general meeting held on 30th April, 2009,
the relevant resolution was subject to the approval of the independent
shareholders of the Bank with the Executive Directors of the Bank and
their associates abstaining from voting. The principal objectives of the
2009 EIP are to reward Executive Directors and key employees of the
Group for their contributions and to incentivise such persons to remain in
employment with the Group. The Board may during the first five years
after the 2009 EIP was approved grant awards at no consideration for
certain Executive Directors and key employees of the Group to acquire
ordinary shares in the Bank at a nominal value of HK$1.00 per share. The
maximum number of shares that may be issued under the 2009 EIP is
1,000,000 shares, of which no more that 500,000 shares may be issued
to Executive Directors. The awards granted under the 2009 EIP shall vest
in stages between the sixth and the tenth anniversary of the date of grant
according to its terms and conditions.
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Management Contract

No contract for the management and administration of the whole or any
substantial part of any business of the Bank was entered into or existed
during the year.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of the Bank’s Listed

Securities

There were no purchases, sales or redemptions by the Bank, or any of its
subsidiaries, of the Bank’s listed securities during the year ended 31st
December, 2009.

Human Resources
Human resources are key capital of the Group. Our strategic imperative is
to develop employees and maximise their capabilities to meet challenges
and deliver business results.

Employee Statistics
As at 31st December, 2009, the Group's total staff number was as follows:

i Hong Kong 2,102
B A3 Mainland China 563
SBFT Macau 428
&ast Total 3,093
& & 7 B Employee Remuneration

i

AEBETRBLEBEIHERE F—RRAC
TwWNTE - BREMSENRERRSFE  BX
REBFORBEAT - REBETREBISELA
FARBERMREZET -

\;

BUES
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FRAEBIBTEIED  BERE  RE  #RERB
B FEEBERUEERE-

AEBEETBHREESHYLGRE - RELERE
R WEBBETEDAEZRERHEEZEAL
mBLIRRERR c FARNRITIRERUABRELEES
X -BHER REBRANRERERIEZT
(=37

The Group adopts a holistic approach towards rewarding and recognising
its employees for good performance. Remuneration incentives are
performance driven where benchmarking with market practice and salary
reviews are performed periodically to upkeep competitiveness and retain
talents. The Group also operates a discretionary bonus scheme to recognise
performers for their exceptional contributions.

Employee Care

In supporting employees to achieve a healthy work-life balance, the Group
organised “Employee Weeks" program during the year with focus on
health, family, leisure, continuous learning and social responsibility.

The Group continues to encourage its employees to participate in social
services by offering social service leave and to take care of their personal
life and psychological well being through the service of an Employee
Assistance Program. Workshops on healthy life style, stress management,
family relationships and environmental protection were organised during
the year.
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Employee Development

To sustain performance improvement, the Group has organised a wide
range of training programs covering both technical and management aspects.
Employees are encouraged to pursue professional or academic qualifications
through the Group's Education Subsidy Schemes.

Succession planning and management trainee programs were organised
to build a pool of future leaders to help sustain the Group's long-term
competitiveness.

Retirement Schemes
Particulars of the retirement schemes of the Group are set out in note 39
to the financial statements.

Corporate Governance
The Bank'’s corporate governance practices are set out in the Corporate
Governance Report on pages 35 to 43.

Compliance with the Banking (Disclosure) Rules
The financial statements for year ended 31st December, 2009 comply
fully with the applicable disclosure provisions of the Banking (Disclosure)
Rules.

Public Float

As at the date of this report, the Bank has maintained the prescribed
public float under the Listing Rules, based on the information that is publicly
available to the Bank and within the knowledge of the Directors of the
Bank.

Auditors

KPMG retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment. A
resolution for the re-appointment of KPMG as auditors of the Bank is to
be proposed at the AGM.

On behalf of the Board

FUNG Yuk Bun Patrick
Chairman & Chief Executive

Hong Kong, 29th March, 2010
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Corporate Governance Practices

The Bank has applied the principles and complied with the code provisions
and certain recommended best practices as set out in the Code of Corporate
Governance Practices in Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities on The Stock Exchange of the Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing
Rules”) throughout the year ended 31st December, 2009, except for the
deviations from code provisions A.2.1, A.4.1 and E.1.3. Considered reasons
for the deviations are stated in the following relevant paragraphs.

The Bank has also complied with the module on Corporate Governance
of Locally Incorporated Authorised Institutions under the Supervisory Policy
Manual issued by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority (“HKMA").

Directors’ Securities Transactions

The Bank has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors
of Listed Issuers as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules (the “Model
Code"), including amendments as effected from time to time, as its own
code of conduct to be observed by Directors, Chief Executive and relevant
employees who are likely in possession of unpublished price sensitive
information in relation to the Bank.

Having made specific enquiry of all Directors, the Directors have confirmed
that they have complied with the required standard set out in the Model
Code throughout the year ended 31st December, 2009.

Board of Directors

Board Composition

Throughout the year ended 31st December, 2009, the Board maintained
a balanced composition of Executive and Non-executive Directors, including
Independent Non-executive Directors. As at the date of this report, the
Board comprises ten members, of whom three are Executive Directors.
Amongst the seven Non-executive Directors, four are independent. The
independent element on the Board is strong to facilitate independent
judgement. Members of the Board are as follows:

Executive Directors

Dr FUNG Yuk Bun Patrick P (Chairman & Chief Executive)
Mr Frank John WANG (Deputy Chief Executive)

Mr FUNG Yuk Sing Michael (Sen/or General Manager)

Non-executive Directors

Mr HO Chi Wai Louis

Mr Brian Gerard ROGAN

Mr Christopher Robert STURDY

WING HANG BANK * Annual Report 2009 35



ERELIWE

Corporate Governance Report

BUFHITES
252 $918 -GBS, IP
2% ¢ % A GBS, JP
HETEAE
BREKEE

£ -+ Brian Gerard ROGANE £ EZ X AIEHTTE
£ HEEBH2009F1A16REK - HERBELRLE
¥ Christopher Robert STURDY 5t 4 % Bll g 1T & J&
ZARIERNITES - MEEB2009F313A A
Moo RRITBIIERTEETTEHEF T M201062
A18H Bttt -

BRSEME L SERLELERLS  AERBELER
WEZHRIN AEEMCEEZAMYETMEE
& o

BEEHEABHAAERER 2 RERER B
ZEEFHBEHINESEEF12E - KIEFTHEH
A ETRBIE310Q6ERVIZBBILIENITES AE
ﬁma‘u%%é%ﬁﬁﬁﬁ;maawLﬁ*HEaEﬁﬂﬁﬁ‘%a
BERZRTE -

BENEHNTESSECRELMRANEI MK
REBBIMEZFERERE EF2RABESHA
B o

FA - EFELRTONGE  BEREL - TRE
S BEBRAEREESBTIHERESE -

EELE - RERAERHEITAELEORNEE -
BEK A EFA4X S5 © Brian Gerard ROGANZE
4 E3 &% o Christopher Robert STURDY 4L 4
B2009F 3R 13ABZAUREFIRNEZEP 22
R FEEBEBIHFEINEE - & FELAENR2009
FIAABEREE2REGHE o

36 KZ4IT ¢ 2009 FER

Independent Non-executive Directors
Dr CHENG Hon Kwan GBS, JP

Mr LAU Hon Chuen Ambrose GBS, JP

Mr TSE Hau Yin Aloysius

Mr TUNG Chee Chen

During the year, Mr Brian Gerard ROGAN was appointed as a Non-executive
Director effective 15th January, 2009. Mr Andrew Michael GORDON resigned
as a Non-executive Director and Mr Christopher Robert STURDY was
appointed as a Non-executive Director, both with effect from 13th March,
2009. Dr LEE Kwok Yin Simon, an Independent Non-executive Director
of the Bank, passed away on 18th February, 2010.

Save for that Dr FUNG Yuk Bun Patrick and Mr FUNG Yuk Sing Michael
are brothers, and Mr HO Chi Wai Louis are their brother-in-law, all other
Directors have no relationship with each other.

Each Director possesses skills and experiences appropriate to the business
of the Group and their biographical details are set out on pages 8 to 12.
The Bank also meets the requirement of Rule 3.10(2) of the Listing Rules
with at least one of the Independent Non-executive Directors possessing
appropriate professional qualifications or accounting or related financial
management expertise.

Each of the Independent Non-executive Directors has made an annual
confirmation of independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.
The Board considers all Independent Non-executive Directors to be
independent.

During the year, six board meetings were held. Dr FUNG Yuk Bun Patrick,
Mr Frank John WANG, Mr FUNG Yuk Sing Michael and Dr CHENG Hon
Kwan attended all meetings. Mr HO Chi Wai Louis, Mr LAU Hon Chuen
Ambrose and Mr TSE Hau Yin Aloysius attended five meetings, and Mr
TUNG Chee Chen attended four meetings. Mr Brian Gerard ROGAN attended
three meetings. Mr Christopher Robert STURDY attended two out of the
four meetings held since his appointment on 13th March, 2009. Dr LEE
Kwok Yin Simon attended one meeting. Mr Andrew Michael GORDON
attended two meetings held before his resignation on 13th March, 2009.
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Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

The Bank deviated from code provision A.2.1 which requires that the
roles of chairman and chief executive officer should be segregated and
should not be performed by the same individual. Dr FUNG Yuk Bun Patrick
is the Chairman and Chief Executive of the Bank. The Board considered
that the non-segregation would not result in considerable concentration
of power in one person not only because of the presence of Independent
Non-executive Directors but also that The Bank of New York Mellon
Corporation, a substantial shareholder, is represented by two Non-executive
Directors. There is a balance of power and authority such that no one
individual has unfettered power of decision. Non-segregation has the
advantage of a strong and consistent leadership which is conducive to
making and implementing decisions quickly and consistently.

Non-executive Directors

The Bank deviated from code provision A.4.1 which requires that Non-
executive Directors should be appointed for a specific term, subject to re-
election. The Non-executive Directors and Independent Non-executive
Directors of the Bank were not appointed for a specific term but their
respective terms of office are subject to retirement by rotation and re-
election at the annual general meetings in accordance with the Bank's
Articles of Association (“Articles”). The Articles require that at every annual
general meeting, one-third of the Directors for the time being or, if their
number is not a multiple of three, then the number nearest to but not
exceeding one-third shall retire from office.

Remuneration of Directors and Senior Management
The Bank’s remuneration policy aims to ensure that the level of remuneration
is sufficient and market competitive. The Remuneration Committee was
set up in 1995 with specific terms of reference and delegated with the
authority and duties which include, amongst others, making
recommendations to the Board on the Bank’s policy and structure for
remuneration of all Directors and Senior Management of the Bank,
determining the specific remuneration packages of all Executive Directors
and Senior Management, and reviewing and approving performance-based
remuneration of Directors and Senior Management of the Bank by reference
to corporate goals and objectives as determined by the Board from time
to time. Factors such as business performance of the Bank and emoluments
paid by comparable banks will be considered. No Director will be involved
in deciding his own remuneration.
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The terms of reference require that the Remuneration Committee shall
comprise not less than two members and a majority of them shall be
Independent Non-executive Directors. Currently, members of the
Remuneration Committee are Dr CHENG Hon Kwan and Mr LAU Hon
Chuen Ambrose. Both are Independent Non-executive Directors of the
Bank. Dr CHENG Hon Kwan is Chairman of the Remuneration Committee.
Mr LAU Hon Chuen Ambrose was appointed as a member of the
Remuneration Committee on 5th November, 2009. Dr LEE Kwok Yin
Simon, a member of the Remuneration Committee during the year, passed

away on 18th February, 2010.

In January 2009, the Remuneration Committee met once to discuss and
approve the bonus payments to Executive Directors and Senior Management
for the year ended 31st December, 2008, remuneration packages of Executive
Directors and Senior Management for the year ended 31st December,
2009 and director fees for all Directors for the year ended 31st December,
2008. Both Dr LEE Kwok Yin Simon and Dr CHENG Hon Kwan attended
the meeting.

Details of Directors’ emoluments are set out in note 10 to the financial
statements.

Terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee are available on the
Bank's website: www.whbhk.com.

Nomination of Directors

The Director Nomination Committee of the Bank was formed in December
2002 with specific terms of reference and delegated with the duties which
include, amongst others, reviewing and making recommendation to the
Board for appointment of all new Directors, Chief Executive, Deputy Chief
Executive and Group Executives of the Bank. In reviewing and recommending
a candidate to the Board, members of the Director Nomination Committee
take into consideration, amongst other factors, the background, skills,
knowledge and experience of the candidate.

The terms of reference require that the Director Nomination Committee
shall comprise three Non-executive Directors. Currently, members of the
Director Nomination Committee are Dr CHENG Hon Kwan, Mr LAU Hon
Chuen Ambrose and Mr HO Chi Wai Louis. Dr CHENG Hon Kwan and Mr
LAU Hon Chuen Ambrose are Independent Non-executive Directors. Mr
HO Chi Wai Louis is a Non-executive Director. Dr LEE Kwok Yin Simon, a
member and the Chairman of the Director Nomination Committee during
the year, passed away on 18th February, 2010. Mr LAU Hon Chuen Ambrose
was appointed as Chairman and Mr HO Chi Wai Louis was appointed as a
member of the Director Nomination Committee on 29th March, 2010.



FA EXRFZZECHAEARAERIERZES
fEBrian Gerard ROGAN%: & X Christopher Robert
STURDY.RARES - WRERTHEFSHAE -

EERAZEGZREEEHRNART 2B

www.whbhk.com °

EREES®

20096F N - RNRTTERZREZESREBZEEEME
¥ o BT E2009F1 A15HREFHEEZZE
SHREMBTEILETZEES /R @ BESE LA
BEZARZESMERF - A FFELEHB20095F3A
1I3HRBEAARITIVTESNEILETEZEZE
K8 - EF e /EZ T Christopher Robert
STURDY e A AEZEZE K E - 12009438 13H
EW e BREEERNEMABIIENTEFTEE
ST (R B ZETEE  URIZBENTES
Christopher Robert STURDY4E 4 42/ ©

ERZESRBW  BREE  YREEERE -
ZESEHENTES  WHBRE  BRABE

RARIT 2 RBENRITEE - ARA R wmALE
BoHMBRE XEBRARABRIMEEREE N
AR - RBRERE REGINITHE 2K - &'
BZZEEN2009FHEEREM  MARITERE
BREREERBRER  YiweERMAEENE
ZEHMERIEBIZEE BEREEQNEESR
BB 2009%F 7 A TR 2 B E T MR A B AR
RN ZER - ARTEALETERFRLR -

oo

EZEZEER2009F ERIT4RNEH - EEHB L
K ZEST A E 28 2% + Christopher Robert
STURDYSE AR IAEE - ARFTHEEBEB L A=
EEAER2009F N EZEEE 2 HHER  BER
EHEZESERFRNEBTZAENSE -

During the year, the Director Nomination Committee approved by written
resolutions the recommendation for appointment of Mr Brian Gerard ROGAN
and Mr Christopher Robert STURDY as Directors. Both appointments were
approved by the Board.

Terms of reference of the Director Nomination Committee are available
on the Bank’s website: www.whbhk.com.

Audit Committee

During the year 2009, there was a change in the composition of the Audit
Committee. With effect from 15th January, 2009, Dr LEE Kwok Yin Simon
resigned as a member of the Audit Committee and ceased to be the Chairman
of the Committee, and Dr CHENG Hon Kwan was appointed as the new
Chairman. With the resignation of Mr Andrew Michael GORDON as a
Non-executive Director of the Bank on 13th March, 2009, he also ceased
to be a member of the Audit Committee. The Board approved the
appointment of Mr Christopher Robert STURDY as a member of the Audit
Committee on 13th March, 2009. The Audit Committee of the Bank currently
comprises two Independent Non-executive Directors namely Dr CHENG
Hon Kwan who acts as Chairman, and Mr TSE Hau Yin Aloysius, and one
Non-executive Director Mr Christopher Robert STURDY.

The Audit Committee of the Bank has clear terms of reference and is
accountable to the Board. Regular meetings of the Committee were held
with the presence of an Executive Director, the Chief Financial Officer,
the Chief Internal Auditor and the external auditors to review and discuss
the financial performance of the Group, consider the nature and scope of
audit and the effectiveness of the system of internal control, risk management
and compliance. A meeting between the HKMA and the Audit Committee
members was held in 2009 for the purpose of exchanging views on the
major management and control issues of the Bank and discussing the
latest supervisory development and matters of concerns of HKMA. The
Committee also noted the requirements in the Supervisory Policy Manual
newly issued by HKMA in July 2009 on Internal Audit Functions that the
Bank had basically complied with.

Four meetings of the Audit Committee were held in the year 2009. Dr
CHENG Hon Kwan and Mr TSE Hau Yin Aloysius attended all the four
meetings, whilst Mr Christopher Robert STURDY attended one. With their
short period of membership in 2009, Dr LEE Kwok Yin Simon and Mr
Andrew Michael GORDON did not attend any meeting during the year.
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The work of the Audit Committee during 2009 included review and revision
of the terms of reference of the Audit Committee; review of the financial
results of the Wing Hang Bank Group for the year ended 31st December,
2008 and the annual results announcement; and review of the interim
results for the six months ended 30th June, 2009 and the interim results
announcement. The Committee also noted the review results presented
by the external auditors on the financial performance of the Group.

The Audit Committee reviewed and approved the revised Internal Audit
Charter, and the internal audit plan for 2010. The Committee also discussed
the audit coverage of and the audit support given to the overseas subsidiaries,
Wing Hang Bank (China) Limited in the PRC, and Banco Weng Hang in
Macau.

The Audit Committee monitored the external auditors’ independence,
objectivity and the effectiveness of the audit process in accordance with
applicable standards. The Committee reviewed and approved the
appointment of external auditors and their remuneration for 2009. During
2009, there was no disagreement between the Board and the Audit
Committee on the selection and appointment of the external auditors.

The Committee reviewed the work, findings and recommendations of
the internal auditors and the credit examination team of the Risk
Management Division of the Bank. The Committee also discussed findings
raised by the internal auditors, external auditors and the regulators, and
ensured that all recommendations were properly implemented. All matters
raised by the Audit Committee were duly addressed by the Executive Director.
In respect of internal control and risk management, the Committee also
reviewed the results of internal audit reports covering the independent
review and verification of the internal control self-assessment prepared
by the risk managers as documented in the Annual Review on Internal
Control Report.

The Audit Committee is provided with sufficient resources, including the
advice of external auditors and the support of Internal Audit Division, to
discharge its duties. During the year, no issues brought to the attention
of Management and the Board were of sufficient importance as to require
any disclosure in the Annual Report.

Minutes of Audit Committee meetings are kept by the Secretary of the
Committee, with a copy kept by the Company Secretary. Draft and final
versions of minutes of the Audit Committee meetings are sent to all members
of the Committee for their comment and records respectively, in both
cases within a reasonable time after the meeting.

Terms of reference of the Audit Committee are available on the Bank’s
website: www.whbhk.com.
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Delegation by the Board

In addition to the Remuneration Committee, Director Nomination Committee
and Audit Committee described above, the Board has also set up an Executive
Committee to review and approve all major matters relating to the operation,
management and performance of the Group. The Executive Committee
has established other committees, such as the Credit Committee,
Management Committee and Asset and Liability Management Committee
to oversee the day-to-day operations of the Bank. All committees have
specific terms of reference in order to ensure that they will discharge
their functions properly and to report back to the Board, where appropriate,
their decisions and recommendations. Information of these committees
is set out below.

The Bank has formalised the functions reserved for the Board and those
delegated to management. The Bank reviews these arrangements on a
periodic basis to ensure that they remain appropriate to the needs of the
Bank.

Executive Committee

The Executive Committee meets regularly to review and approve all major
matters relating to the operations, management and performance of the
Group. It was granted powers and authorities necessary for conducting
and managing the Group’s normal banking and related business activities.
The Committee comprises the Chief Executive and two Executive Directors.

Credit Committee

The Credit Committee is responsible for assisting the Board to formulate,
approve and implement loan policies, guidelines and credit practices of
the Group. It is also responsible for the implementation and maintenance
of the Group’s credit risk management framework. It also participates in
evaluating large credit applications and making credit decisions. The
Committee comprises the Chief Executive, Group Executives, and heads
of Risk Management Division and Credit Administration Division.

Management Committee

The Management Committee meets regularly to manage the affairs of
the Group encompassing all aspects including business, operational, strategy
and planning. The Committee comprises the Chief Executive, Group
Executives, Chief Financial Officer, head of Retail Banking Division, Chief
Information Officer and Chief Operations Officer.
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Asset and Liability Management Committee

The Asset and Liability Management Committee is responsible for the
implementation and maintenance of the overall risk management framework
relating to balance sheet structure, market risk, trading, funding and liquidity
risk management of the Group. It recommends policy and guidelines to
the Board for approval. The Committee comprises the Chief Executive,
Group Executives, Chief Financial Officer, and heads of Treasury Division,
Retail Banking Division, Risk Management Division and Financial Markets
Division.

Internal Controls
The Directors are responsible for internal controls of the Bank and its
subsidiaries and for reviewing its effectiveness.

Procedures have been designed for safeguarding assets against unauthorised
use or disposition; for maintaining proper accounting records; and for
ensuring the reliability of financial information used within the business
or for publication. The procedures provide reasonable but not absolute
assurance against material errors, losses or fraud. Procedures have also
been designed to ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules and
regulations.

Systems and procedures are in place in the Group to identify, control and
report on the major risks the Group faces. Risk management policies and
major risk control limits are approved by the Board.

Business and functional units are responsible for the assessment of risks
arising under their areas of responsibility and the management of such
risks in accordance with the Group’s risk management policies and
procedures. The relevant risk management reports are submitted to the
Management Committee, Credit Committee, Asset and Liability
Management Committee, Audit Committee and the Board for monitoring
the respective risks.

More detailed discussions on the policies and procedures for management
of major risks the Group faces, including credit, market, liquidity and
operational risks as well as capital management, are included in note 38
to the financial statements.

A review of the effectiveness of the Bank’s internal control system covering
all key controls, including financial, operational, compliance and risk
management controls, is conducted annually. The review at the end of
2009 was conducted with reference to the COSO (The Committee of
Sponsoring Organisations) internal control framework, which assesses the
Bank’s internal control system against the five elements, namely control
environment, risk assessment, control activities, information and
communication, and monitoring. The result has been reported to the Audit

Committee and the Board.
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Internal audit plays an important role in the Bank's internal control framework.
It monitors the effectiveness of internal control procedures and compliance
with policies and standards across all business and operational units.
Management is required to provide the internal audit function with written
confirmation that it has acted fully on all recommendations made by external
auditors and regulatory authorities. The internal audit function also advises
management on operational efficiency and other risk management issues.
The work of the internal audit function is focused on areas of greatest
risk to the Bank as determined by risk assessment. The Chief Internal
Auditor reports to the Chairman and the Audit Committee. Minutes of
Audit Committee meetings are submitted to the Board of Directors.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Preparation of

the Financial Statements

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for the preparation of the
financial statements of the Group and ensure that the financial statements
are in accordance with statutory requirements and applicable accounting
standards. The statement of the Bank’s auditors about their responsibility
on the financial statements is included in the Independent Auditor’s Report.

Auditors’ Remuneration
Details of auditors’ remuneration are set out in note 5 to the financial
statements.

Communications with Shareholders

The Bank establishes and maintains different communication channels
with its shareholders through the publication of annual and interim reports,
circulars, notices and results of general meetings and press releases. Such
information is also available on the Bank’s website. Annual general meeting
is a valuable forum for the Board to communicate with the shareholders.
Chairman of the Board and Executive Directors, Chairman of Audit
Committee, Chairman of Director Nomination Committee and Chairman
of Remuneration Committee or members of such committees are available
at annual general meetings to answer shareholders’ questions.

The Bank deviated from code provision E.1.3 which was effective from
1st January, 2009 requiring that notice of annual general meeting should
be sent to shareholders at least 20 clear business days before the meeting.
The notice period given to shareholders for the annual general meeting
of the Bank held on 30th April, 2009 deviated from the code provision,
but fulfilled the requirement under the Articles, which requires an annual
general meeting be called by not less than 21 days notice in writing.

Hong Kong, 29th March, 2010
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As a well established financial institution in Hong Kong, we contribute to
the community through the provision of financial services to customers,
employment opportunities for the workforce and creation of value to
shareholders. We have been awarded the 5 Years Plus Caring Company
Logo by the Hong Kong Council of Social Service recognising our efforts
over the years.

We believe that being a responsible business ensures our long-term success
as ethical and socially responsible practices earn respect and trust from
our customers, employees, business partners, shareholders and the public
and add value to our shareholders. We recognise that good corporate
citizenship reflects on our brand and values. Our Corporate Social
Responsibility (“CSR") commitments are integrated into our daily operations.

Business Practices

With an ever-changing business environment, the Bank’s CSR Committee
monitors closely the Bank’s corporate governance practices to ensure all
our activities are conducted with professionalism, the highest ethical and
compliance standards to meet the expectation of our stakeholders.
Compliance is every colleague’s responsibility and governs our daily
operations. We have on-going compliance training to uphold the Group’s
standard.

L LITIRT
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The Bank sponsored and supported The 21st Reading Carnival organised by the Hong

Kong Professional Teachers’ Union.

A4 XE8RT « 2000 FFH

KFELHRARRETREA S KR T ROKEBEERE -
The Bank’s volunteers visited the elderly during the Mid-Autumn Festival.
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The Bank invited Dr. Rebecca Lee, a prominent campaigner to conduct a seminar on envi-
ronmental protection with over 100 Environmental Protection Ambassadors from various

bank units attended.

Employees

Our success relies on the performance and commitment of all our employees,
and we believe they can thrive and excel in a supportive environment.
Aside from providing a safe and quality working environment, we also
encourage our employees to strike for a work-life balance. In 2009, the
Bank’s “
to Reach High” to cultivate a strong sense of social responsibility and
raise the importance of health, family, leisure and continuous learning

amongst our employees.

Employee Weeks" program adopted the theme of “Balance Well

Various recreational and outdoor activities were organised during the year
for our employees and their families. We also encourage employees to
serve the community by offering a Social Service Leave. In addition, we
recognise that employees may encounter personal problems in their daily
life. Our Employee Assistance Program provides a confidential and
professional counseling service on work related or personal problems.

Environment

We have integrated “Reduce, Reuse and Recycle” in our daily business
operations. We encourage our employees to make efforts to save energy
and promote recycling. In August 2009, the Bank was awarded the “Class
of Good Wastewi$e Label” by the Environmental Campaign Committee
organised through Hong Kong Productivity Council.

To support HKSAR Government's Electric Car Promotion Campaign, the
Bank participated in the launch of MyCar, the first locally designed electric
car. The Financial Secretary and our Chairman were amongst the guests
of honour at the launch event on 23rd October, 2009. We were the first
bank to announce the introduction of a car financing scheme for electric
cars. We hope our attractive financing scheme will encourage the increasing
use of electric cars in Hong Kong, and help reduce air pollution.

ARITREMATHEMyCarlRtBENEE R I 28T - ARITEERETHRER -
The Bank was the first to introduce a vehicle financing scheme for MyCar, a home-grown
electric vehicle. Our Chairman received a complimentary car key for our support of the
event.
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dents from Grand-in-aid Brightens Children's Lives Charity Project.

AB  KZRT « 2000 FF R

The Bank also took part in the “Earth Hour” campaign sponsored by WWF
Hong Kong and “6.21 Dim it! Lights Out” campaign sponsored by Friends
of the Earth (HK).

Internally, we have accomplished the following environmental protection
initiatives in 2009:

o Reduced the use of A4 paper by 8 percent

° Increased return rate from 11 percent to 94 percent of used printer
cartridges/toners

o Reduced the use of plastic bags by 8 percent

o Made use of recycled paper to print name cards and forms
o Established wastepaper and computer recycle program
Communities

Donations and sponsorships

We recognise the importance of the next generation as a pillar of society.
Through the “V-are-One Program 2009" jointly organised with the Hong
Kong Professional Teachers’ Union, more than 1,500 school children in
26 schools received our financial support to participate in volunteer services.
Since 2006, the Bank has been sponsoring the “Grand-in-aid Brightens
Children’s Lives Charity Project” organised by St. James’ Settlement that
helps under-privileged students by providing them with school uniforms,
stationeries, books, and other learning materials.

AIFITHBARKFIRT (RE) ERATNEIFED R ERFTNEERE -
The Bank’s volunteers organised an outdoor trip to Noah's Ark in Ma Wan Park for stu- Volunteers from our subsidiary Wing Hang Bank (China) Ltd visited the under-privileged

children from Shenzhen Social Welfare Center.
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To foster the interest in reading among youngsters, the Bank sponsored
for the second year a Reading Carnival held in November 2009. The Bank
donated 18,000 gifts and more than 40 volunteers from the Bank also
participated in the event. We continue to support the Student Ticket Fund
of Hong Kong Philharmonic Orchestra as a Silver Patron, with the funding
used to subsidise students on discount tickets.

The Bank also supports the “People’s Food Bank” organised by St. James’
Settlement that provides food aid to support the disadvantaged.

Our Group donated HK$1,199,000 in 2009 to our communities.

Volunteer services

The Group is far from a mere sponsor, we are actively involved in volunteer
activities. Apart from direct donations to various charitable organisations,
our Volunteer Team provides volunteer services to various segments of
the society, including children, students, senior citizens, the disabled, low-
income group and single parent families. In Hong Kong, Wing Hang Bank
Volunteer Services Team is awarded the “Gold Award for Volunteer Service”
by the Social Welfare Department for 4 consecutive years. In 2009 our
Hong Kong volunteer team committed 11,696 community service hours
by 904 volunteers. Our volunteers represent about one third of our staff
in the Group.

REBE2009FHEM SEE2009FET
2009 Donation in Our Group 2009 Volunteers in Our Group
BIETFT HETAH
HK$ thousands No. of volunteers chE
P , ':P'?S'iﬂ" i Mainland China
Macau Mainland China Macau 56
213 131 128
s Tonak
g Kong
Hong Kong 904
855
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Awards
In 2009, the Bank received the following awards:

o 5 Years Plus “Caring Company” Logo awarded by the Hong Kong
Council of Social Service

o “Class of Good Wastewi$e Label” awarded by Hong Kong Productivity
Council

o Gold Award for Volunteer Service from the Social Welfare Department

o Gold Award for Corporate and Employee Contribution Program from

the Community Chest

o Top 10 Fund-raisers for Dress Special Day organised by the Community
Chest for 15 consecutive years

o Champion of “Hike For Hospice 2009 hosted by Society for the
Promotion of Hospice Care

o Green Power Hike Bank Cup Champion organised by Green Power

o Champion of the “Sowers Action 10th Challenging 12 Hours 10
km Open Cup” organised by Sowers Action

Future

We are proud of our strong commitment in CSR, community involvement
and dedication of its staff to community work. Looking ahead, we continue
to identify opportunities to enhance our business practices from both
environmental and business perspectives. To spearhead this initiative, an
Environmental Protection Committee is set up to develop environmental
sustainability policies, and processes to minimise impact on the environment
from our daily activities. The Bank will continue to support various Non
Government Organisations and participate in voluntary work projects and
fund-raising activities.
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To the shareholders of Wing Hang Bank, Limited
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited /iability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Wing Hang
Bank, Limited (“the Bank") set out on pages 51 to 201, which comprise
the consolidated and the Bank balance sheets as at 31st December, 2009,
and the consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity
and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Financial
Statements

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the preparation and the true
and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
This responsibility includes designing, implementing and maintaining internal
control relevant to the preparation and the true and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies;
and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in accordance
with section 141 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no
other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability
to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether
the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and true and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures

WING HANG BANK * Annual Report 2009 4.9
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that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Bank and of the Group as at 31st December,
2009 and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been
properly prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

KPMG
Certified Public Accountants

8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road
Central Hong Kong

29th March, 2010



ReBaR

Consolidated Income Statement

HZE2009F 12 A31 HILFE
(LB FTIZIE - Satbrsh)

For the year ended 37st December, 2009
(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

B 5

Notes 2009 2008
S A Interest income 5(a) 3,933,360 5,829,343
FEZH Interest expense 5(b) (1,473,356) (3,384,818)
EFAER PN Net interest income 2,460,004 2,444,525
H g ERA Other operating income 5(c) 860,403 966,204
BERBRRIEEAATERE Net (losses) / gains from trading and financial

mABmZERMIAZF instruments designated at fair value

(E518) = through profit or loss 5(d) (467,730) 373,949
FEF B A Non-interest income 392,673 1,340,153
=E LGN Operating income 2,852,677 3,784,678
BELH Operating expenses 5(f) (1,571,498) (1,560,670)
MBRIME R K R EBATE 505 F Operating profit before impairment losses and

allowances 1,281,179 2,224,008
BB EB R R EFHRRE Impairment losses and allowances charged

on loans and advances 18(e) (52,957) (444,466)
AHEEeMEE 2 REBAR Impairment losses and allowances released from /

EEE (R (charged on) available-for-sale financial assets 20(b) 75,053 (291,527)
R Operating profit 1,303,275 1,488,015
EHREMERLESFETEE  Netgains/ (losses) on revaluation of investment

23k (E518) properties and disposal of tangible fixed assets 6(a) 60,402 (17,109)
HEREZNHPALAEHEESA  Net gains on disposal of held-to-maturity and

BE 2 F W= available-for-sale financial assets 6(b) 31,770 47,396
FEEELE QR 2R (B51E) Share of net gains / (losses) of associated companies 22 38,434 (156,002)
B 2 A1 g ) Profit before taxation 1,433,881 1,362,300
A Taxation 7(a) (226,773) (201,128)
F P A Profit for the year 1,207,108 1,161,172
AIDET : Attributable to:

AERITRR R Equity shareholders of the Bank 8 1,204,665 1,161,916

DHIRRE = Minority interests 2,443 (744)
F A A Profit for the year 1,207,108 1,161,172
SRERN Earnings per share 12 HK$ HK$

AR Basic 4.08 3.94

B Diluted 4.05 3.90

FH7TEEE201 B 2 MEBER AP B REHN —2H - A
RITIREE TR 2 B FEPIRHIEES -

The notes on pages 57 to 201 form part of these financial statements.

Details of dividends payable to equity shareholders of the Bank are set

out in note 9.

WING HANG BANK * Annual Report2009 5]
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

HZE2009F 12 A31 HILFE
(LB F L2 - Satbrsh)

For the year ended 31st December, 2009

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

Bt 3
Notes 2009 2008
F N F) Profit for the year 1,207,108 1,161,172
HEfh2E kR Other comprehensive income
— MR General reserve:
—MEBRARMBHRRZIER =5 — Exchange adjustments on translation of
financial statements of subsidiaries 270 (1,300)
RITITHL Bank premises:
— EHBRIEERIE 2 B RIT — Revaluation of bank premises transferred to
THEE AR E Y investment properties net of
deferred tax 1,392 4,563
—BHIRIEER IR 2 EEH R — Surplus on revaluation of bank premises
1Tik 2 Bk net of deferred tax 23 515,863 —
AftEESREAE Available-for-sale financial assets:
—TFASCRE) RRERZZ DT — Fair value changes taken to / (from) equity
—EBES — on debt securities 327,262 (379,597)
—KE — on equity securities 28,304 (685)
—®A(EE)GRERER — Transfer to / (from) consolidated
income statement
—EEESFREERKX — impairment losses on debt securities 20(b) — 280,456
—BREREBL — impairment losses on equity securities 20(b) — 11,071
—HR2008F 101 HEHHER — amortisation of previous revaluation losses on
HEZZHPAZAIHEESH available-for-sale financial assets reclassified
BENTEMH 2 EEEH as held-to-maturity on 1st October, 2008 30,207 9,734
—HE ks - gains on disposal 6(b) (40,737) (1,947)
—REFIE — Deferred taxes 7(d) (56,476) 12,867
FRKREE 2 H M2 EK Other comprehensive income for the year,
net of tax 806,085 (64,838)
FRzE2HEMZ BT Total comprehensive income for the year 2,013,193 1,096,334
Al DT - Attributable to:
AERITAR R Equity shareholders of the Bank 2,010,750 1,097,078
D EIR R AE Minority interests 2,443 (744)
FRZEEWR=REE Total comprehensive income for the year 2,013,193 1,096,334
FLTEEF201 B 2B AT ERAM —E  The notes on pages 57 to 201 form part of these financial statements.
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

R2009 ¢ 12 A31 H
(LB FTIZIE - Satbrsh)

As at 37st December, 2009

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

B3
Notes 2009 2008

BE ASSETS
RE RIFHIRITRAZE - HRRIT Cash and balances with banks, central banks and

Ko Hoth & RO M S RO other financial institutions 13 4,419,238 4,675,717
EEFHERITRIZEE « PRI|]ITR Placements with banks, central banks and other

H A& @B RIA financial institutions 14 7,319,182 23,847,351
2 5RE Trade bills 15 210,750 220,632
BEERSGEE Trading assets 16 2,750,691 1,748,373
EENRATFEBESAER SR Financial assets designated at fair value through

BE profit or loss 17 9,981,012 2,509,992
EFERREMEKE Advances to customers and other accounts 18(a) 82,430,921 81,367,674
HEZIHEEE Held-to-maturity investments 19 — 10,254,961
AftEE SR EE Available-for-sale financial assets 20 35,583,265 6,063,058
BN RIRE Investments in associated companies 22 203,095 189,751
BREEAE Tangible fixed assets 23

— By — Investment properties 272,835 242,400

—HA W - B RER — Other properties, plants and equipment 2,640,815 1,936,520
Bl Goodwill 24 1,306,430 1,306,430
AJ Yz 6] A< BR 5 1E Current tax recoverable 7(c) 2,267 3,304
RERIBE E Deferred tax assets 7(d) 3,617 34,277
BEE Total assets 147,124,118 134,400,440
BREZRERE EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
RITRZE PRI|ITREMESH Deposits and balances of banks, central banks

B TF R and other financial institutions 25 831,700 308,994
BERFEMR Deposits from customers 26 126,182,778 115,168,340
BEBITERE Certificates of deposit issued 27 401,794 1,629,488
EEAZAR Trading liabilities 28 570,620 1,045,163
FEAT AR EATE 1R Current tax payable 7(c) 119,952 79,556
RERIBEE Deferred tax liabilities 7(d) 294,506 166,316
HubAR1E R AEH Other accounts and provisions 29 1,644,996 1,596,433
‘EAR Subordinated liabilities 30 4,536,727 3,800,804
waf Total liabilities 134,583,073 123,795,094
N Share capital 32(a) 295,044 295,044
& Reserves 12,226,167 10,291,861
RRE S Shareholders’ funds 12,521,211 10,586,905
LERRE R Minority interests 19,834 18,441
IRERE R 4BRE Total equity 12,541,045 10,605,346
BRRERREE Total equity and liabilities 147,124,118 134,400,440
5 S5 EFRFITHER Patrick Y B FUNG Chairman and Chief Executive
ExRE HITEFRETTHAEH Frank ] WANG Executive Director and Deputy Chief Executive
IR HITEFFR B RABELE Michael Y S FUNG Executive Director and Senior General Manager
RiEE & C W LEUNG Secretary
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BERRE

Balance Sheet

R2009 ¢ 12 A31 H
(LBEF 2R - Satbrsh)

As at 37st December, 2009

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

M E
Notes 2009 2008

BE ASSETS
RE RIFHIRITRAZE « BRRIT Cash and balances with banks, central banks and

Ko Hoh & RS SRR other financial institutions 13 1,816,334 2,612,807
EHFHERITRIZE - PRIBITR Placements with banks, central banks and other

E fth & B IR financial institutions 14 5,198,508 21,872,818
BHRE Trade bills 15 161,782 163,040
EERBEE Trading assets 16 2,757,774 1,751,795
EENAFEBEFAEBRZEM Financial assets designated at fair value through

BE profit or loss 17 9,981,012 2,509,992
EFPERRHARIE Advances to customers and other accounts 18(a) 49,733,181 46,631,805
JRE s B /BB 1 R SR IE Amounts due from subsidiaries 14,378,263 19,057,477
HBEZEPEEE Held-to-maturity investments 19 = 8,950,291
AftEE R EE Available-for-sale financial assets 20 34,001,943 5,857,508
HBAGERE Investments in subsidiaries 21 3,474,558 3,534,143
BN RN E Investments in associated companies 22 289,549 301,452
BEREEEE Tangible fixed assets 23

—H Mz - MR R E — Other properties, plants and equipment 1,493,747 1,162,311
(G Goodwill 24 847,422 847,422
AJ Yz B 2 BR B IE Current tax recoverable 7(c) — 794
REE Total assets 124,134,073 115,253,655
RREZREE EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
RITAZE  PRB|OREMESH Deposits and balances of banks, central banks

BT X and other financial institutions 25 411,030 184,479
BFEER Deposits from customers 26 99,113,596 91,703,799
BEBITERGE Certificates of deposit issued 27 401,794 1,529,488
EEALAE Trading liabilities 28 573,735 1,047,562
FERT AN HAR IR Current tax payable 7(c) 11,439 14,680
BIEMIABE Deferred tax liabilities 7(d) 172,027 62,207
HAh BRI )R 25 Other accounts and provisions 29 914,412 1,001,675
FE A B BB A R FRIB Amounts due to subsidiaries 8,470,101 8,140,806
‘EBRE Subordinated liabilities 30 4,536,727 3,800,804
Bafs Total liabilities 114,604,861 107,485,500
[N Share capital 32(a) 295,044 295,044
& Reserves 32(b) 9,234,168 7,473,111
H& SR M R BE Total equity 9,529,212 7,768,155
BERRERREE Total equity and liabilities 124,134,073 115,253,655
B 8RR, EERFITHAEH Patrick Y B FUNG Chairman and Chief Executive
ExRE HITEFRETTHAEH Frank J WANG Executive Director and Deputy Chief Executive
B HITEFEFRER I Michael Y S FUNG Executive Director and Senior General Manager
REE wWE C W LEUNG Secretary

FHE7TEZEFE201 B 2T BEA A REK A — 3P
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

HZE2009F 12 A31 HILFE
(LB FTIT » Bathrsh)

For the year ended 37st December, 2009
(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

2009
EE%E
tEz BHtkEZ BERZ
RAEER EERE =ERS ik ERZEE
Share  Dividends  Dividends ~ AFZEH 8N/ s
premium approved declared Shareof  (BR) &E Total
181888 under in respect inrespect  changes in Transfer  comprehensive 12 A 31 B&#
At Employee of the of the associated tof(from) income At
IstJanuary ~ Incentive Plan  previous year  current year companies reserve  for the year  31st December
(FrsEsm) (o) (HE9()
(Note 5(f)) (Note 9(b)) (Note 9(a))
R Share capital 295,044 - - - - - - 295,044
RARER Share premium 472,728 14,060 - - - - - 486,788
ERGE Capital reserve 227,346 - - - = 10,316 = 231,662
EERE Statutory reserve 117,880 - - - - 13,614 - 131,494
—REE General reserve 2,090,607 - - - - = 270 2,000,877
RO EHEE Bank premises revaluation reserve 295,687 - - - = = 517,255 812,942
RESfRE Investment revaluation reserve (101,086) - - - (1,991) - 288,560 185,483
RAEE Capital redemption reserve 769 - - - - - - 769
BRER Unappropriated profits 7,187,930 - (29504)  (59,009) - (23.930) 1204665 8,280,152
AR TARRS Attributable to equity shareholders
hEz#z of the Bank 10,586,905 14,060 (29,504) (59,009) (1,991) - 2,010,750 12,521,211
LERF R R Minority interests 18,441 - - (1,050) - - 2,443 19,834
RRERER Total equity 10,605,346 14,060 (29,504) (60,059) (1,991) — 2,013,193 12,541,045
2008
itélz Btk BERZ
BEAR  BREEER ZERE RERE FRZ2E
b RG] Share Dividends Dividends gr/ Wiz
pd () premium approved decared  (BE) ffE Total
TA1BER  Shares issued under in respect in respect Transfer comprehensive 12 A 31 B&#
At under Share Employee of the of the tof(from) income At
Ist January Option Scheme Incentive Plan  previous year ~ current year reserve  for the year 31st December
(ReE320a)))  (WsEs(h)  (Mstob)  (PHEF9G@)
(Note 32(a)fil) ~ (Note 5(fl)  (Note 9(bll  (Note 9lal)
BA Share capital 294,964 80 — — — — — 295,044
R E R Share premium 456,329 2,529 13,870 — - — — 412,728
EXGE Capital reserve 215,909 = = = = 11,437 = 227,346
EERE Statutory reserve — — — — — 117,880 = 117,880
—REE General reserve 2,091,907 - - - - - (1,300) 2,090,607
BAMLEREE Bank premises revaluation reserve 291,124 = = = = = 4,563 295,687
REERFEE Investment revaluation reserve (32,985) = = = = = (68,101)  (101,086)
RABEGE Capital redemption reserve 769 - = = = = = 769
BRER Unappropriated profits 7,167,334 - - (728760)  (283243)  (129317) 1161916 7,187,930
AR TFARES Attributable to equity shareholders
Wz #m of the Bank 10,485,351 2,609 13,870 (728,760) (283,243) — 1,097,078 10,586,905
LERFER Minority interests 22,685 - - - (3,500) = (744) 18,441
REERES Total equity 10,508,036 2,609 13,870 (728760)  (286,743) — 1,096,334 10,605,346
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

HZE2009F 12 A31 HILFE
(LB F L2 - Satbrsh)

For the year ended 31st December, 2009

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

Bt 3
Notes 2009 2008
BETFHMAEZEESFE Net cash outflow from operating activities 35(a) (2,079,514) (2,279,626)
HEEE Investing activities
BASEEIHARIHEE Purchase of held-to-maturity and available-
ERMEE for-sale financial assets (20,651,038) (7,137,213)
EERBEFAEZINEBE RAIH# Sale and redemption of held-to-maturity and
HESMAE available-for-sale financial assets 5,678,647 12,111,948
e NEIRE Investment in an associated company 22 — (70,000)
HENRIERER Loans repaid by an associated company 22 11,903 22,436
BAMERFZE Purchase of properties and equipment (219,213) (273,442)
HEMERRE Sale of properties and equipment 38,891 1,986
REES M R L) mAZ Net cash (outflow) / inflow from investing
REFHH activities (15,140,810) 4,655,715
L& EED Financing activities
BITIRERAE Issue of subordinated liabilities — 1,721,975
BERERE Redemption of subordinated liabilities — (2,535,747)
TERRERMET ZHR Issue of new shares under Share Option Scheme  32(a)(i) — 2,609
SR E Dividends paid (88,513) (1,012,003)
MEARIKETLERRZRE Dividends paid to minority interests by
a subsidiary (1,050) (3,500)
YIHEEAGRA Interest paid on subordinated liabilities (353,905) (344,361)
A& EsmmnL 2 REe F5E Net cash outflow from financing activities (443,468) (2,171,027)
RBeRERESEE (D) 3N (Decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents (17,663,792) 205,062
ReRZERFSHEEMRIAT1HBES  Cash and cash equivalents at 1st January 28,708,108 28,500,507
EXEE w8 Effects of foreign exchange rate changes 3,227 2,539
ReRZERFSHEEMR12A31 A # Cash and cash equivalents at 31st December 35(b) 11,047,543 28,708,108
ReERERBSER Z2HM Analysis of the balances of cash and cash equivalents
RERTFHIBITRZE « FRIBITK Cash and balances with banks, central banks
E fih & B IR and other financial institutions 4,112,666 4,477,287
RAHARR A3 A MBI H 2 EHITF R Placements with banks, central banks and other
RITEZE  PRI|FITREMESH financial institutions with an original maturity
BB R within three months 6,257,226 23,352,699
[RAERPR A3 A N BB 2 BT &% Treasury bills with an original maturity within
three months 677,651 878,122
11,047,543 28,708,108
FEAEEBETHESREEIE: Cash flows from operating activities included:
B U F & Interest received 3,885,335 6,087,041
[EERRAIESS Interest paid 1,534,395 3,454,333
B2 UK E Dividend received 8,097 6,994

FETEEFE 201 B ZMEBER AT BRKRN—FD -
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The notes on pages 57 to 201 form part of these financial statements.



A 35 38 | B o

Notes to the Financial Statements

HZE2009F 12 A31 HILFE
(LB FTIZIE - Satbrsh)

1. TEXK
ARAREMBAT (REIAEE]) 2T S
KT AR 1 T A5 1 B TR AR TS

2. £E

(a)

BETEGR
GRECEIL T
AR BHRR MY - REBEEGH D

AEBELNMBEERNBEMBRESE
AN((ERMBREEN]) (EBEBCE
EREERNERNEEFEREER
BEGHE(TREG LR kA
B) BZEEEREMNSHRAIMEE
NEHRHIAER - R BHRRITTEE
BABMAXZMBRAREZ MR
(TERHRA) BBENBERE - AEE
RAMETESABREINAT -

BEGTENAGEM T E T HATMERE
RINMBERPERE LD - FLEAER
SEMARITE AN ST HEFRLER
H A IR RA - EABE LT MR
RINMBRYBREEN - WEIIBAK
% M A SR 1T A AN B S R BN R R PR
AOEFRRLRERES - HEAK
EEHNBEN - FERRNELHET
MBI R P 5| A FEMEF 5T
HENSAEREHE R ARBHRRA
R - BEEMFHRHTI4A

B mRmBER

HZE2009F12A31B It FEE 2478 817
BREBEABTREMNBRAGIRAER
JE(REE S N A 2 o mEARFERE

RNRERARAEER A TEE
RBBERAAFEERA H HEFHE

fREMT

- NBREBEME BEURFE
ERABEERAIHEE 2SR T
B (fEE2(07)Gi)

—  EBEME FE20K)

For the year ended 37st December, 2009
(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

Principal activities
The Bank and its subsidiaries (together referred to as “the Group”)
are engaged in commercial banking and related financial services.

Principal accounting policies

(a)

(b)

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKFRSs"), which collective term includes all applicable
individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong
Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs"”), and Interpretations
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA"), accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong and the requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance. These financial statements also
comply with the applicable disclosure provisions of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (“the Listing Rules”). A summary of the
significant accounting policies adopted by the Group is set
out below.

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs that
are first effective or available for early adoption for the current
accounting period of the Group and the Bank. The adoption
of these new and revised HKFRSs do not result in significant
changes to the Group’s and the Bank’s accounting policies
applied in these financial statements for the year presented.
Note 4 provides information on the changes in accounting
policies resulting from initial application of these developments
to the extent that they are relevant to the Group for the current
and prior accounting periods reflected in these financial
statements.

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st
December, 2009 comprise the Bank and its subsidiaries and
the Group's interest in associated companies. The measurement
basis used in the preparation of the financial statements is
the historical cost basis except that the following assets and
liabilities are stated at their fair value as explained in the
accounting policies set out below:

—  financial instruments classified as trading, designated
at fair value through profit or loss and available-for-

sale (note 2(f)ii));

— investment property (note 2(k);

WING HANG BANK * Annual Report 2009 5/
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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2.

Principal accounting policies (continveq

(b)

(c)

Basis of preparation of the financial statements (conznued)
= other freehold land and buildings (note 2(k)); and

—  other leasehold land and buildings, for which the fair
values cannot be measured separately at the inception
of the lease and the entire lease is classified as finance
lease (notes 2(k) and 2(1)).

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
HKFRSs requires management to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions that affect the application of policies and
reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses.
The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and various other factors that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form
the basis of making the judgements about carrying values of
assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other
sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on
an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if
the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the
revision and future periods if the revision affects both current
and future periods.

Judgements made by management in the application of HKFRSs
that have significant effect on the financial statements
and major sources of estimation uncertainty are discussed in
note 3.

Subsidiaries and minority interests

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. Control exists
when the Group has the power to govern the financial and
operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from
their activities. In assessing control, potential voting rights
that presently are exercisable are taken into account.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the
consolidated financial statements from the date that control
commences until the date that control ceases.
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2.

Principal accounting policies (continveq

(c)

(d)

Subsidiaries and minority interests (continuead)
Intra-group balances and transactions and any unrealised profits
arising from intra-group transactions are eliminated in full in
preparing the consolidated financial statements. Unrealised
losses resulting from intra-group transactions are eliminated
in the same way as unrealised gains but only to the extent
that there is no evidence of impairment.

Minority interests represent the portion of the net assets of
subsidiaries attributable to interests that are not owned by
the Bank, whether directly or indirectly through subsidiaries,
and in respect of which the Group has not agreed any additional
terms with the holders of those interests which would result
in the Group as a whole having a contractual obligation in
respect of those interests that meet the definition of a financial
liability. Minority interests are presented in the consolidated
balance sheet within equity, separately from equity attributable
to the equity shareholders of the Bank. Minority interests in
the results of the Group are presented on the face of the
consolidated income statement and the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income as an allocation of the total profit
or loss and total comprehensive income for the year between
minority interests and the equity shareholders of the Bank.

Where losses applicable to the minority exceed the minority’s
interest in the equity of a subsidiary, the excess, and any further
losses applicable to the minority, are charged against the Group’s
interest except to the extent that the minority has a binding
obligation to, and is able to, make additional investment to
cover the losses. If the subsidiary subsequently reports profits,
the Group's interest is allocated all such profits until the minority’s
share of losses previously absorbed by the Group has been
recovered.

In the Bank's balance sheet, its investments in subsidiaries
are stated at cost less impairment losses, if any (note 2(0)).

Associated companies

An associated company is an entity in which the Group or
Bank has significant influence, but not control, or joint control,
over its management, including participation in the financial
and operating policy decisions.
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2.

Principal accounting policies (continveq

(d)

(e)

Associated companies (continued)

An investment in an associated company is accounted for in
the consolidated financial statements under the equity method
and is initially recorded at cost and adjusted thereafter for
the post acquisition change in the Group’s share of the
associated company’s net assets and any impairment loss relating
to the investment (see notes 2(e) and 2(0)). The Group’s share
of the post-acquisition post-tax results of the associated
companies and any impairment losses for the year are recognised
in the consolidated income statement, whereas the Group’s
share of the post-acquisition post-tax results of the associated
companies’s other comprehensive income is recognised in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income.

Unrealised profits and losses resulting from transactions between
the Group and its associated companies are eliminated to
the extent of the Group’s interest in the associated company,
except where unrealised losses provide evidence of an
impairment of the asset transferred, in which case they are
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

In the Bank's balance sheet, its investments in associated
companies are stated at cost less impairment losses, if any
(note 2(0)).

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of a business
combination or an investment in an associated company over
the Group’s interest in the net fair value of the acquiree’s
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities.

Goodwill is stated at cost less any accumulated impairment
losses. Goodwill arising on a business combination is allocated
to each cash-generating units, or groups of cash generating
units, that is expected to benefit from the synergies of the
combination and is tested annually for impairment (note 2(0)).
In respect of associated companies, the carrying amount of
goodwill is included in the carrying amount of the interest in
the associated companies and the investment as a whole is
tested for impairment whenever there is objective evidence
of impairment (see note 2(0)).

Any excess of the Group’s interest in the net fair value of the
acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
over the cost of a business combination or an investment in
an associated company is recognised immediately in the income
statement.
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2.

Principal accounting policies (continveq

(e)

(f)

Goodwill continuea)

On disposal of a cash generating unit, or an associated company
during the year, any attributable amount of purchased goodwill
is included in the calculation of the profit or loss on disposal.

Expenditure on internally generated goodwill and brand name
is recognised as an expense in the period in which it is incurred.

Financial instruments

@

()

Initial recognition

The Group classifies its financial instruments into different
categories at inception, depending on the purpose for
which the assets were acquired or the liabilities were
incurred. The categories are: fair value through profit
or loss, loans and receivables, held-to-maturity
investments, available-for-sale financial assets and other
financial liabilities.

Financial instruments are measured initially at fair value,
which normally will be equal to the transaction price
plus, in case of a financial asset or financial liability not
held at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the
financial asset or issue of the financial liability. Transaction
costs on financial assets and financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss are expensed immediately.

The Group recognises financial assets and financial
liabilities on the date it becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. A regular way purchase
or sale of financial assets and financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss is recognised using trade
date accounting. Other financial assets and financial
liabilities are recognised using settlement date accounting.
From these dates, any gains and losses arising from
changes in fair value of the financial assets or financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recorded.

Classification

Fair value through profit or /oss

This category comprises financial assets and financial
liabilities held for trading, and those designated at fair
value through profit or loss upon initial recognition,
but exclude those investments in equity instruments that
do not have a quoted market price and whose fair value
cannot be reliably measured.
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2.

Principal accounting policies (continveq

(f) Financial instruments (continueqd)

(i)

Classification (continued)

Fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Trading financial instruments are financial assets or
financial liabilities which are acquired or incurred
principally for the purpose of trading, or are part of a
portfolio of identified financial instruments that are
managed together and for which there is evidence of a
recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking.
Derivatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting
are accounted for as trading instruments.

The Group has the option to designate financial
instruments at fair value through profit or loss upon
initial recognition when:

—  the assets or liabilities are managed, evaluated
and reported internally on a fair value basis;

—  the designation eliminates or significantly reduces
an accounting mismatch which would otherwise
arise;

—  the asset or liability contains an embedded
derivative that significantly modifies the cash flows
that would otherwise be required under the
contract;

—  or the separation of the embedded derivatives
from the financial instrument is not prohibited.

Financial assets and financial liabilities under this category
are carried at fair value. Changes in the fair value are
included in the income statement in the period in which
they arise. Upon disposal or repurchase, the difference
between the net sale proceeds or net payment and the
carrying value is included in the income statement.
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2.

Principal accounting policies (continveq
(f)  Financial instruments (continued)
(1) Classification (continued)
Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market, other than (1) those that the Group
intends to sell immediately or in the near term, which
will be classified as held for trading; (2) those that the
Group, upon initial recognition, designates as at fair
value through profit or loss or as available-for-sale; or
(3) those where the Group may not recover substantially
all of its initial investment, other than because of credit
deterioration, which will be classified as available-for-
sale. Loans and receivables mainly comprise loans and
advances to customers and banks, and placements with
banks, central banks and other financial institutions.

Securities classified as loans and receivables typically
comprise securities issued by the same customers with
whom the Group has a lending relationship that are
not quoted in an active market. Investment decisions
for credit substitute securities are subject to the same
credit approval processes as loans, and the Group bears
the same customer risk as it does for loans extended to
those customers. Additionally the yield and maturity
terms are generally directly negotiated by the Group
with the issuer. These securities include commercial paper,
short term debentures and preference shares issued by

the borrower.

Loans and receivables and securities classified as loans
and receivables are carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less impairment losses, if any

(note 2(0)).

Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed
maturity which the Group has the positive intention
and ability to hold to maturity, other than (1) those
that the Group, upon initial recognition, designates as
at fair value through profit or loss or as available-for-
sale; and (2) those that meet the definition of loans

and receivables.
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2.

Principal accounting policies (continveq

()

Financial instruments (continued)

(i)

Classification (continuea)

Held-to-maturity investments (continued)
Held-to-maturity investments are carried at amortised
cost using the effective interest method less impairment
losses, if any (note 2(0)).

If, as a result of a change in intention or ability, it is no
longer appropriate to classify an investment as held-
to-maturity, it shall be reclassified as available-for-sale
and re-measured at fair value.

Avarlable-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative
financial assets that are designated as available-for-sale
or are not classified in any of the other three categories
above. They include financial assets intended to be held
for an indefinite period of time, but which may be sold
in response to needs for liquidity or changes in the market
environment.

Available-for-sale financial assets are carried at fair value.
Unrealised gains and losses arising from changes in the
fair value are recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated separately in equity, except for
impairment losses and foreign exchange gains and losses
on monetary items such as debt securities which are
recognised in the income statement.

Investments in equity securities that do not have a quoted
market price in an active market and whose fair value
cannot be measured reliably, and derivatives that are
linked to and must be settled by delivery of such unquoted
equity securities are carried at cost less impairment losses,
if any (note 2(0)).

When the available-for-sale financial assets are sold,
gains or losses on disposal include the difference between
the net sale proceeds and the carrying value, and the
accumulated fair value adjustments which are previously
recognised in other comprehensive income shall be
reclassified from equity to the income statement.
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2.

Principal accounting policies (continveq

()

Financial instruments (continued)

()

(i)

(i)

Classitication (continuea)

Other financial liabilities

Financial liabilities, other than trading liabilities and those
designated at fair value through profit or loss, are
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method.

Fair value measurement principles

The fair value of financial instruments is based on their
quoted market prices at the balance sheet date without
any deduction for estimated future selling costs. Financial
assets are priced at current bid prices, while financial
liabilities are priced at current asking prices.

If there is no publicly available latest traded price nor a
quoted market price on a recognised stock exchange
or a price from a broker / dealer for non-exchange-
traded financial instruments, or if the market for it is
not active, the fair value of the instrument is estimated
using valuation techniques that provide a reliable estimate
of prices which could be obtained in actual market
transactions.

Where discounted cash flow techniques are used,
estimated future cash flows are based on management’s
best estimates and the discount rate used is a market
rate at the balance sheet date applicable for an instrument
with similar terms and conditions. Where other pricing
models are used, inputs are based on market data at
the balance sheet date.

Derecognition

A financial asset is derecognised when the contractual
rights to receive the cash flows from the financial asset
expire, or where the financial asset together with
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership, have
been transferred.

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation
specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or
expires.

The Group uses the weighted average method to

determine realised gains and losses to be recognised in
profit or loss on derecognition.
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2.

Principal accounting policies (continveq

()

(9)

Financial instruments (continueqd)

()  Offsetting
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and
the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where
there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net
basis, or realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

() Embedded derivatives
An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid
(combined) instrument that includes both the derivative
and a host contract with the effect that some of the
cash flows of the combined instrument vary in a way
similar to a stand-alone derivative. The embedded
derivatives are separated from the host contract and
accounted for as a derivative when (1) the economic
characteristics and risks of the embedded derivative are
not closely related to the host contract; and (2) the hybrid
(combined) instrument is not measured at fair value with
changes in fair value recognised in the income statement.

When the embedded derivative is separated, the host
contract is accounted for in accordance with note (ii)
above.

Repurchase and reverse repurchase transactions

Assets sold subject to a simultaneous agreement to repurchase
these assets at a certain later date at a fixed price (repurchase
agreements) are retained in the financial statements and
measured in accordance with their original measurement
principles. The proceeds from the sale are reported as liabilities
and are carried at amortised cost.

Assets purchased under agreements to resell (reverse repurchase
agreements) are reported not as purchases of the assets, but
as receivables and are carried in the balance sheet at amortised
cost.

Interest earned on reverse repurchase agreements and interest
incurred on repurchase agreements are recognised as interest
income and interest expense respectively, over the life of each
agreement using the effective interest method.
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2.

Principal accounting policies (continveq

(h)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration

received or receivable. Provided it is probable that economic

benefits will flow to the Group and the revenue and costs, if

applicable, can be measured reliably, revenue is recognised

in the income statement as follows:

7

()

Interest income

Interest income for all interest-bearing financial
instruments is recognised in the income statement on
an accrual basis using the effective interest method.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating
the interest income over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments or receipts through the expected
life of the financial instrument or, when appropriate, a
shorter period to the net carrying amount of the financial
asset. When calculating the effective interest rate, the
Group estimates cash flows considering all contractual
terms of the financial instrument (for example,
prepayment, call and similar options) but does not
consider future credit losses. The calculation includes
all fees and points paid or received between parties to
the contract that are an integral part of the effective
interest rate, transaction costs and all other premiums
or discounts. Cash rebates granted in relation to
residential mortgage loans are capitalised and amortised
to the income statement over their expected life.

For impaired financial assets, the accrual of interest
income based on the original terms of the financial assets
is discontinued, but any increase in the present value
of impaired financial assets due to the passage of time
is reported as interest income.

Fees and commission income

Fees and commission income is recognised in the income
statement when the corresponding service is provided,
except where the fee is charged to cover the costs of a
continuing service to, or risk borne for, the customer,
or is interest in nature. In these cases, the fee is recognised
as income in the accounting period in which the costs
or risk is incurred and is accounted for as interest income.
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2.

Principal accounting policies (continveq

(h) Revenue recognition (continued)

(i)

(ii7)

(i)

7

Fees and commission income (continuea)

Origination or commitment fees received / paid by the
Group which result in the creation or acquisition of a
financial asset are deferred and recognised as an
adjustment to the effective interest rate. When a loan
commitment is not expected to result in the draw-down
of a loan, loan commitment fees are recognised on a
straight line basis over the commitment period.

Finance income from finance lease and hire purchase
contract

Finance income implicit in finance lease and hire purchase
payments is recognised as interest income over the period
of the leases so as to produce an approximately constant
periodic rate of return on the outstanding net investment
in the leases for each accounting period. Contingent
rentals receivable are recognised as income in the
accounting period in which they are earned. Commission
paid to dealers for acquisition of finance lease loans or
hire purchase contracts is included in the carrying value
of the assets and amortised to the income statement
over the expected life of the lease as an adjustment to
interest income.

Rental income from operating lease

Rental income received under operating leases is
recognised as other operating income in equal instalments
over the periods covered by the lease term, except where
an alterative basis is more representative of the pattern
of benefits to be derived from the leased asset. Lease
incentives granted are recognised in the income statement
as an integral part of the aggregate net lease payments
receivable. Contingent rentals receivable are recognised
as income in the accounting period in which they are
earned.

Dividend income

Dividend income from unlisted investments is recognised
when the shareholder’s right to receive payment is
established. Dividend income from listed investments
is recognised when the share price of the investment is
quoted ex-dividend.
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2.

Principal accounting policies (continveq

0]

Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and movements
in deferred tax assets and liabilities. Current tax and movements
in deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised in the income
statement except to the extent that they relate to items
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity,
in which case the relevant amounts of tax are recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income
for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted
at the balance sheet date, and any adjustment to tax payable
in respect of prior years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and
taxable temporary differences respectively, being the differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for
financial reporting purposes and their tax bases. Deferred tax
assets also arise from unused tax losses and unused tax credits.

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable
temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised to
the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available,
against which deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected
to apply in the year when the liability is settled or the asset is
realised. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not discounted.
The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
each balance sheet date and is reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available
to allow the related tax benefit to be utilised. Any such deduction
is reversed to the extent that it becomes probable that sufficient
taxable profit will be available. Additional income taxes that
arise from the distribution of dividends are recognised when
the liability to pay the related dividends is recognised.

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and movements
therein, are presented separately from each other and are
not offset. Current tax assets are offset against current tax
liabilities, and deferred tax assets against deferred tax liabilities
if the Bank or the Group has the legally enforceable right to
set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities. The
principle of offsetting usually applies to income tax levied by
the same tax authority on the same taxable entity.
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2.

Principal accounting policies (continveq

()]

Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated
into Hong Kong dollars at the foreign exchange rates ruling
at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are translated into Hong
Kong dollars at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the balance
sheet date. Exchange gains and losses are recognised in the
income statement.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms
of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated into Hong
Kong dollars using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the
transaction dates. Non-monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies that are stated at fair value
are translated using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the
dates the fair value was determined.

The results of overseas operation are translated into Hong
Kong dollars at the exchange rates approximating the foreign
exchange rates ruling at the dates of the transactions. Balance
sheet items are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the foreign
exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet date. The resulting
exchange differences are recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated separately in equity in the reserve.

On disposal of an overseas operation, the cumulative amount
of the exchange differences relating to that foreign operation
is reclassified from equity to the income statement when the
profit or loss on disposal is recognised.
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2.

Principal accounting policies (continveq

(k)

Tangible fixed assets and depreciation

@

(i)

Bank premises that are held for the Group’s administrative
use are stated in the balance sheet at their revalued
amount, being their fair values at the date of revaluation
less any subsequent accumulated depreciation.
Revaluations are performed with sufficient regularity by
professional qualified valuers, or at directors’ valuation
by reference to open market value to ensure that the
carrying amount does not differ materially from that which
would be determined using fair values at the balance
sheet date. Changes arising on the revaluation are generally
dealt with in other comprehensive income and are
accumulated separately in equity in the bank premises
revaluation reserve. The only exceptions are as follows:

—  when a deficit arises on revaluation, it will be
charged to the income statement to the extent
that it exceeds the amount held in the reserve in
respect of that same asset immediately prior to
the revaluation; and

—  when a surplus arises on revaluation, it will be
credited to the income statement to the extent
that a deficit on revaluation in respect of that
same asset had previously been charged to the
income statement.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal
are determined as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the item and are
recognised in the income statement on the date of
retirement or disposal. Any related revaluation surplus
is transferred from the revaluation reserve to retained
profits and is not reclassified to the income statement.

Bank premises that are not held for the Group’s
administrative use are stated in the balance sheet at
cost or at directors’ valuation, by reference to an
independent professional valuation, less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses. In preparing these
financial statements, advantage has been taken of the
transitional provisions set out in paragraph 80A of HKAS
16, Property, plant and equjpment, issued by the HKICPA,
with the effect that bank premises that are not held for
administrative use have not been revalued to fair value
at the balance sheet date.
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2.

Principal accounting policies (continveq

(k) Tangible fixed assets and depreciation (continuead)

() Equipment, comprising furniture, plant and other
equipment, is stated at cost less depreciation calculated
on a straight-line basis to write off the assets over their
estimated useful lives, which are generally between three

to ten years.

() No amortisation is provided on freehold land. Leasehold
land (note 2(I)) is amortised in equal annual instalments
over the remaining term of the lease. Buildings are
depreciated by equal instalments over the estimated
useful lives which in no case exceed fifty years.

() Investment properties are land and/or buildings which
are owned and/or held under a leasehold interest (note
2(1)) to earn rental income and/or for capital appreciation.
These include land held for a currently undetermined
future use, which are stated in the balance sheet at
their open market values which are assessed annually
by professional qualified valuers. Any gain or loss arising
from a change in fair value or from the retirement or
disposal of investments properties is recognised in the

income statement.

()  Finance and operating leases

An arrangement, comprising a transaction or a series of
transactions, is or contains a lease if the Group determines
that the arrangement conveys a right to use a specific asset
or assets for an agreed period of time in return for a payment
or a series of payments. Such a determination is made based
on an evaluation of the substance of the arrangement and is
regardless of whether the arrangement takes the legal form

of a lease.

(1) Cassification of assets leased to the Group

Assets that are held by Group under leases which transfer
to the Group substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership are classified as being held under finance
leases. Leases which do not transfer substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership to the Group are

classified as operating leases.
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2.

Principal accounting policies (continveq

U]

Finance and operating leases (continued)

(1)

)

Finance /eases

Where the Group is a lessor under finance leases, an
amount representing the net investment in the lease is
included in the balance sheet as “Advances to
. Hire purchase contracts having the
characteristics of finance leases are accounted for in
the same manner as finance leases. Impairment losses
are accounted for in accordance with the accounting
policy as set out in note 2(0).

customers”

Operating leases

Where the Group leases out assets under operating leases,
the assets are included in the balance sheet according
to their nature and, where applicable, are depreciated
in accordance with the Group's depreciation policies,
as set out in note 2(k)(ii) except where the asset is classified
as an investment property. Impairment losses are
accounted for in accordance with the accounting policy
as set out in note 2(0). Revenue arising from operating
leases is recognised in accordance with the Group'’s
revenue recognition policies, as set out in note 2(h)(iv).

Where the Group has the use of assets held under
operating leases, payments made under the leases are
charged to the income statement in equal instalments
over the accounting periods covered by the lease term,
except where an alternative basis is more representative
of the pattern of benefits to be derived from the leased
asset. Lease incentives received are recognised in the
income statement as an integral part of the aggregate
net lease payments made. Contingent rentals are charged
to the income statement in the accounting period in
which they are incurred.

The cost of acquiring land held under an operating lease
is amortised on a straight-line basis over the period of
the lease term except where the property is classified
as an investment property (note 2(k)(iv)).
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2.

Principal accounting policies (continveq

(m)

(n)

Repossessed assets

In the recovery of impaired loans and advances, the Group
may take possession of the collateral assets through court
proceedings or voluntary delivery of possession by the
borrowers. In accordance with the Group’s accounting policy
set out in note 2(0), impairment allowances for impaired loans
and advances are maintained after taking into account the
net realisable value of the repossessed assets. Repossessed
assets continue to be treated as securities for loans and
advances. The Group does not hold the repossessed assets
for its own use.

Repossessed assets are recorded at the lower of their carrying
amount of the related loans and advances and fair value less
costs to sell at the date. They are not depreciated or amortised.

Financial guarantees issued, provisions and contingent

liabilities

(1) Financial guarantees issued
Financial guarantees are contracts that require the issuer
(i.e. the guarantor) to make specified payments to
reimburse the beneficiary of the guarantee (“the holder”)
for a loss the holder incurs because a specified debtor
fails to make payment when due in accordance with
the terms of a debt instrument.

Where the Group issues a financial guarantee to
customers, the fair value of the guarantee (being the
guarantee fees received) is initially recognised as deferred
income within other liabilities. Where the Bank issues a
financial guarantee to its subsidiaries, the fair value of
the guarantee is estimated and capitalised as the cost
of investment in subsidiaries and deferred income within
“Other accounts and provisions”.

The deferred income is amortised in the income statement
over the term of the guarantee as income from financial
guarantees issued. In addition, provisions are recognised
in accordance with note 2(n)(ii) if and when (1) it becomes
probable that the holder of the guarantee will call upon
the Group under the guarantee, and (2) the amount of
that claim on the Group is expected to exceed the amount
currently carried in other liabilities in respect of that
guarantee i.e. the amount initially recognised, less
accumulated amortisation.
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2. Principal accounting policies (continved)

(n)

(o)

Financial guarantees issued, provisions and contingent

liabilities (continuead)

(77)  Other provisions and contingent liabilities
Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing
or amount when the Group or Bank has a legal or
constructive obligation, complaint or legal claim, arising
as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow
of economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made. Where
the time value of money is material, provisions are stated
at the present value of the expenditure expected to
settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be
estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a
contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow
of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations,
whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence
or non-occurrence of one or more future events are
also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability
of outflow of economic benefits is remote.

Impairment of assets

The carrying amount of the Group's assets is reviewed at each
balance sheet date to determine whether there is objective
evidence of impairment. Objective evidence that financial assets
are impaired includes observable data that comes to the
attention of the Group about one or more of the following
loss events which has an impact on the future cash flows on
the assets that can be estimated reliably:

—  significant financial difficulty of the issuer or borrower;
— a breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency
in interest or principal payments;

— it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation;

— significant changes in the technological, market,
economic or legal environment that have an adverse

effect on the borrower;

—  disappearance of an active market for financial assets
because of financial difficulties; and
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2.

Principal accounting policies (continveq

(o)

Impairment of assets (continuea)
— asignificant or prolonged decline in the fair value of
an investment in an equity instrument below its cost.

If any such evidence exists, the carrying amount is reduced to
the estimated recoverable amount by means of a charge to
the income statement.

Impairment losses are written off against the corresponding
assets directly, except for impairment losses recognised in respect
of loans and receivables and held-to-maturity investments,
which are measured at amortised cost, whose recovery is
considered doubtful but not remote. In this case, the impairment
losses are recorded using an allowance account. When the
Group is satisfied that recovery is remote, the amount considered
irrecoverable is written off against loans and receivables or
held-to-maturity investments directly and any amounts held
in the allowance account relating to that borrower / investment
are reversed. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously
charged to the allowance account are reversed against the
allowance account. Other changes in the allowance account
and subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off
directly are recognised in the income statement.

(1) Loans and receivables

Impairment losses on loans and receivables are measured
as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the present value of estimated future cash flows
discounted at the asset’s original effective interest rate
(i.e. the effective interest rate computed at initial
recognition of these assets). Receivables with a short
duration are not discounted if the effect of discounting
is immaterial.

The total allowance for credit losses consists of two
components: individual impairment allowances, and
collective impairment allowances.
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2.

Principal accounting policies (continveq

(o)

Impairment of assets (continuea)

7

Loans and recelvables (continuead)

The Group first assesses whether objective evidence of
impairment exists individually for financial assets that
are individually significant, and individually or collectively
for financial assets that are not individually significant.
If the Group determines that no objective evidence of
impairment exists for an individually assessed financial
asset, whether significant or not, it includes the asset
in a group of financial assets with similar credit risk
characteristics and collectively assesses them for
impairment. Assets that are individually assessed for
impairment and for which an impairment loss is or
continues to be recognised are not included in a collective
assessment of impairment.

The individual impairment allowance is based upon
management’s best estimate of the present value of
the cash flows which are expected to be received
discounted at the original effective interest rate. In
estimating these cash flows, management makes
judgments about the borrower’s financial situation and
the net realisable value of any underlying collateral or
guarantees in favour of the Group. Each impaired asset
is assessed on its own merits.

In assessing the need for collective loan loss allowances,
management uses statistical modelling and considers
historical trends of factors such as credit quality, portfolio
size, concentrations, and economic factors. In order to
estimate the required allowance, the Group makes
assumptions both to define the way the Group models
inherent losses and to determine the required input
parameters, based on historical experience and current
economic conditions.

The accuracy of the impairment allowances the Group
makes depends on how well the Group can estimate
future cash flows for individually assessed impairment
allowances and the model assumptions and parameters
used in determining collective impairment allowances.
While this necessarily involves judgment, the Group
believes that the impairment allowances on advances
to customers are reasonable and supportable.
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2.

Principal accounting policies (continveq

(o) Impairment of assets (continuea)

7

(71)

Loans and recejvables (continuead)

Any subsequent changes to the amounts and timing of
the expected future cash flows compared to the prior
estimates that can be linked objectively to an event
occurring after the write-down, will result in a change
in the impairment allowances on loans and receivables
and be charged or credited to the income statement. A
reversal of impairment losses is limited to the loans and
receivables’ carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised
in prior years.

When there is no reasonable prospect of recovery, the
advances and the related interest receivables are written
off.

Loans and receivables with renegotiated terms are loans
that have been restructured due to deterioration in the
borrower’s financial position and where the Group has
made concessions that it would not otherwise consider.
Renegotiated loans and receivables are subject to ongoing
monitoring to determine whether they remain impaired
or overdue.

Held-to-maturity investments

Impairment on held-to-maturity investments is considered
at both individual and collective level. The individual
impairment allowance is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the
asset’s original effective interest rate, where the effect
of discounting is material.

All significant assets found not to be individually impaired
are then collectively assessed for any impairment that
has been incurred but not yet identified. Assets that
are not individually significant are then collectively
assessed for impairment by grouping together financial
assets with similar risk characteristics.

If in a subsequent period the amount of an impairment
loss decreases and the decrease can be linked objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment loss was
recognised, the impairment loss is reversed through the
income statement. A reversal of impairment losses shall
not result in the asset’s carrying amount exceeding that
which would have been determined had no impairment
loss been recognised in prior years.
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2.

Principal accounting policies (continveq
(o) Impairment of assets (continuea)
1) Avarlable-for-sale financial assets

When there is objective evidence that an available-for-
sale financial asset is impaired, the cumulative loss that
had been recognised in the investment revaluation reserve
is reclassified to the income statement. The amount of
the cumulative loss that is recognised in the income
statement is the difference between the acquisition cost
(net of any principal repayment and amortisation) and
current fair value, less any impairment loss on that asset
previously recognised in the income statement.

For unquoted available-for-sale equity securities that
are carried at cost, the impairment loss is measured as
the difference between the carrying amount of the equity
securities and the estimated future cash flows, discounted
at the current market rate of return for a similar financial
asset where the effect of discounting is material. Such

impairment losses are not reversed.

Impairment losses recognised in the income statement
in respect of available-for-sale equity securities are not
reversed through the income statement. Any subsequent
increase in the fair value of such assets is recognised in

other comprehensive income.

Impairment losses in respect of available-for-sale debt
securities are reversed if the subsequent increase in fair
value can be objectively related to an event occurring
after the impairment loss was recognised. Reversals of
impairment losses in such circumstances are recognised

in the income statement.

(i) Other assets

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed
at each balance sheet date to identify indications that
the following assets may be impaired or, except in the
case of goodwiill, an impairment loss previously recognised

no longer exists or may have decreased:

—  tangible fixed assets (other than properties carried

at revalued amounts);

— investments in subsidiaries and associated

companies; and

—  goodwill.
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2.

Principal accounting policies (continveq

(o)

Impairment of assets (continuea)

(1) Other assets (continued)
If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable
amount is estimated. In addition, for goodwill, the
recoverable amount is estimated annually whether or
not there is any indication of impairment.

—  Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater
of its fair value less costs to sell and value in use.
In assessing value in use, the estimated future
cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of time value of money and
the risks specific to the asset. Where an asset does
not generate cash inflows largely independent
of those from other assets, the recoverable amount
is determined for the smallest group of assets that
generates cash inflows independently (i.e. a cash-
generating unit).

—  Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in the income
statement whenever the carrying amount of an
asset, or the cash-generating unit to which it
belongs, exceeds its recoverable amount.
Impairment losses recognised in respect of cash-
generating units are allocated first to reduce the
carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the
cash-generating unit (or group of units) and then,
to reduce the carrying amount of the other assets
in the unit (or group of units) on a pro rata basis,
except that the carrying value of an asset will not
be reduced below its individual fair value less costs
to sell, or value in use, if determinable.

—  Reversals of impairment losses
In respect of assets other than goodwill, an
impairment loss is reversed if there has been a
favourable change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount. An impairment
loss in respect of goodwill is not reversed.
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2.

Principal accounting policies (continveq
(o) Impairment of assets (continuea)
(i) Other assets (continued)

A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the asset’s
carrying amount that would have been determined had
no impairment loss been recognised in prior years.
Reversals of impairment losses are credited to the income
statement in the year in which the reversals are

recognised.

() Interim financial reporting and impairment

Under the Listing Rules, the Group is required to prepare
an interim financial report in compliance with HKAS
34, Interim financial reporting, in respect of the first six
months of the year. At the end of the interim period,
the Group applies the same impairment testing,
recognition, and reversal criteria as it would at the end

of the year (notes 2(0)(i) to 2(0)(iv)).

Impairment losses recognised in an interim period in
respect of goodwill and available-for-sale equity securities
and unquoted equity securities carried at cost are not
reversed in a subsequent period. This is the case even if
no loss, or a smaller loss, would have been recognised
had the impairment been assessed only at the end
of the year to which the interim period relates.
Consequently, if the fair value of an available-for-sale
equity security increases in the remainder of the annual
period, or in any other period subsequently, the increase
is recognised in other comprehensive income and not

the income statement.

(p) Related parties

For the purposes of these financial statements, a party is

considered to be related to the Group if:

(7)  the party has the ability, directly or indirectly through
one or more intermediaries, to control the Group or
exercise significant influence over the Group in making
financial and operating policy decisions, or has joint

control over the Group;

(77)  the Group and the party are subject to common control;

(777)  the party is an associated company of the Group;
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2.

Principal accounting policies (continveq

(p)

(a)

(r)

Related parties (continued)

(v)  the party is a member of key management personnel
of the Group or the Group’s parent, or a close family
member of such an individual, or is an entity under the
control, joint control or significant influence of such
individuals;

()  the party is a close family member of a party referred
to in (i) or is an entity under the control, joint control or
significant influence of such individuals; or

(vj)  the party is a post-employment benefit plan which is
for the benefit of employees of the Group or of any
entity that is a related party of the Group.

Close family members of an individual are those family members
who may be expected to influence, or be influenced by, that
individual in their dealings with the entity.

Segment reporting

Operating segments, and the amounts of each segment item
reported in the financial statements, are identified from the
financial information provided regularly to the Group’s chief
operating decision maker for the purposes of allocating
resources to, and assessing the performance of, the Group’s
various lines of business and geographical locations.

Individually material operating segments are not aggregated
for financial reporting purposes unless the segments have similar
economic characteristics and are similar in respect of the nature
of products and services, the nature of production processes,
the type or class of customers, the methods used to distribute
the products or provide the services, and the nature of the
regulatory environment. Operating segments which are not
individually material may be aggregated if they share a majority
of these criteria.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash and balances with
banks, central banks and other financial institutions, and short-
term, highly liquid inter-bank placements and investments that
are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which
are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having
been within three months of maturity at acquisition. Balances
of banks, central banks and other financial institutions that
are repayable on demand and form an integral part of the
Group's cash management are also included as a component
of cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of the cash
flow statement.
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2.

Principal accounting policies (continveq
(s) Employee benefits

1) Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave and the cost
to the Group of non-monetary benefits are accrued in
the year in which the associated services are rendered

by employees of the Group.

(77)  Contributions to Mandatory Provident Funds as required
under the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Funds
Scheme Ordinance are recognised as an expense in the

income statement when incurred.

(717)  When the Group grants employees options to acquire
shares of the Bank, the considerations received are
recognised in the balance sheet as “Other accounts and
provisions” at the date of grant. The fair value of the
options is measured at the grant date and is charged
to the income statement and credited to shareholders’
funds between the grant date and the vesting date.
When the options are exercised, shareholders’ funds
are increased by the amount of the proceeds and

consideration received.

(7v)  When the Group grants employees awards to acquire
shares of the Bank under the Employee Incentive Plan
("EIP"). The fair value of the awards is measured at the
grant date and is charged to the income statement and
credited to shareholders’ funds between the grant date
and the vesting date. The cash amount equal to the
dividend that would have been paid during the period
up to vesting will be charged to the income statement

as bonus expenses on an accruals basis.
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Accounting estimates and judgements

Notes 23, 24, 39 and 40 contain information about the assumptions
and their risk factors relating to valuation of investment property,
goodwill impairment, fair value of share options granted and fair
value of financial instruments. Other key sources of estimation
uncertainty are as follows:

(a)

(b)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty
Impairment losses

@

(i)

Loans and advances

Loan portfolios are reviewed periodically to assess whether
impairment losses exist. The Group makes judgements
as to whether there is any objective evidence that a
loan portfolio is impaired, i.e. whether there is a decrease
in estimated future cash flows. Objective evidence for
impairment is described in accounting policy (note 2(0)).
If management has determined, based on their
judgement, that objective evidence of impairment exists,
expected future cash flows are estimated based on
historical loss experience for assets with credit risk
characteristics similar to those of the Group. Historical
loss experience is adjusted on the basis of the current
observable data. Management reviews the methodology
and assumptions used in estimating future cash flows
regularly to reduce any difference between loss estimates
and actual loss experience.

Avallable-for-sale equity securities

The Group determines that available-for-sale equity
securities are impaired when there has been a significant
or prolonged decline in the fair value below cost. The
determination of when a decline in fair value below
cost is not recoverable within a reasonable time period
is judgmental by nature, so profit and loss could be
affected by differences in this judgement.

Critical accounting judgements in applying the Group’s

accounting policies
Certain critical accounting judgements in applying the Group’s
accounting policies are described below:

)

Held-to-maturity investments

The Group classifies non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity and
where the Group has a positive intention and ability to
hold to maturity as held-to-maturity investments. In
making this judgement, the Group evaluates its intention
and ability to hold such investments till maturity.
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3. Accounting estimates and judgements

(continued)

(b) Critical accounting judgements in applying the Group’s

accounting policies (continued)

)

(1)

Hela-to-maturity investments (continued)

As the Group has changed its intention not to hold
these investments to maturity, the Group has reclassified
the entire portfolio of held-to-maturity investments as
available-for-sale and such class is deemed to have been
tainted.

This has resulted in held-to-maturity investments being
measured at fair value instead of at amortised cost.

/nvestment property

The Group has temporarily sub-let certain vacant
properties but has decided not to treat the properties
as investment properties because it is not the Group’s
intention to hold the properties in the long-term for
capital appreciation or rental income. Accordingly, the
properties has still been treated as a building held for
own use.

Changes in accounting policies

The HKICPA has issued one new HKFRS, a number of amendments
to HKFRSs and new Interpretations that are first effective for the

current accounting period of the Group and the Bank. Of these,

the following developments are relevant to the Group’s financial

statements:

— HKFRS 8, Operating segments

= HKAS 1 (revised 2007), Presentation of financial statements

—  Amendments to HKAS 27, Consolidated and separate financial
statements — cost of an investment in a subsidiary, jointly

controlled entity or associate

—  Amendments to HKFRS 2, Share-based payment — vesting

conditions and cancellations

— Amendments to HKFRS 7, Financial instruments. Disclosures

— Improving disclosures about financial instruments

= HK(IFRIC) 13, Customer loyalty programmes
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Changes in accounting policies (continved)

The amendment to HKFRS 2 has had no material impact on the
Group’s financial statements as the amendments were consistent
with policies already adopted by the Group.

HK(IFRIC) 13 addresses how reporting entities that grant their
customers loyalty awards credits (often called “points”) when buying
goods or services should account for their obligation to provide
free or discounted goods and services, if and when the customers
redeem the points. It requires reporting entities to allocate some of
the proceeds of the initial sale to the award credits and recognise
these proceeds as revenue only when they have fulfilled their
obligations to provide goods or services. The effect of the adoption
of HK(IFRIC) 13 was not considered to be material for the Group
and therefore, the prior year figures have not been restated.

The impact of the remainder of these developments on the financial
statements is as follows:

HKFRS 8 requires segment disclosure to be based on the way that
the Group’s chief operating decision maker regards and manages
the Group, with the amounts reported for each reportable segment
being the measures reported to the Group’s chief operating decision
maker for the purposes of assessing segment performance and making
decisions about operating matters. This contrasts with the presentation
of segment information in prior years which was based on a
disaggregation of the Group’s financial statements into segments
based on related products and services and on geographical areas.
The adoption of HKFRS 8 has resulted in the presentation of segment
information in a manner that is more consistent with internal reporting
provided to the Group’s most senior executive management, and
has resulted in additional reportable segments being identified and
presented (see note 36). As this is the first period in which the Group
has presented segment information in accordance with HKFRS 8,
additional explanation has been included in these financial statements
which explain the basis of preparation of the information.
Corresponding amounts have also been provided on a basis consistent
with the revised segment information.
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Changes in accounting policies (conzinuea)

As a result of the adoption of HKAS 1 (revised 2007), details of
change in equity during the period arising from transactions with
equity shareholders in their capacity as such have been presented
separately from all other income and expenses in a revised consolidated
statement of changes in equity. All other items of income and expenses
are presented in the consolidated income statement, if they are
recognised as part of profit or loss for the period, or otherwise in a
new primary statement, the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income. The new format for the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income and the consolidated statement of changes
in equity has been adopted in these financial statements and
corresponding amounts have been restated to conform to the new
presentation. This change in presentation has no effect on reported
profit or loss, total income and expenses or net assets for any period
presented.

As a result of the adoption of the amendments to HKFRS 7, the
financial statements include expanded disclosures in note 40(a) about
the fair value measurement of the Group’s financial instruments,
categorising these fair value measurements into a three-level fair
value hierarchy according to the extent to which they are based on
observable market data. The Group has taken advantage of the
transitional provisions set out in the amendments to HKFRS 7, under
which comparative information for the newly required disclosures
about the fair value measurements of financial instruments has not
been provided.

The amendments to HKAS 27 have removed the requirement that
dividends out of pre-acquisition profits should be recognised as a
reduction in the carrying amount of the investment in the investee,
rather than as income. As a result, as from 1st January, 2009 all
dividends receivable from subsidiaries and associates, whether out
of pre- or post-acquisition profits, will be recognised in the Bank’s
profit or loss and the carrying amount of the investment in the
investee will not be reduced unless that carrying amount is assessed
to be impaired as a result of the investee declaring the dividend. In
such cases, in addition to recognising dividend income in profit or
loss, the Bank would recognise an impairment loss. In accordance
with the transitional provisions in the amendment, this new policy
will be applied prospectively to any dividends receivable in the current
or future periods and previous periods have not been restated.
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4. Changes in accounting policies (onzinuved

In addition to the above, with effect from 2009 the Group has also
changed its accounting policy from the cost to the fair value model
of accounting for bank premises held for administrative use. The
revaluation surplus net of tax of HK$515,863,000 and
HK$252,675,000 for the Group and the Bank respectively on the
bank premises held for administrative use at 31st December, 2009
have been recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in the bank premises revaluation reserve in accordance
with HKAS 16, Property, plant and equipment.

& 2 A 5. Operating profit
(a) FEUWA (a) Interest income
2009 2008
FMBEWARE Interest income arising from:
—FURAFEEZABRZ — financial assets not measured at
TRLEE fair value through profit or loss 3,536,310 5,496,830
—BEERHBAE — trading assets 170,037 120,979
—EENARFEEFAER — financial assets designated at
ZEREE fair value through profit or loss 227,013 211,534
3,933,360 5,829,343
Hep of which:
— FREZAMEKA — interest income from listed
investments 375,646 409,940
—FLETEREZFSWA — interest income from unlisted
investments 600,185 685,433
—RESMEEZFERA — interest income from impaired
financial assets 14,048 10,918

NERBRESREEZFSKA B
JEHZE2009F12A31 B L FE 2 BEFRE
BT NEE E 2 F B A 7,206,0007T
(20084 : #&%6,115,0007T) (HfzE
18(e)) °
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The above interest income from impaired financial assets
includes interest income on unwinding of discount on loan
impairment loss of HK$7,206,000 (2008: HK$6,115,000) (note
18(e)) for the year ended 31st December, 2009.
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5. Operating profit continveq

(b) FEZH (b) Interest expense
2009 2008
MEZHRE Interest expense arising from:
—FURTFEEFABRZ — financial liabilities not measured at
CRIBE fair value through profit or loss 1,088,153 3,094,438
—BEERZAE — trading liabilities 190,678 61,634
—EBEUARFEEFAERE — financial liabilities designated at
ZemaE fair value through profit or loss 194,525 228,746
1,473,356 3,384,818
He : of which:
—ARSFEANEE BT — interest expense for certificates of
FAREMEZH deposit issued repayable
within 5 years 8,794 70,533
—BEPERZAEZH — interest expense for deposits
from customers 893,852 2,850,928
—RITRAIZE « PRIRBITR — interest expense for deposits and
Hiv BB ERZ balances of banks, central banks
A B and other financial institutions 4,066 47,956
—BEABRZAEXH — interest expense for subordinated
(P 5E35(a)) liabilities (note 35(a)) 353,905 344,361
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5. Operating profit continveq

(c) Other operating income

2009 2008
e =&k Fees and commission
ERAeRRBE Credit commission and fees 159,356 147,143
BERGEAEREE Credit card related fees 102,548 110,154
EHESRBE Trade related fees 56,839 80,813
REEBEE Insurance commission 63,187 60,492
BEBERSE Stockbroking fees 188,956 139,534
ErEIRTE & Trust fees 41 41
MEEERGEE Wealth management fees 11,741 79,994
HmRBEERASEA Other fees and commission income 135,175 151,164
W REBRAS I Less: Fees and commission expenses (56,247) (63,148)
661,596 706,187
HNE B & Wz (M E5(e) Gains arising from dealing in foreign
currencies (note 5(e)) 165,585 224,966
Hin B ZEE W= (T aE5(e)) Gains on other dealing activities (note 5(e)) 2,349 3,212
AMHEEELTEMEEZRE Dividend income from unlisted
A available-for-sale financial assets 6,963 4,870
AftEE FMemEEZREKA Dividend income from listed
available-for-sale financial assets 856 1,078
BEERAR EMREZREWA Dividend income from listed trading
investments 269 998
REMERSWAC R B Rental income from investment properties
2 758,000t (20084 : less direct outgoings of HK$758,000
75#829,0007T) (2008: HK$829,000) 10,858 11,885
H At Others 11,927 13,008
860,403 966,204
He of which:
FFEEERAGLIETURTF Net fees and commission, other than
BEFAEZZEMIA amounts included in determining
FRESE 2 R R E % the effective interest rate, arising
e BEAEERMNEZ from financial instruments that are
FRIEBR SN not held for trading nor designated
at fair value through profit and loss
- RBERASHA — fees and commission income 237,516 250,708
—RFEERAS N — fees and commission expenses 17) (27)
237,499 250,681
KFERIT » 2009 FFIR
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5. Operating profit continveq

(d) Net (losses)/ gains from trading and financial instruments

designated at fair value through profit or loss

2009 2008
EEAZSRIAZEERRRER Net realised and unrealised (losses) /
% (B518) Wz (M EE5(e)) gains on trading financial instruments
(note 5(e)) (157,098) 418,734
EEUATEEE BN SHIA Net realised and unrealised losses
EEER AT EES on financial instruments designated
at fair value through profit or loss:
—BEeEsAEE(BER) WS — unrealised (losses) / gains on
subordinated liabilities (733,059) 1,048,153
EREREE D EERAEE — realised and unrealised gains / (losses)
Wz (E518) on collateralised debt obligations
("CDO") 68,975 (501,813)
— KB SR AT TR (T B — unrealised gains / (losses) on debt
TRERUZ S (BER) (F20(0b) securities issued by bank in Iceland
(note 20(b)) 23,885 (108,506)
—HMARMTAYEEERAEE — realised and unrealised gains / (losses)
Wk (E548) on other financial instruments 329,567 (482,619)
(310,632) (44,785)
(467,730) 373,949
(e) BBBEUWA (e) Net trading income
2009 2008
HNFE B B U 2s (M EE5(c) Gains arising from dealing in foreign
currencies (note 5(c)) 165,585 224,966
H B &% B (E5(0) Gains on other dealing activities (note 5(c)) 2,349 3,212
BEAYSRIECERRATE Net realised and unrealised (losses) / gains
% (B518) Uz (FE5(d)) on trading financial instruments
(note 5(d)) (157,098) 418,734
10,836 646,912
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5. Operating pTOﬁt (continued)

(f) =EHEXH (f) Operating expenses
2009 2008
B B A A Staff costs
e RHAMESKA Salaries and other staff costs 831,347 845,235
BRE KA (B 5E39(a)) Retirement benefit costs (note 39(a)) 33,189 59,921
EERBE - REZATEE EIP — fair value of awards (note 35(a)) 14,060 13,870
(Kt 5E35(a))
& 8 @58l — TE4T EIP — bonus 659 7,529
879,255 926,555
TEEFEZITURBFES W Premises and equipment expenses,
excluding depreciation 183,561 171,245
& (M523 % 35(a) Depreciation (notes 23 & 35(a)) 127,157 104,895
1% E0AD & A Auditors’ remuneration
HIZR Audit services 4,520 4,469
T4 7% AR 75 Tax services 901 595
HAtb R 75 Other services 1,441 1,731
6,862 6,795
Efh Others 374,663 351,180
1,571,498 1,560,670
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6.

(a)

(b)

EMBREVERHERTLEEEEZR
Wz (EE)

6. (a) Net gains / (losses) on revaluation of investment
properties and disposal of tangible fixed assets

2009 2008
BEEBEMEZARERW (BE) Unrealised revaluation gains / (losses) of
investment properties 34,785 (14,773)
HEAFKEEEE 2 FRE (EE) Net gains / (losses) on disposal of
tangible fixed assets 25,617 (2,336)
60,402 (17,109)

HEREZIMARAIHEESMERE
e &

HERBZINHERE F (BB
Yz

HEREERABHFEHIAER
F U as

(b) Net gains on disposal of held-to-maturity and available-
for-sale financial assets

2009 2008

Net (losses) / gains on disposal of

held-to-maturity investments (5,813) 3,536
Net unrealised gains transferred from

investment revaluation reserve

upon disposal 40,737 1,947

LEHHEESREEZF (BB Net (losses) / gains on disposal of
Wz available-for-sale financial assets (3,154) 41,913
31,770 47,396
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7. BiIE 7. Taxation
(a) HFEWBZETRAZFKES (a) Taxation in the consolidated income statement
represents:
2009 2008
REATRIE — BB G EE Current tax — Provision for Hong Kong
profits tax
INF[E A Provision for the year 189,029 193,527
TFEFEEBART Overprovision in respect of prior years (20,931) (49,944)
168,098 143,583
RNEABIIE — BN TH 2R Current tax — Provision for overseas tax
NG ] Provision for the year 66,830 81,814
FEFEEE BR) TR (Over) / under-provision in respect
of prior years (6,528) 7,769
60,302 89,583
ERET IR Deferred taxation
TRt EREERED Origination and reversal of temporary
differences (1,627) (20,135)
HEEgH1A1REL Effect on deferred tax balances at
MR 2 B 1st January resulting from a change
in tax rate — (11,903)
(1,627) (32,038)
226,773 201,128

2009F E B BF S HEE IR AN S E AR
FEMAFTERT RN BIRITHE16.5%
(20084 : 16.5%) 5T & ° BINHIBAER
BEAEE BB EMEETERRIET
PEE -
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The provision for Hong Kong profits tax for 2009 is calculated
at 16.5% (2008: 16.5%) of the Group's estimated assessable
profits for the year. The provision for overseas taxation is
provided at the appropriate current rates of taxation ruling in
the countries in which the relevant units of the Group operate.



7.

BIE @)

(b)

7. Taxation (continued)

BMEZHREABRARE ST (b) Reconciliation between tax expenses and accounting
iR profit at applicable tax rates:
2009 2008
% %
4 7 A1 g A Profit before tax 1,433,881 100.00 1,362,300 100.00
EEBEZEAR Notional tax on profit before tax,
R ESERBA calculated at the rates applicable
M 2 B E IR to profits in the countries
concerned 241,676 16.85 215,232 15.80
AT 1k B 32 2 R Tax effect of non-deductible
B2 expenses 15,427 1.08 39,972 2.93
FERERT W 28 2 X Tax effect of non-taxable
B E revenue (21,077) (1.47) (9,808) (0.72)
RERZKRERB Tax effect of unused tax losses
BrHBERE not recognised 28 — 513 0.04
HEEEH1/18 Effect on deferred tax balances
RIEFIBA R 2 at 1st January resulting from a
- change in tax rate — = (11,903) (0.87)
TEFEERBE Overprovision in respect of prior
years (27,459) (1.92) (42,175) (3.10)
EAh Others 18,178 1.27 9,297 0.68
226,773 15.81 201,128 14.76
AU @ K2 B A 2 AN B B 1 (c) Current tax recoverable and payable

BEBBRAZ D K EN AR

The components of current tax recoverable and payable in

ZHEKFEOHWET the balance sheets are as follows:
XFRITEH KFRAT
The Group The Bank
2009 2008 2009 2008
AT U Bl AR B R IR Current tax recoverable
BEENGHER Provision for Hong Kong
profits tax 2,267 2,510 — —
NG TR 24 Provision for overseas tax — 794 — 794
2,267 3,304 — 794
JE - AR B IH Current tax payable
BEBNGHER Provision for Hong Kong
profits tax 176,179 192,386 63,293 131,373
EHAEH Provisional profits tax paid (100,961) (176,760) (55,922) (126,785)
75,218 15,626 7.371 4,588
TN TH A1 Provision for overseas tax 44,734 63,930 4,068 10,092
119,952 79,556 11,439 14,680

P m & A A BT IR TR B 1 F

=
NAEE °

All current tax recoverable and payable are expected to be
settled within one year.
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7. BIE(®) 7.

(d) EERAZELEHRESEERAEE
FAREEBBERABR 2 ELERIE
(BE) /BB ZHERIH REESH0

Taxation (continued)

(d) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised
The components of deferred tax (assets) / liabilities recognised
in the balance sheets and the movements during the year are

T~ as follows:
XFRITEE
The Group
2009
RBEH BREAH
ik HEZ BRZER
REEHRE SREE HEER
Depreciation Revaluation  Collective
allowances of available-  impairment
inexcessof  EfENE for-sale  allowances
related  Revaluation  financial forloansand — FAEEE Ao At
depreciation of properties assets  advances  Tax losses Others Total
1A1B4&% At 1st January 115,785 80,960 (20,471) (25,302) (3,308) (15,625) 132,039
GARERR (RE) /W% (Credited) /charged to
consolidated income
statement (39,088) 5,250 - 35,375 751 (3,915) (1,627)
FREAKER Charged to reserves — 104,001 56,476 - - — 160477
12A318 &% At 31t December 76,697 190,211 36,005 10,073 (2557)  (19,540) 290,889
XFRITEE
The Group
2008
RBEH BREAH
ik d HEZ ENCER
HEEHE SREE  HEER
Depreciation Revaluation  Collective
allowances of available-  impairment
inexcessof  EfiME forsale  allowances
related  Revaluation  financial forloansand — FAEEE A At
depreciation  of properties assets  advances  Tax losses Others Total
TA1R&# At 1st January 116,241 87,609 (7,604) (8,759) (3,155) (2,825) 181,507
GRNRERNRE Credited to consolidated
income statement (456) (2,086) — (16,543) (153) (12,800) (32,038)
EE AR Credited to reserves = (4563)  (12,867) = = = (17,430)
12A318 &% At 31t December 115,785 80,960 20471)  (25302) (3308)  (15625) 132,039

96  K=417 « 2009 FER



7.

BE @)

7. Taxation (continued)

(d) EERZIELEHRIEE 3 & (&) (d) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised (continuead)
K7 RIT
The Bank
2009
BBREH
nEZ BEAH BN EE
HERHE HEZ HEER
Depreciation PREE Collective
allowances Revaluation of impairment
in excess of ERY)ES available-for- allowances
related Revaluation sale financial for loans and Rt
depreciation of properties assets advances Total
TRA1B &8 At st January 38,426 62,845 (20,681) (18,383) 62,207
Wess R e (1R#) Charged / (credited)
to income statement (3,017) — - 8,018 5,001
& 18 M BR Charged to reserves - 49,540 55,279 - 104,819
12A31B#&% At 31st December 35,409 112,385 34,598 (10,365) 172,027
K7 HRIT
The Bank
2008
BEEH
ik B EREE
TEEHE HEZ HEER
Depreciation tHEE Collective
allowances Revaluation of impairment
in excess of BitE available-for- allowances
related Revaluation sale financial for loans and CH)
depreciation of properties assets advances Total
1A1B#&% At 1st January 27,163 66,971 (7,904) (15,131) 71,099
Yas &AMk (%) Charged / (credited)
to income statement 11,263 — — (3,252) 8,011
[ B P IR B Credited to reserves - (4,126) (12,777) — (16,903)
12A31B#&# At 31st December 38,426 62,845 (20,681) (18,383) 62,207
XFRITEE XFHRIT
The Group The Bank
2009 2008 2009 2008
NREEBERANER Net deferred tax assets recognised
IR RERIBEE on the balance sheets (3,617) (34,277) — —
NEEBERANER Net deferred tax liabilities recognised
TIREERIIEA & on the balance sheets 294,506 166,316 172,027 62,207
290,889 132,039 172,027 62,207
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98

2SR 1T IR R FE 4 2 3% A

RBTREEBGEZZAN PG ESE
1,302,702,0007T (20084 : #&#1,140,515,000
T0) RANERIT 2 B sR R AR

ARERTTE R B 2k B K B T AR R 2 AR BRI
BEE9 ©

RS
(a) AFERE

$295,044,380/% (20084 :
295,044,3800%) 2 L @R E -
B E M RIKE 2 HR S
BB 0.207T (20084 : ##0.967T)
REFFZRERE

1295,044,380% (20084 :
295,044,3800%) 2 L@k E -
EHERERIR 2 KBRS
FALE0.507T (20084 : ##0.107T)

8. Profit attributable to the shareholders of the

Bank

The profit attributable to the shareholders of the Bank includes an
amount of HK$1,302,702,000 (2008: HK$1,140,515,000) which
has been dealt with in the financial statements of the Bank.

Details of dividends paid and payable to equity shareholders of the
Bank are set out in note 9.

9. Dividends
(a) Dividends attributable to the year

2009 2008

Interim dividend declared and paid of

HK$0.20 (2008: HK$0.96) per

ordinary share on 295,044,380 shares

(2008: 295,044,380 shares) 59,009 283,243
Underprovision of final dividend in

respect of the prior year — 198
Final dividend proposed after the

balance sheet date of HK$0.50

(2008: HK$0.10) per ordinary

share on 295,044,380 shares

(2008: 295,044,380 shares) 147,522 29,504

206,531 312,945

ERERRRBIK 2 RERE - AR
BEREARARE -

(b) MEAMERKEZEZFEERE

1%295,044,380/% (20084 :
295,044,3800%) 2 L@kt & -
RERRERIRE 2 FFREARE
FHAERE0.107T (20084 : B#2.477T)

The final dividend proposed after the balance sheet date has
not been recognised as a liability at the balance sheet date.

(b) Dividends attributable to the previous year, approved
and paid during the year

2009 2008
Final dividend in respect of the prior year,
approved and paid during the year, of
HK$0.10 (2008: HK$2.47) per ordinary
share on 295,044,380 shares
(2008: 295,044,380 shares) 29,504 728,760

KZERT » 2009 FHER



10. EXE £
WREBDTEIIIGMREEEWEE

10. Directors’ emoluments

Directors’ emoluments disclosed pursuant to Section 161 of the

HIEAR - Hong Kong Companies Ordinance are as follows:
2009
Fek AR
EfoEie Rihe B
EES  Salaries and 13 bzl Share-
Directors' other Pension  Performance Uy based CH)
fee  emoluments contributions bonuses  Sub-total  payments Total
EER Chairman
IR Patrick Y B FUNG 329 6,719 426 4,995 12,469 3,845 16,314
HITEE Executive directors
T5# Frank J WANG 165 4,170 265 3,318 7918 2,331 10,249
TR Michael Y S FUNG 165 3,437 218 2,498 6,318 1,922 8,240
FHTEE Non-executive directors
HEDT Aloysius H Y TSE 150 457 - = 607 = 607
Bzn Ambrose H C LAU 150 289 — - 439 - 439
AER Andrew M GORDON 29 29 - - 58 - 58
Brian Gerard ROGAN Brian Gerard ROGAN 144 - - — 144 — 144
)% CHENG Hon Kwan 150 240 - - 390 - 390
Christopher Robert STURDY Christopher Robert STURDY 121 121 - — 242 — 242
&g Louis C W HO 165 3 = - 168 48 216
TEE Simon K'Y LEE 150 9 — - 246 - 246
R TUNG Chee Chen 150 - - - 150 - 150
At Total 1,868 15,561 909 10,811 29,149 8,146 37,295
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10. EEM £ ()

10. Directors’ emoluments (conzinveq)

2008
ek PABR{R
Hih e ®ike B
EEME  Salaries and 3 bzl Share-
Directors’ other Pension  Performance Nt based At
fee emoluments contributions bonuses  Sub-total  payments Total
EER Chairman
bifad Patrick Y B FUNG 329 6,929 800 5,829 13,887 3,845 17,732
HTEE Executive directors
IXE Frank J WANG 165 4,200 484 3,755 8,604 2,331 10,935
i ids Michael Y § FUNG 165 3,461 398 2,915 6,939 1,922 8,861
FHTEE Non-executive directors
EEZ)] Aloysius H Y TSE 150 488 - = 638 = 638
2ER Ambrose H C LAU 150 143 = = 293 = 293
hEE Andrew M GORDON 150 150 — = 300 = 300
HEH CHENG Hon Kwan 150 170 = = 320 = 320
R Louis C W HO 165 1,034 100 34 1333 48 1,381
Kenneth A LOPIAN Kenneth A LOPIAN 43 = = = 43 = 43
ZEE Simon K Y LEE 150 170 = = 320 = 320
BRK TUNG Chee Chen 150 = = = 150 = 150
Ch Total 1767 16,745 1782 12,533 32,827 8,146 40,973

At AR B A THARAR AN SR 18 2 SRR A A &
NEERRTEER ABREREEZ QY
BfE FREIREFSRE] FRRAE
&I R TEE R & A -

100 k=417 « 2000 & &3

The above share-based payments are fair value of share options
and awards granted under the Group’s Share Option Scheme and
EIP. The details of these benefits in kind are disclosed under “Share
Option Schemes” and “Employee Incentive Plan” in the “Report of
the Directors”.



TBRAEEME 11. Executives’ emoluments

&= X FHo0EE BIE3M (20084 : 3fL) E The five highest paid individuals include three (2008: three) directors,
E - -HWEEHNRUALEWEI10R 224z details of whose emoluments are set out in note 10. The emoluments
(20084 : 2f) & HHN AT : of the remaining two (2008: two) individuals are as follows:
2009 2008
e REMME Salaries and other emoluments 3,915 4,877
RIRE K Pension contributions 248 560
TEAT Performance bonuses 6,056 2,597
LARS 17 & 1 Share-based payments 1,310 880
11,529 8,914
26 (20084 : 2) TR A BB& AR T 7% The emoluments of the two (2008: two) executives are within the
HERA - following band:
2009 2008
TTHAB A TTHAB A
Number of Number of
executives executives
75 #6,000,001 7T — /8 #6,500,0007T HK$ 6,000,001 - HK$ 6,500,000 1 —
75 #5,000,001 7T — 8 #5,500,0007C HK$ 5,000,001 - HK$ 5,500,000 1 —
74,500,001 7T — /& ¥5,000,0007T HK$ 4,500,001 - HK$ 5,000,000 — 1
7B#4,000,0017C — /& ¥4,500,0007T HK$ 4,000,001 - HK$ 4,500,000 — 1
2 2
BREF 12. Earnings per share
BRERBFTBEZFABRITREENL 2 The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on profit
i A 7B ¥ 1,204,665,0007T (20084 : B attributable to the Bank’s shareholders of HK$1,204,665,000 (2008:
1,161,916,0007) RN ERNEZETE AR HK$1,161,916,000) and on the weighted average number of ordinary
2 hn#E ¥ 8295,044,380/% (20084 shares of 295,044,380 shares (2008: 295,019,899 shares) in issue
295,019,899f%) #t & - during the year.
2009 2008
BRABITTZ BRABITTZ
M5 & B M5 8B
Number of Number of
shares of shares of
HK$1.00 each HK$1.00 each
M AR Z B BT ERRER Issued ordinary shares at 1st January 295,044,380 294,964,380
BETERREZTE Effect of share option exercised — 55,519
REFEEREREFNZ Weighted average number of ordinary
TR N T shares used in calculating basic
earnings per share 295,044,380 295,019,899
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12. BRER @

BREERFIREEFARITREEGEZ
S AE1,204,665,0007T (20084F K
1,161,916,00070) R R FAB BT LB
ZINHEF8297,516,4180% (20084 :
297,641,3660%) 5+ & + WL AT A B EEE AT
2 & imAR2,472,0380% (20084 : 2,621,467 %)
FEAE -

RIEFT ESRERER 2 EBR

12. Earnings per share (continvea)
The calculation of diluted earnings per share is based on profit
attributable to the Bank’s shareholders of HK$1,204,665,000 (2008:
HK$1,161,916,000) and on the weighted average number of ordinary
shares of 297,516,418 shares (2008: 297,641,366 shares) in issue
during the year after adjustment for the effects of all dilutive potential
ordinary shares of 2,472,038 shares (2008: 2,621,467 shares).

2009 2008
SRREETT BRRAR1T
Z RO E B Z RO E B
Number of Number of
shares of shares of

HK$1.00 each HK$1.00 each

Weighted average number of

INHE 5 ordinary shares used in calculating
basic earnings per share 295,044,380 295,019,899
WRBITE 2 RIRKEE & Deemed exercise of Share Option
Scheme 293,302 455,680
WAR RITE 2 1B B 2Rt &) Deemed exercise of EIP 2,178,736 2,165,787
RIEFtEERBERF 2 EiBk Weighted average number of
hniEF 5 8 ordinary shares used in calculating
diluted earnings per share 297,516,418 297,641,366

13. RERFRIBTERE - FRET
R Ho At & Bl # A8 R H

13. Cash and balances with banks, central banks
and other financial institutions

KXFIRITEE XFRTT

The Group The Bank
2009 2008 2009 2008
& 4k Cash balances 600,398 525,585 314,244 304,145
T REBITIRIAE Balances with central banks 1,942,910 2,556,509 143,811 1,148,869
FHERITRIZERIE Balances with banks 1,861,971 1,593,623 1,344,320 1,159,793

17 E fth & R FX08 Balances with other financial

institutions 13,959 — 13,959 —
4,419,238 4,675,717 1,816,334 2,612,807

14. EREHRRTEE - PRBITR
Htt & BB ROR

TE #ATF PR 1T R 2650 0R

Placements with banks

14. Placements with banks, central banks and
other financial institutions

KFIRITEE KT RIT

The Group The Bank
2009 2008 2009 2008
7,319,182 23,847,351 5,198,508 21,872,818
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15.

15. Trade bills

KT RITERME KT ERIT
The Group The Bank
2009 2008 2009 2008
EH5HERE Trade bills 210,956 221,511 161,981 163,912
BEE R Z BRI EERE Individual impairment allowances
(Mt sE18(e) for impaired loans and advances
(note 18(e)) (76) (722) (76) (722)
BNz BEBREER Collective impairment allowances
(Mf7x18(e)) for loans and advances (note 18(e)) (130) (157) (123) (150)
210,750 220,632 161,782 163,040
EERHREE 16. Trading assets
KZIRITEE KFIRAT
The Group The Bank
2009 2008 2009 2008
BEEBS Debt securities:
A& T Listed in Hong Kong 118,913 108,579 118,913 108,579
SGHN E TR Listed outside Hong Kong 82,444 = 82,444 =
201,357 108,579 201,357 108,579
I F Unlisted 1,854,562 347,768 1,854,562 347,768
2,055,919 456,347 2,055,919 456,347
R TR E Equity securities listed in
Hong Kong 6,541 5,430 6,145 4,141
BEERBR B AL Total trading securities 2,062,460 461,777 2,062,064 460,488
BEEARTESRTA Positive fair values of derivative
v EAF(EE (FiE34(a) financial instruments held
for trading (note 34(a)) 688,231 1,286,596 695,710 1,291,307
2,750,691 1,748,373 2,757,774 1,751,795
EEARBREERE Trading debt securities include:
BT (E % Treasury bills 1,470,375 = 1,470,375 =
HihBEESHEELKEE Other trading debt securities 585,544 456,347 585,544 456,347
2,055,919 456,347 2,055,919 456,347

NiFFT 2 EERREERRENBRARARS
ZOTE SR T A2 IEAF(EE B 18,704,000
7 (20084 : B#21,054,0007T) °

Trading assets of the Bank include positive fair values of derivative
financial instruments transacted with a subsidiary amounting to
HK$18,704,000 (2008: HK$21,054,000).
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16. EBERZREE @ 16. Trading assets (continved)
EERRIFRGHFOT ¢ Trading securities analysed by counterparty are as follows:
KFHRITEE KT ERAT
The Group The Bank
2009 2008 2009 2008
BATHERE Issued by:
ELER Sovereigns 1,470,375 — 1,470,375 —
NEHE Public sector entities 208 204 204 204
RITRIZE Banks 388,883 349,189 388,870 349,153
3 Corporates 202,994 112,384 202,615 111,131

2,062,460 461,777 2,062,064 460,488

17. BEULAFEEFAERZRZE® 17. Financial assets designated at fair value

BE through profit or loss
KFIRITEE K RIT
The Group The Bank
2009 2008 2009 2008
B ES Debt securities:
& £ Listed in Hong Kong 423,541 43,400 423,541 43,400
oM BT Listed outside Hong Kong 5,512,294 508,665 5,512,294 508,665
5,935,835 552,065 5,935,835 552,065
£l ol Unlisted 4,045,177 1,957,927 4,045,177 1,957,927

9,981,012 2,509,992 9,981,012 2,509,992

EENATFEEFAER Debt securities designated
ZEBELFBRE at fair value through
profit or loss include:
B ESH Treasury bills 1,549,498 — 1,549,498 —
H g AR FEER Other debt securities
AN 2 BEEFH designated at fair value
through profit or loss 8,431,514 2,509,992 8,431,514 2,509,992

9,981,012 2,509,992 9,981,012 2,509,992
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17. EEU LA FEEFAERZZER/ 17. Financial assets designated at fair value

BE @ through profit or loss conzinved)
EEAAFTBEFRAEBRZEREERSY Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss analysed
FT by counterparty are as follows:
KFRITEE K HRIT
The Group The Bank
2009 2008 2009 2008
BATHRE - Issued by:
BHER Sovereigns 1,549,498 — 1,549,498 —
NEE Public sector entities 1,932,947 352,388 1,932,947 352,388
RITRIZE Banks 4,433,808 1,349,323 4,433,808 1,349,323
% Corporates 2,064,759 808,281 2,064,759 808,281
9,981,012 2,509,992 9,981,012 2,509,992

18. EFERKHEMERE 18. Advances to customers and other accounts

(a) BFERKHEAMIRIE (a) Advances to customers and other accounts
KZHRITEE KFRIT
The Group The Bank
2009 2008 2009 2008
BEPERERE Gross advances to customers 80,496,593 80,256,196 48,717,785 46,030,980
WEE R ERRE Individual impairment allowances
4 (MtsE18(e) for impaired loans and
advances (note 18(e)) (86,206) (236,953) (11,646) (136,997)
Bz B REER Collective impairment allowances
(Kt5E18(e) for loans and advances
(note 18(e)) (161,385) (190,406) (86,664) (108,520)
XEEFFRE Net advances to customers 80,249,002 79,828,837 48,619,475 45,785,463
SRITREZER Advances to banks 306,328 — — —
EHEFP AR Customer liability under acceptances 311,576 369,339 208,648 270,831
FESTFI B Accrued interest 389,961 341,936 293,253 238,775
HithiR18 Other accounts 1,174,054 827,562 611,805 336,736
82,430,921 81,367,674 49,733,181 46,631,805
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18. EFERRHEMRE @)

(continued)

(b)

IR

f

BEPERZITEERIREZEENRZA

18. Advances to customers and other accounts

FERITXEDE (b) Advances to customers analysed by industry sectors
The information concerning advances to customers by industry

BOBERRBR ERELER - sectors is prepared by classifying the advances according to
the usage of the advances and is stated gross of any impairment
allowances.

KFHRITEE
The Group
2009 2008
S bERIE] S VERED
B4R BEFPEX BB BEREXR
Gross Impaired Gross Impaired
advancesto  advancesto  advances to  advances to
customers customers customers customers
EEBEHZER Advances for use in Hong Kong
T BELESR Industrial, commercial and
financial
—EER — Property development 1,082,284 — 689,209 —
— I EIHE — Property investment 13,879,095 102,793 15,242,500 65,190
— B A — Financial concerns 1,713,393 — 1,501,443 —
— IR E LR 4D — Stockbrokers 420,140 — 100,078 —
—frE T ERE — Wholesale and retail trade 1,197,339 2,482 875,343 19,245
— B — Manufacturing 1,210,071 16,391 1,415,687 68,887
— 3 ) BB 8 2R — Transport and transport
equipment 5,333,605 10,219 6,443,414 35,208
— BRI — Information technology 3,952 — 1,959 —
—BREEBZER — Share financing 237,769 — 294,018 —
— &5 H) — Recreational activities 31,069 — 8,450 =
—Hh — Others 3,341,979 11,983 2,665,975 23,287
@A Individuals
—BEEBE[EEZEABAHEHE] - - Advances for the purchase
[FLAKERZRE of flats under the Home
Btz R[REE Ownership Scheme,
HEE | skBEE Private Sector Participation
BiatEEFE Y Scheme and Tenants
=& Purchase Scheme or
their respective
successor schemes 2,909,342 1,215 2,738,645 1,383
—EEHEMEEE — Advances for the
283 purchase of other
residential properties 17,584,737 21,286 16,815,473 15,903
—EEABEZ — Credit card advances 228,401 2,257 293,094 3,316
—H i — Others 4,680,754 30,657 4,194,478 24,368
53,853,930 199,283 53,279,766 256,787
BomE Trade finance 2,284,012 24,090 3,049,330 136,085
EEBUIMEAZER Advances for use outside
Hong Kong
— B A — Mainland China 13,971,542 104,611 13,162,173 115,870
—3BPM — Macau 10,374,913 82,094 10,757,163 57,766
—Efth — Others 12,196 — 7,764 —
24,358,651 186,705 23,927,100 173,636
80,496,593 410,078 80,256,196 566,508
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18. Advances to customers and other accounts

(continued)
BFERITEDE (B) (b) Advances to customers analysed by industry sectors
(continueq)
KT RIT
The Bank
2009 2008
=P A =P A
B4R EEER B4Rz EEER
Gross Impaired Gross Impaired
advancesto  advances to  advances to  advances to
customers customers customers customers
EERBERAZER Advances for use in Hong Kong
T% BELER Industrial, commercial and
financial
—MEER — Property development 1,082,284 — 689,209 —
—MEKRE — Property investment 13,449,051 102,793 14,790,684 64,339
— IS RE — Financial concerns 1,713,393 — 1,501,443 —
—RELL — Stockbrokers 420,140 — 100,078 —
—frEETEE — Wholesale and retail trade 1,197,323 2,482 874,936 19,245
— Bl — Manufacturing 1,173,363 15,658 1,330,013 67,918
—EHEEERE — Transport and transport
equipment 1,183,712 — 260,060 20,000
— BB — Information technology 3,911 — 1,959 —
-BREEBZER — Share financing 237,769 — 294,018 —
—REEE) — Recreational activities 31,069 — 8,450 —
—EM — Others 3,201,423 10,863 2,412,475 21,336
A Individuals
—-BE[E&HEBEE] - - Advances for the purchase
[FLAKE2ERE of flats under the Home
Bt R[HEE Ownership Scheme,
HEFEHES Private Sector Participation
BeETEIEF Scheme and Tenants
BR Purchase Scheme or
their respective
successor schemes 2,909,302 1,215 2,738,559 1,383
—BEHEMEEME — Advances for the
ZER purchase of other
residential properties 14,858,603 19,172 14,142,622 12,499
—(EAEER - Credit card advances 228,401 2,257 293,094 3,316
—HAtb — Others 2,333,930 11,755 1,795,715 11,881
44,023,674 166,195 41,233,315 221,917
EZmE Trade finance 1,985,441 24,090 2,696,475 124,096
EBBUIMEHZER Advances for use outside
Hong Kong
— B i — Mainland China 2,633,779 — 2,029,318 2,567
A — Macau 62,695 56,553 64,108 —
—HAfb — Others 12,196 — 7,764 —
2,708,670 56,553 2,101,190 2,567
48,717,785 246,838 46,030,980 348,580
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18. EFERMKHMERE &)

(c)

MEZEFER
BEZEPER
118 5118818 22 5>

wE - HEMamER
WanR :

18. Advances to customers and other accounts

(continued)

(c) Impaired advances to customers
The gross impaired advances to customers, market value of
collateral held with respect to such advances and individual
impairment allowances are as follows:

KFRITEE XFERAT
The Group The Bank
2009 2008 2009 2008
WEZEFERBRE Gross impaired advances
to customers 410,078 566,508 246,838 348,580
WERFEREEN Gross impaired advances
BFEEREEZ to customers as a percentage
ER2lsd of total advances to customers 0.51% 0.71% 0.51% 0.76%
WERPER 2 ER Market value of collateral
mmE held with respect to impaired
advances to customers 318,462 283,367 236,759 184,193
& Bl R B 2E Individual impairment allowances 86,206 236,953 11,646 136,997

BEEPEFEZ BRI - AHEE
BERLBRER 2 FERERE - 5tk
ZE G R AU O BER 2 F R AR R
ERIEHE 2 REREE - M EHmER
BREMERER -

R2009% 128318 K 2008412 A31
A ARERTRITARXZHET - I
BREZRITRRER » MR R (E 5
AR

108 k=417 » 2000 & &3

Impaired advances to customers are individually assessed loans
with objective evidence of impairment on an individual basis.
Individually assessed impairment allowances were made after
taking into account the net present value of future recoverable
amounts in respect of such loans and advances, and the
collateral held mainly comprised properties and vehicles.

There are no impaired advances to banks nor individual
impairment allowances made on advances to banks as at 31st
December, 2009 and 31st December, 2008.



18. EFERKHAMKRE @

(d)

MEHEREBENZFRER

EFENCREZREHEN AGBRENR
ERUZEABENETEP ZREZF
RERE - REMEHEREBASOEK
MR EEEMNFERREREMNT :

18. Advances to customers and other accounts

(continued)

(d) Net investments in finance leases and hire purchase
contracts
Advances to customers include net investment in equipment
leased to customers under finance leases and hire purchase
contracts having the characteristics of finance leases. The total
minimum lease payments receivable under finance leases and
hire purchase contracts, and their present values are as follows:

KFIRITEE
The Group
2009 2008
H=RHAE =RHEE
NRIRE REMEE NRIRE REHEE
Present IR 4R%E Present R4azE
value of the Total  value of the Total
minimum minimum minimum minimum
lease lease lease lease
payments payments payments payments
FEUS AR X Amount receivable:
1 AR Within 1 year 3,391,802 3,841,670 3,896,414 4,425,900
16 A EBSFER After 1 year but within 5 years 3,915,666 4,250,054 4,933,892 5,329,384
5 F After 5 years 85,081 91,979 104,541 106,969
7,392,549 8,183,703 8,934,847 9,862,253
AE TS A BEE Unearned future income
FY ON on finance lease — (791,154) — (927,406)
7,392,549 7,392,549 8,934,847 8,934,847
BEEZZ @R Individual impairment allowances
B L for impaired loans and advances (51,233) (46,914)
B B EEE Collective impairment allowances
for loans and advances (19,926) (29,140)
MEHRERBEEELN Net investment in finance leases
ZFIRERE and hire purchase contracts 7,321,390 8,858,793
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18. EFEREHMIRIE &) 18. Advances to customers and other accounts
(continued)
(d) ®BEHEREBEAZFRERE (&) (d) Net investments in finance leases and hire purchase
contracts (continued)
K ZERIT
The Bank
2009 2008
=EREE =EREE
I IRE HEHAE N IRE HEHAE
Present FR4ass Present IR 4R%E
value of the Total  value of the Total
minimum minimum minimum minimum
lease lease lease lease
payments payments payments payments
FEURBR X Amount receivable:
1 AR Within 1 year 457,037 559,969 — —
1A EBBER After 1 year but within 5 years 1,013,624 1,122,338 — —
1,470,661 1,682,307 — —
BEMRERRRZ Unearned future income
RERUWA on finance lease — (211,646) — —
1,470,661 1,470,661 — —
BER BEREER Collective impairment allowances
for loans and advances (2,823) —
RIEHERMEEEH Net investment in finance leases
ZFRERE and hire purchase contracts 1,467,838 —
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18. EFERMKHMERE &)

(€

18. Advances to customers and other accounts

(continued)
BERZBEEE (e) Impairment allowances for loans and advances
KFRITEE
The Group
2009
& 5] B a5t
Individual Collective Total
1R1B#&% At 1st January 237,675 190,563 428,238
g Additions 154,514 — 154,514
[o] Releases (72,509) (29,048) (101,557)
SE (B 4R A WEEER  Net charges / (releases) to consolidated
R income statement 82,005 (29,048) 52,957
BRURE R KT nEE e Unwind of discount of loan impairment
(M4 7E5(a)) losses (note 5(a)) (7.206) — (7,206)
W BT F Bk 2 B3 Recoveries of advances written off in prior years 51,322 — 51,322
F AR Amounts written off (277,514) — (277,514)
128318 &% At 31st December 86,282 161,515 247,797
BIETHIEE ZRE%EME ©  Representing impairment allowances for:
B 5 2% (MiF15) Trade bills (note 15) 76 130 206
=EPEX (MizE18(a) Advances to customers (note 18(a)) 86,206 161,385 247,591
86,282 161,515 247,797
KXFIRITEE
The Group
2008
12 51) e &&t
Individual Collective Total
1A1B &8 At 1st January 107,479 136,263 243,742
% Additions 424,025 54,300 478,325
[o] #8¢ Releases (33,859) — (33,859)
YHGE S W R FRE Net charges to consolidated income statement 390,166 54,300 444,466
EZORERLTME R Unwind of discount of loan impairment losses
(Hf3E5(a) (note 5(a)) (6,115) = (6,115)
WK EEFEEHMB2ER Recoveries of advances written off in prior years 20,416 — 20,416
F AR BR Amounts written off (274,271) — (274,271)
124318 & & At 31st December 237,675 190,563 428,238
BIETYIEE ZME%EME :  Representing impairment allowances for:
ZBSE (fiE15) Trade bills (note 15) 722 157 879
ZE & (K:18(a) Advances to customers (note 18(a)) 236,953 190,406 427,359
237,675 190,563 428,238
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18. EFEREHMIRIE &) 18. Advances to customers and other accounts
(continued)
(e) EBRZREEME (&) (e) Impairment allowances for loans and advances (continued)
KFIRIT
The Bank
2009
& 51 mee =X
Individual Collective Total
1R1B#&% At 1st January 137,719 108,670 246,389
#ig Additions 56,665 — 56,665
5] £ Releases (54,596) (21,883) (76,479)
(E%) /FEURZERZH  Net (releases) / charges to income statement 2,069 (21,883) (19,814)
BEFUREE KT Unwind of discount of loan impairment losses (4,292) — (4,292)
Wz [e] 7 5 B bR 2 B 3K Recoveries of advances written off in prior years 37,751 — 37,751
F R Amounts written off (161,525) — (161,525)
12318 &% At 31st December 11,722 86,787 98,509
BIETYIBE ZRE%EME ©  Representing impairment allowances for:
Z 5 %% (Hiz15) Trade bills (note 15) 76 123 199
P ER (FFE18(a)) Advances to customers (note 18(a)) 11,646 86,664 98,310
11,722 86,787 98,509
KFIRTT
The Bank
2008
{Ep] ez A&
Individual Collective Total
1A18 &% At 1st January 69,462 74,437 143,899
i Additions 272,741 34,233 306,974
o] % Releases (21,670) — (21,670)
U R OF AR Net charges to income statement 251,071 34,233 285,304
B FOR BB KT EE o Unwind of discount of loan impairment losses (4,199) — (4,199)
W [e] 7 55 B bk 2 B 3K Recoveries of advances written off in prior years 12,412 — 12,412
F NMBR Amounts written off (191,027) — (191,027)
12 A31 B &k At 31st December 137,719 108,670 246,389
BIETHIEE ZRE%EME ©  Representing impairment allowances for:
B 5 E1& (fftiE15) Trade bills (note 15) 722 150 872
BERER(FEE18(a)) Advances to customers (note 18(a)) 136,997 108,520 245,517
137,719 108,670 246,389
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18. EFERMKHMERE &)

(f)

WEEE
REZE2009F12831BIEFER » A&
EEREREERZERROT ¢

18. Advances to customers and other accounts

(continued)

(f) Repossessed assets
During the year ended 31st December, 2009, the Group has
taken possession of collateral it holds as security as follows:

KFHRITEE KT HRAT

The Group The Bank
HE Nature 2009 2008 2009 2008
LS Properties 132,790 66,725 116,349 41,360
) Vehicles 39,770 30,728 80 —
HAfty Others 916 2,704 — —
173,476 100,157 116,429 41,360

FRBEREREEENTE

AEBTEKMEZ WO BEES K Fi
ER UEEREZXFPEFR XA
EREER -

20095128318 » NEB BARITI
ERERERRBRERFERZEEN A
HEE27,247,0007T (20084 : B
38,5684,0007T) K #%10,590,0007T
(20084 : B#17,407,0007T) °

The amount represents the market value of the repossessed

assets.

Repossessed assets obtained are intended to be realised in
an orderly fashion to repay the impaired advances to customers
and are not held for the own use of the Group.

At 31st December, 2009, repossessed assets obtained as
securities for impaired advances to customers totalled
HK$27,247,000 (2008: HK$38,584,000) and HK$10,590,000
(2008: HK$17,407,000) for the Group and the Bank respectively.
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19. BEEZFHERE

19. Held-to-maturity investments

KFHRITEE K FIRAT
The Group The Bank
2009 2008 2009 2008
BEZRINPAZEBLES Held-to-maturity debt securities:
A& LT Listed in Hong Kong — 78,742 — 78,742
N BT Listed outside Hong Kong — 2,416,979 — 2,416,979
— 2,495,721 — 2,495,721
LT Unlisted — 7,759,240 = 6,454,570
— 10,254,961 — 8,950,291
BEZRHAZ Held-to-maturity debt securities
BEREF BT include:
BT E 7 Treasury bills — 3,987,894 — 2,706,473
Fi% 2 5 ki Certificates of deposit held — 107,012 — 107,012
HthsE 25 HA Other held-to-maturity
2 EESH debt securities — 6,160,055 — 6,136,806
— 10,254,961 — 8,950,291

RAEZIHPEREZRGHFAOMWT :

Held-to-maturity investments analysed by counterparty are as follows:

KFRITEE KT ERAT
The Group The Bank
2009 2008 2009 2008
BEATHEAE - Issued by:
BHER Sovereigns — 3,987,894 — 2,706,473
NEE Public sector entities — 284,924 = 284,924
RITRIZ Banks — 4,609,734 — 4,586,485
1 Corporates — 1,372,409 — 1,372,409
— 10,254,961 — 8,950,291
RHEZIEBE EHES Market value of listed held-to-maturity
FHEIZME debt securities — 2,464,730 — 2,464,730
FAEZEIHBELT Fair value of unlisted held-to-maturity
BBEHRZATFEMR debt securities — 7,801,955 — 6,494,588

114 K=5R17 « 2000 F 53R



19. ¥EZIHERE @

20094 + HE—HUBHEK AT R A
116,252,0007T (20084 : #&) 2#H B =58 H
EEES  EHEREABS5813,0000T
(2008%F : %) - ZBHERZKREBEHERE
HEZHRERRIBR  WKEEARBER
ZEEiE -

2009F9H30R  "EBRARITZERED
REHFEEI N EBESF2ER T8
BEZIHA  -ERREET  EEEDE
FEREZEIHAERESFHEEZREHA
HRESoBANMEERR EEFSE
ERCKEFHESTENT ¢

19. Held-to-maturity investments (conzinvea)

In 2009, a held-to-maturity debt security at amortised cost of
HK$116,252,000 (2008: nil) was disposed of at a loss HK$5,813,000
(2008: nil). The disposal was to modify the maturity and risk profile
of the investment portfolios and was approved by the Asset and
Liability Management Committee.

On 30th September, 2009, the management of the Group and the
Bank have changed the intention not to hold to maturity of its held-
to-maturity debt securities. Based on this change, the management
have reclassified all the held-to-maturity debt securities from the
held-to-maturity category to the available-for-sale category. The
amount reclassified from held-to-maturity debt securities to available-
for-sale debt securities on the date of reclassification is as follow:

KFIRITEE KT HRAT

The Group The Bank

20094 20094

9H30H 9HA30H

BREE BREE

Carrying Carrying

amount on amount on

30th September, 30th September,

2009 2009

N £ Listed outside Hong Kong 4,984,548 4,959,777
JEET Unlisted 15,602,548 14,524,326
20,587,096 19,484,103
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20. It ESMEE
(a) AHRBELEMEE

20. Available-for-sale financial assets
(a) Available-for-sale financial assets

XFHRITEE XFERTT
The Group The Bank
2009 2008 2009 2008
AEEHEERES Available-for-sale debt securities:
A& E™M Listed in Hong Kong 294,064 256,473 285,711 248,019
BN T Listed outside Hong Kong 9,274,973 1,776,536 9,172,792 1,717,814
9,569,037 2,033,009 9,458,503 1,965,833
LT Unlisted 25,813,675 3,826,811 24,392,494 3,736,895
35,382,712 5,859,820 33,850,997 5,702,728
A ERE Available-for-sale equity securities:
& BT Listed in Hong Kong 1,982 28,116 1,982 28,116
BN £ Listed outside Hong Kong 45,493 23,409 34,125 17,558
47,475 51,525 36,107 45,674
LT Unlisted 153,078 151,713 114,839 109,106
200,553 203,238 150,946 154,780
35,583,265 6,063,058 34,001,943 5,857,508
AR E B E S BIE © Available-for-sale debt securities include:
BT EH Treasury bills 7,919,394 — 6,592,050 —
Fiis 2 k& Certificates of deposit held 1,586,481 1,569,973 1,586,481 1,531,122
Ha ] g EE® Other available-for-sale debt
78 3 securities 25,876,837 4,289,847 25,672,466 4,171,606
35,382,712 5,859,820 33,850,997 5,702,728

AHEESREEZRZE TN

Available-for-sale financial assets analysed by counterparty

T are as follows:
KXFRITER K= RAT
The Group The Bank
2009 2008 2009 2008
BATHRE Issued by:
BLER Sovereigns 7,919,394 8,028 6,592,050 8,028
N 15 Public sector entities 3,266,747 112,967 3,193,875 79,403
RITRIZE Banks 21,782,762 5,137,291 21,674,270 5,024,612
% Corporates 2,614,362 804,772 2,541,748 745,465
35,583,265 6,063,058 34,001,943 5,857,508
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20. TSHESREE @)

(b)

REGEREBERAZATHBEESRHEEZ
HEBLIRERDR (RE) :

20.

Available-for-sale financial assets (onsinved

Impairment losses and allowances released from /
(charged on) available-for-sale financial assets in the
consolidated income statement represent:

KT IRITER B KoK T RTT
The Group and the Bank

2009 2008
BEREEOE, () Released / (charged) on debt securities 61,718 (280,456)
i 2= 12 % Charged on equity securities — (11,071)
B A BE B B S B 5 Released to consolidated income statement
EEZGRE W =K upon disposal of available-for-sale
debt securities 2,264 —
REEHEERESH Released to consolidated income statement
BERDBEREREEK upon disposal of available-for-sale equity
financial assets 11,071 —
75,053 (291,527)

KIRITER K S 2RIBAITATEET 2 B H A
XEK  MZEEFSERUMHEES
EEARFEERABIOER - AR
B 2REmENE - I EHZMRIRET
BEHETRS - FiliESHN2008F 2 iR
AEEAERE At EEEER
2008 R EFES B E S HEE -

2009% - ZEEHFRELRBALEFE AR
EMEBREGEMER - HPBE
61,718,000t HER A [AIHHE BB E
OB EEFERR] - 15 23,885,0007T
AERBEEUNAFEBERABR
SR TAERERKZE -

REZE2009F12A31BILFEER » FTH
BERENHEERZEELEE -

21. B ARRKRE

LM (RE)

The Bank has exposure to bonds issued by two banks in Iceland
and the bonds are categorised as available-for-sale or designated
at fair value through profit or loss. As a result of the global
financial turmoil and the grant of moratorium order on the
two banks in Iceland, the carrying values of the bonds have
been substantially impaired in 2008. Accordingly, the
management have decided to make a full provision for the
diminution in value of the bonds in 2008.

In 2009, the impairment of these bonds are released due to
improvement in the economic conditions, of which
HK$61,718,000 is recognised as the write back of impairment
allowances on available-for-sale financial assets and
HK$23,885,000 is recognised as “Unrealised gains on financial
instruments designated at fair value through profit or loss”
in the consolidated income statement.

All the impaired available-for-sale equity securities were disposed
of during the year ended 31st December, 2009.

21. Investments in subsidiaries

Unlisted shares, at cost

KT IRIT

The Bank
2009 2008
3,474,558 3,534,143
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21.

i A RIRE (&)
FTEHBATIRYIMOT ¢

IR

Name of company

BT RITERRDA
Banco Weng Hang, S.A.

*FHRT(FHE)ARDA
Wing Hang Bank (Cayman) Limited

KFRIT(PE) BERAF
Wing Hang Bank (China) Limited

ENERMBERAT

Inchroy Credit Corporation Limited

=1 YN
Wing Hang Finance Company Limited

KFEREBERAR
Wing Hang Credit Limited

KERBERRERDA
Wing Hang Zurich Insurance
Company Limited

XFREBERERQAE

Wing Hang Insurance Brokers Limited

KFRBAREERAA
Wing Hang Insurance Agency Limited

KFAFERAR
Wing Hang Shares Brokerage
Company Limited

118 K=4R47 « 2009 F 53R

21. Investments in subsidiaries (conzinued)
The following list contains only the particulars of principal subsidiaries:

AT R AR b B
Place of incorporation
and operation

-l

Macau

HERE

Cayman Islands

HE
People’s Republic
of China

B
Hong Kong

&
Hong Kong

N
Hong Kong

EE
Hong Kong

5
Hong Kong

EE
Hong Kong

0
Hong Kong

BEAT
TmREE
Nominal

value of issued
ordinary shares

MOP120,000,000

US$25,000,000

RMB1,500,000,000

HK$25,000,000

HK$130,000,000

HK$20,000,000

HK$45,000,000

HK$100,000

HK$50,000

HK$10,000,000

ARIRTT
FAERD
Bkl
Percentage
held by
the Bank

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

65%

100%

100%

100%

TREY

Principal activities

RITEH
Banking

RITE
Banking

RITER
Banking

BEXERREBER
Deposit Taking and
Hire Purchase

BEXERREBER
Deposit Taking and
Hire Purchase

HEREE

Consumer Lending

REEH

Insurance

Rz e

Insurance Broker

RBRAE

Insurance Agency

BEREE

Securities Dealing



21.

22. §

MEBARKRE @)

21. Investments in subsidiaries (ontnved)

ART
B®T FAER
LBRmEE B

AT R A8 Hh Nominal  Percentage
NCIES Place of incorporation value of issued held by FTEEB
Name of company and operation ordinary shares the Bank Principal activities
KFRITETERAA G 12 7R
Wing Hang Bank (Trustee) Limited Hong Kong HK$3,000,000 100% Trustee Services
KFRITRBA)BRAF BE RIBRR
Wing Hang Bank (Nominees) Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000 100% Nominee Services
SRMCEERAA &k MERE
Cheuk Woo Enterprises Company Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000 100% Property Investment
HM—HEBRAF 0 MEKE
Honfirst Land Limited Hong Kong HK$27,000,000 100% Property Investment

BMENTRE 22. Investments in associated companies
KFRITEE KT RTT
The Group The Bank
2009 2008 2009 2008
JEETRG (RE) Unlisted shares, at cost — — 182,000 182,000
TE(EFEE Share of net assets 95,546 70,299 — —
BT EE AT Loans to associated companies 107,549 119,452 107,549 119,452
203,095 189,751 289,549 301,452

R2009F12A31H ' EFHE QR ZHER
FEEEFEERA £ 107,549,0007T (2008
& 1 #119,452,0007T) © FHERAEFBEIT
@245 /2010.55% © & EE 20124 1Elﬁ
R HREE20174F - 5 AKI5E37(d

200912 A31H & 2008F12 H31H » &K&E
BB T8 AR 2 518 048 R E SR B E B
BB o

At 31st December, 2009, the outstanding balance of the loans to
associated companies included secured loans totalling
HK$107,549,000 (2008: HK$119,452,000) which bear interest rate
at 0.55% per annum over HIBOR and are repayable by 2012 with
an option to extend the repayment period to 2017. For details,
please refer to note 37(d).

There are no impaired loans to associated companies nor individual

impairment allowances made on loans to associated companies at
31st December, 2009 and 31st December, 2008.
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BEATRE

B RBRIIMT

AGIEE

Name of company

R
L
Place of
incorporation
and operation

REERBRARF 3
Bank Consortium Holding Limited Hong Kong
BEABRRERAR B
Hong Kong Life Insurance Limited Hong Kong
REREFRAA Eit
Joint Electronic Teller Services Limited Hong Kong

* AEBRZBERTNEETEREZIRER

B o

MiFE : (a) AEERREBEARAREEFEE
THIREAN R BN A F E R UL & 2 R AR
WeBR B B FTE

B ARG S EREERIIMT

BoZ—H
REEZ BB ES

AEE 2 BEF S

120 K=4847 « 2009 F 53R

100 percent 4,420,097
Group's effective interest 1,258,963

100 percent 3,873,024
Group's effective interest 1,088,699

22. Investments in associated companies (coninued)

The following list contains the particulars of associated companies:

BEAT
LRRkEE
Nominal value of
issued

ordinary shares

AT

R AR

BAl

Percentage
held by RER
the Bank Voting power

TREH

Principal activities

tHz=* R EIRTS

HK$150,000,000 27% 2 outof 7% Services for Retirement
Schemes

=pz—* RBREB

HK$420,000,000 33% 1 out of 3* Insurance
Inz—* BEREHBRE

HK$10,023,800 20%(a) 1 out of 5* ATM Network
* Representing the Group’s number of votes on the board of directors

of the respective associated companies.

Notes : (a) The Group’s share of net assets in Joint Electronic Teller Services
Limited is based on the Group's share of dividend received from
this associated company during this year.

Summary financial information on associated companies is set out

below:

BE BE

Assets Liabilities

BE Al

Assets Liabilities

3,566,085
1,163,417

3,162,602
1,018,400

2009
BEEIRA
Total
MeEHEZS  operating
Equity income

854,012 1,147,829
95,546 343,631

2008
BEERWA
Total
f&®#Ez  operating
Equity income

710,422 743,840
70,299 222,584

MR fg

e A

TiIa Profit
Tax after tax

20,717 127,646

4,336 38,434
FR T 1%

&

Fi1E Loss
Tax after tax

19,086 (417,392)
5,207 (156,002)



23. BEEEE

23. Tangible fixed assets

KFRITE
The Group
2009
RIT1THE
B
Bank
REMZE RITITHE premises
Investment Bank it and B
properties premises  Equipment  equipment Total
A7 Sk (i (B Cost or valuation
1B1B&% At 1st January 242,400 1,763,711 858,155 2,621,866 2,864,266
NE Additions — 107,861 111,352 219,213 219,213
HE Disposals — (12,642) (38,380) (51,022) (51,022)
HRITITIER Transfers from bank premises
EREME to investment properties 8,550 (8,895) — (8,895) (345)
HIRAMESH Transfers from investment
ZIRITTHE properties to bank premises (12,900) 12,900 — 12,900 —
EHRH Surplus on revaluation 34,785 620,056 — 620,056 654,841
W EMRITITHE Elimination of accumulated
ZREFINE depreciation on revalued bank premises — (88,562) — (88,562) (88,562)
ERBAREYE Revaluation of bank premises
Z3RITATHE transferred to investment properties — 1,200 — 1,200 1,200
I 5, 3 B Exchange adjustment — (65) (26) 91) (91)
128318 &% At 31st December 272,835 2,395,564 931,101 3,326,665 3,599,500
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23. ABEE&EE ®)

23. Tangible fixed assets (coninued)

KFRITE
The Group
2009
RATITHE
B
Bank
REME RATITHE premises
Investment Bank B3 and B
properties premises  Equipment  equipment Total
FiEEZ AN The analysis of cost or valuation of
HEIFTOT the above assets is as follows:
DN At cost — 979,978 931,101 1,911,079 1,911,079
k& At valuation
20094 2009 272,835 1,370,401 — 1,370,401 1,643,236
19904F 1990 — 44,335 — 44,335 44,335
1989%F 1989 — 850 — 850 850
272,835 2,395,564 931,101 3,326,665 3,599,500
2t E Accumulated depreciation
1R1B &% At 1st January — 196,496 488,850 685,346 685,346
AFEERE (IFE5()  Charge for the year (note 5(f)) — 31,302 95,855 127,157 127,157
& ik Written back on disposals = (4,550) (33,198) (37,748) (37,748)
HRITTHEERE Transfers from bank premises to
BEME investment properties = (345) = (345) (345)
BHEMBTITIZ Elimination of accumulated depreciation
ZEHE on revalued bank premises — (88,562) = (88,562) (88,562)
BEE 5 78 2 Exchange adjustment — — 2 2 2
128318 &% At 31st December — 134,341 551,509 685,850 685,850
REFE Net book value
12831 B &% At 31st December 272,835 2,261,223 379,592 2,640,815 2,913,650
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23. EEBEEEE @) 23. Tangible fixed assets (continveq)
KFRITEE
The Group
2008
RITITHE
&L
Bank
BEME RATITHE premises
Investment Bank B and A%
properties premises  Equipment  equipment Total
A7 Sk (i (B Cost or valuation
1B1B&% At 1st January 286,898 1,654,784 728,086 2,382,870 2,669,768
NE Additions — 79,202 194,240 273,442 273,442
& Disposals — — (64,171) (64,171) (64,171)
HEREMEERE Transfers from investment
RITITHE properties to bank premises (29,725) 29,725 — 29,725 —
BEHEBE Deficit on revaluation (14,773) = = = (14,773)
12831 B &% At 31st December 242,400 1,763,711 858,155 2,621,866 2,864,266
FaEEZ KA The analysis of cost or valuation
HESFTMOT : of the above assets is as follows:
DN At cost — 1,370,109 858,155 2,228,264 2,228,264
CRE At valuation
20084 2008 242,400 — — — 242,400
1990F 1990 — 357,888 — 357,888 357,888
1989F 1989 — 9,347 — 9,347 9,347
19844F 1984 — 26,367 — 26,367 26,367
242,400 1,763,711 858,155 2,621,866 2,864,266
2t E Accumulated depreciation
1R18 &% At 1st January — 168,604 471,696 640,300 640,300
REZ IR (KFE5() Charge for the year (note 5(f)) — 27,892 77,003 104,895 104,895
& Written back on disposals = = (59,849) (59,849) (59,849)
12 A 31 B &% At 31st December — 196,496 488,850 685,346 685,346
FREFE Net book value
12831 B &% At 31st December 242,400 1,567,215 369,305 1,936,520 2,178,920
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23. EREBEEEE @) 23. Tangible fixed assets (ontived
KT RAT
The Bank
2009
RITTHE
Bank B a%
premises Equipment Total
DN Cost or valuation
1AVB &8 At 1st January 989,195 664,055 1,653,250
NE Additions 70,612 49,706 120,318
& Disposals (7,356) (30,911) (38,267)
BEAK Surplus on revaluation 302,605 — 302,605
B GH E K ER1TTHE Elimination of accumulated
2 REHITE depreciation on revalued
bank premises (44,445) — (44,445)
12A31 B & # At 31st December 1,310,611 682,850 1,993,461
Mt EEZ KA The analysis of cost or valuation
HEITET - of the above assets is as follows:
(DN At cost 574,526 682,850 1,257,376
A At valuation
20094 2009 690,900 — 690,900
19904 1990 44,335 — 44,335
19894 1989 850 — 850
1,310,611 682,850 1,993,461
ZEE Accumulated depreciation
1A1B &% At 1st January 121,020 369,919 490,939
ANF S IR Charge for the year 13,839 68,783 82,622
o 5 iR Written back on disposals (3,359) (26,043) (29,402)
B GH E K ER1TTHE Elimination of accumulated
2 EREIE depreciation on revalued
bank premises (44,445) — (44,445)
12 A318 & At 31st December 87,055 412,659 499,714
BREFE Net book value
12A31 B & At 31st December 1,223,556 270,191 1,493,747
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23. EEEEE @ 23. Tangible fixed assets (continveq)
KT IRIT
The Bank
2008
RITTHE
Bank =% =H)
premises Equipment Total
B ARG B Cost or valuation
1A1 8 #&& At 1st January 950,275 565,290 1,515,565
NE Additions 38,920 150,616 189,536
e Disposals — (51,851) (51,851)
128318 &8 At 31st December 989,195 664,055 1,653,250
& E 2 AN The analysis of cost or valuation
HEITWOT : of the above assets is as follows:
DN At cost 630,457 664,055 1,294,512
fh1E At valuation
19904 1990 357,888 — 357,888
19894 1989 850 — 850
989,195 664,055 1,653,250
i Accumulated depreciation
1A1B &% At 1st January 108,524 361,976 470,500
PN Charge for the year 12,496 55,985 68,481
& R Written back on disposals — (48,042) (48,042)
128318 & & At 31st December 121,020 369,919 490,939
BREFE Net book value
12A31 B &# At 31st December 868,175 294,136 1,162,311

R2009F12A31H » HEITTHABMRITIT
WELARBLASMITE - A FREIHE
REEXEMERAR(EHHETI AR BAZ
MEBeMEREE) &M EEFHART
BEMRH AEERARTHUEASEGFR
£ Bl A8 1515,863,0007T (Bfh Btk AB K
620,056,000 T & B K& E BB
104,193,0007T) & 7 ¥ 252,675,0007T (EfhH &
£ A7 302,605,000 & 2 1K iE 1E 57 18 74
#49,930,0007T) EEEMEE K EF ER -
WEBITTUEGEFHE R -

Bank premises held for administrative use are revalued by an
independent firm of surveyors, Savills Valuation and Professional
Services Limited, who have among their staff, Fellows of the Hong
Kong Institute of Surveyors, or at directors’ valuation by reference
to open market value as at 31st December, 2009. The net revaluation
surplus of HK$515,863,000 (being revaluation surplus of
HK$620,056,000 net of deferred tax of HK$104,193,000) and
HK$252,675,000 (being revaluation surplus of HK$302,605,000 net
of deferred tax of HK$49,930,000) have been recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in the bank premises
revaluation reserve of the Group and the Bank respectively.
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23.

EFREEEE @

2009512 A31H %2008 12A31H * & &
MECDKARBAEMITE - K FR G
ErEXEMERAR (KM EI AT B
EMEENEREE) RAFAMEER -

AAREBE RABRITZITU AR AR RETITE
AR ERMEERE S 5 A%E%1,334,523,000
7T (20084F : 7 1,258,5684,0007T) M b
634,233,000 (20084 : ##579,641,000
JT) °

KREMERBITTUREFERRE

23. Tangible fixed assets (onzinvea)

Investment properties are revalued by an independent firm of
surveyors, Savills Valuation and Professional Services Limited, who
have among their staff, Fellows of the Hong Kong Institute of
Surveyors, on an open market value basis as at 31st December,
2009 and 31st December, 2008.

The carrying amount of the bank premises of the Group and the
Bank would have been HK$1,334,523,000 (2008: HK$1,258,584,000)
and HK$634,233,000 (2008: HK$579,641,000) respectively had they
been stated at cost less accumulated depreciation.

The net book value of investment properties and bank premises
comprises:

KFRITEE KT RAT
The Group The Bank
2009 2008 2009 2008
KA R FREEHOLD
— g — Held outside Hong Kong 156,389 98,338 — —
GiEE) LEASEHOLD
— B - Held in Hong Kong
RAERA) (B S ER7EB04F Long-term leases
A &) (over 50 years unexpired) 1,407,407 950,513 817,445 553,265
FRERXY (B RUERTE104F Medium-term leases
E50F%) (10 to 50 years unexpired) 618,520 501,369 399,968 308,607
— 85 — Held outside Hong Kong
RAERA) (B S ERTEB04F Long-term leases
LA &) (over 50 years unexpired) 11,259 11,823 1,879 1,917
fRERXY (B RUERTE104F Medium-term leases
250F %) (10 to 50 years unexpired) 173,219 83,793 4,264 4,386
A (B ERTE104F Short-term leases
ATE) (less than 10 years unexpired) 167,264 163,779 — —
2,534,058 1,809,615 1,223,556 868,175

AEERBLEHEEVALBEREDE - B
EFHRTEIE2EIF - IEENALTERE

BENREHEREMTERENMEEEZ
MEBIRREME -

126 X=4R1T » 2000 5 53R

The Group leases out investment properties under operating leases.
The leases typically run for an initial period of two to three years.
None of the leases includes contingent rentals.

All properties held under operating leases that would otherwise
meet the definition of investment property are classified as investment
property.



23. EFEEEEE ©)
BIETTHE CLAE  REBRKSE
FEMRE R EET -

23. Tangible fixed assets (conzinuveq)
The Group’s total future minimum lease payments under non-
cancellable operating leases are receivables as follows:

XFRITEH
The Group
2009 2008
14E 1" Within 1 year 9,805 7,380
1A EBBFR After 1 year but within 5 years 7,712 1,727
17,517 9,107
24. & 24. Goodwill
(a) BE (a) Goodwill
KFRITEE KT RIT
The Group The Bank
2009 2008 2009 2008
A Cost
118 /12 A31 B & At 1st January / 31st December 1,307,600 1,307,600 847,422 847,422
ZEHREERX Accumulated impairment loss
1TA1H 12A31H#%# At st January / 31st December 1,170 1,170 — —
BREHE Net book value
12 A31 B & #% At 31st December 1,306,430 1,306,430 847,422 847,422
(b) BEEEsHEES4EESENZ2HENR (b) Impairment tests for cash-generating units containing
goodwill
AREFIRLEME N ERSES IS Goodwill is allocated to the Group’s cash-generating units
TR R ZIESEEBMET ¢ ("CGU") identified according to country of operation and
reportable segment as follows:
2009 2008
EE Hong Kong:
Wit > BDERITER Retail banking business acquired 1,019,136 1,019,136
Wi 7 P EIRITER Corporate banking business acquired 233,741 233,741
W B~ Bt B 27 Treasury business acquired 53,553 53,553
1,306,430 1,306,430
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25. RITEIE FRB|ITRHEM S A

26.

27.

BE ®

= R/

(b) BEEMENRESLEEEM2RENR
(&)

e EEN 2 A O $ 58 R I5FE B
BEE - sTEAARBREREEBE R
MbFHETBE 2 IRE REMET - HBB5
EHRNR SRR SRS REHER
LATE 7 #K &3.00% (20084F : 3.00%)
EL HElT - R R BBEZRESEE
BUEEEB s RBTHERER - 1]
£ mEIL15.60% (20084 : 10.24%) #7
MEFE - IRANERMRERS B
ERBAF AR -

24. Goodwill (continued)

(b)

Impairment tests for cash-generating units containing
goodwill (continued)

The recoverable amount of the CGU is determined based on
value in use calculations. These calculations use cash flow
projections based on financial budgets approved by
management covering a five-year period. Cash flows beyond
the five-year period are extrapolated using the estimate growth
rate beyond initial cash flows projection of 3.00% (2008:
3.00%). The growth rate does not exceed the long-term average
growth rate for the business in which the CGU operates. The
cash flows are discounted using a discount rate of 15.60%
(2008: 10.24%). The discount rates used are pre-tax and reflect
specific risks relating to the relevant segments.

25. Deposits and balances of banks, central

HEER banks and other financial institutions
KXFIRITEE XF BT
The Group The Bank
2009 2008 2009 2008
FRIRITIF R Deposits from central banks 181,548 41,438 174,645 —
RITREFER Deposits from banks 650,152 267,556 236,385 184,479
831,700 308,994 411,030 184,479
BEFEX 26. Deposits from customers
KT HRITEE XZF BT
The Group The Bank
2009 2008 2009 2008
EHERRERER Demand deposits and current
accounts 18,151,852 12,858,076 14,493,265 10,537,387
GEXE Savings deposits 26,706,462 17,624,826 18,813,654 12,292,849
TEHITF AR R B ATE R Time, call and notice deposits 81,324,464 84,685,438 65,806,677 68,873,563
126,182,778 115,168,340 99,113,596 91,703,799
ERITERE 27. Certificates of deposit issued
KXFIRITEE XF BT
The Group The Bank
2009 2008 2009 2008
LABESHRK ANFTE 2 Certificates of deposit issued
EETFERE at amortised cost 100,000 750,000 100,000 650,000
EENAFEER Structured certificates of deposit
BRzBBITEBERE issued designated at fair
FRE value through profit or loss 301,794 879,488 301,794 879,488
401,794 1,629,488 401,794 1,529,488
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27.

28.

29.

30.

ERITERE @

72009F 12 A31H » REEFR REFE - J57F
NAFEEFABS D BITEEMTRE
REE  RAEERARITREBAEMNE
4 E4&5EE HB%1,794,0007T (20084 : B
7,822,0007T) °

EERAZAR
BERSAEEREEERRTESRMTA
2B AFEE - F#EFIRKES4E) -

AT ZEEALEGEERENBARRS
ZUTES I A 8 A FEESK3,588,000
JC (20084 : & ¥6,362,0007T) °

27. Certificates of deposit issued (onzinued)
At 31st December 2009, the carrying amounts of structured certificates
of deposit issued designated at fair value through profit or loss are
higher than their contractual amount payable at maturity for the
Group and the Bank by HK$1,794,000 (2008: HK$7,822,000) due
to changes in benchmark interest rates.

28. Trading liabilities

Trading liabilities represent negative fair values of derivative financial
instruments held for trading. Details are set out in note 34(a).

Trading liabilities of the Bank include negative fair values of derivative
financial instruments transacted with a subsidiary amounting to
HK$3,588,000 (2008: HK$6,362,000).

HiRIBEREME 29. Other accounts and provisions
KZHRITEE KFERTT
The Group The Bank
2009 2008 2009 2008
LR Acceptances outstanding 311,576 369,339 208,648 270,831
FERHF& Interest payable 337,889 398,928 265,004 292,158
H fth f& 1~ 5K IE Other payables 995,531 828,166 440,760 438,686
1,644,996 1,596,433 914,412 1,001,675
®mESE 30. Subordinated liabilities

BENATFEBEFABRZTEZ
400,000,000 7T * 6.00% 5 FF
KXABEERE (K@)

VA% 5P AR 5T E 2 225,000,000
ETT » 9.375% KA RERE
(P &E (b))

KFRITE B KoK FRIT
The Group and the Bank
2009 2008

US$400 million 6.00% step-up perpetual

subordinated notes, designated at

fair value through profit or loss

(note (a)) 2,791,830 2,057,031
US$225 million 9.375% perpetual

subordinated notes, measured at

amortised cost (note (b)) 1,744,897 1,743,773

4,536,727 3,800,804
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30. #EEE @

(a)

R2007F4 8198 » AETHETEEE
75 #3,125,520,0007T (400,000,0003%
T EFERBRBERZ THKAEIE
ZHE - ZEBUFE6.00%2E LR
B EHZE2017F48198 @ EEHAR
TUWEEERFEENZERE - AFER
1 mBIRIT R EF 2 MNFE1.85% )%
BitE - BEABRTUEEEESNE
MEEZFE  BARRTRAEZAHE
HART12{8 A Ak SR 2R HidER - Al
HREER SN BERAZNENRTE -
REEBRMMNEBZSFZ S5 LM -

72009128318 * FEENAFEER
ABZZPAXKABREEZEEREDE @ &
AEBENBRITRERRENEO LS
FE{K A %310,210,0007T (20084 : /E#E
1,043,009,0007T) ° ZFEFHKAEE
ZEZAFEERERRBNEEG WSR
FrZHEEARAFEEFABEZ SR
TAZEERRARBEFER] - #HE
2009512 A31 B I FE AL B R ARIT
HAEERREEMmMER AT EBESRE

58 A7 H1,059,021,0007T &8 (2008
F : B¥1,583,885,000 T k=) - MLk
RIEZ B 5B #637,786,000 0
(20084 : ##1,696,807,0007T) °

72008 9A 3R » AIRITHITEEES
#1,756,283,0007T (225,000,000% 7T)
BITARBERZ KABEZRE - %
ZRAFE9375%ME LR E - AR
TALERBIREN2013F9A 11 BERZ
L= BEARTUERBEEINE
BMEECFE  BARTRAEXMANA
HA1 2@ A RERB R 2 Al HEEF - Al
HRESEMEZ N BRI SESFE -
ZEZBERIMINEESFZ ST LT °

130 =817 « 2009 FEH

30. Subordinated liabilities (onsinvea

(a)

On 19th April, 2007, the Bank issued step-up perpetual
subordinated notes qualifying as tier 2 capital with a face
value of HK$3,125,520,000 (US$400,000,000). The notes bear
interest at a fixed rate of 6.00% per annum until 19th April,
2017 and are floating at LIBOR plus 1.85% per annum thereafter
if the notes are not early redeemed at the option of the Bank.
Despite the Bank has the option to defer making payment of
interest on the subordinated note, interest payable on each
interest payment date will be made by the Bank provided
that the Bank has generated sufficient positive distributable
profits during the 12 months preceding the interest payment
date. The notes are listed on the Singapore Exchange Securities
Trading Limited.

At 31st December, 2009, the carrying amount of the step-up
perpetual subordinated notes designated at fair value through
profit or loss are lower than their contractual amount payable
at redemption for the Group and the Bank by HK$310,210,000
(2008: HK$1,043,009,000). The change in fair value of this
step-up perpetual subordinated notes is recognised as “net
realised and unrealised losses on financial instruments
designated at fair value through profit or loss” in the
consolidated income statement. This change in fair value which
is attributable to change in credit risk for the year ended 31st
December, 2009 is a loss of HK$1,059,021,000 (2008: gain
of HK$1,583,885,000) and the accumulated amount of this
change for the Group and the Bank is a gain of HK$637,786,000
(2008: HK$1,696,807,000).

On 3rd September, 2008, the Bank issued perpetual
subordinated notes qualifying as tier 2 capital with a face
value of HK$1,756,283,000 (US$225,000,000). The notes bear
interest at a fixed rate of 9.375% per annum and the notes
can be early redeemed at the option of the Bank on 11th
September, 2013. Despite the Bank has the option to defer
making payment of interest on the subordinated note, interest
payable on each interest payment date will be made by the
Bank provided that the Bank has generated sufficient positive
distributable profits during the 12 months preceding the interest
payment date. The notes are listed on the Singapore Exchange
Securities Trading Limited.
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31. Maturity profile
The following maturity profiles of the assets and liabilities of the
Group and the Bank are based on the remaining periods to repayment
at the balance sheet date.

XFRTEE
The Group
2009
1aA 3f8A
AR MER  1ENE
fAAA £ E5ER

Over 1 Over 3 Over
month months 1 year
BEER 1{EAR but but but  SEME
Repayable ~ Within1  within 3 within within Over &% At
on demand month months 1 year 5 years Syears  Undated Total
EE Assets
Lo REMBITRE Cash and balances with banks,

FRBRTREMEE central banks and other financial
“EzA institutions 4,419,238 = = = =
EHEHBEIRE Placements with banks,
FRBRTREM SR central banks and other
“EzA finandial institutions — 6,618,599 457,892 242,691 =
EEEY Trade bills 24,971 84,135 99,981 1,663 -
BERREE Trading assets - - — 214,039 694,772
EENATEERA Financial assets designated at
BR/EREE fair value through profit or loss = = — 1,091,828 =
RPER Advances to customers 1,895,162 4,863,287 4,292,784 10,386,257 13,127
BAREER Advances to banks - - — 306328 =
HEESHEE Available-for-sale financial assets — 1,928,792 3,061,717 8,571,017 251,301
HEE Other assets 1470 995496 238999 117,269 4,780,751
BEE Total assets 6,340,841 14,490,309 8,151,373 20,931,092 5,739,951
8% Liabilities
RIIRE  FERTR Deposits and balances of banks,
A RBBER central banks and other
financial institutions 338,910 481,702 11,088 - -
LISNEE | Deposits from customers 44,721,849 49,161,510 20,584,872 10,938,851 =
BENEHRE Certificates of deposit issued = = — 301,79 =
EEMBAR Trading liabilties - - - - 570,620
kREAR Subordinated liabilties - - - = 4,536,727
Ethafk Other liabilities — 1,065,444 272,010 587,859 37,491
Bafk Total liabilties 45,060,759 50,708,656 20,867,970 11,828,504 5,144,838
BE/(8F)FER Net assets / (iabilities) gap (38,719,918) (36,218,347) (12,716,597) 9,102,588 595,113
Hep of which:
Fiis 2 otk Certificates of deposit held
-BREETEEESH - included in avalable-
EER for-sale financial assets - = — 1,586,481 =
EBES Debt securities
-BEEEERLAER - included in trading assets = = — 214039 =
-REENEEATER ~ included in financial assets
EIN tabka designated at fair value
BERN through profit or loss = = — 1,091,828 =
-REEAHEE - included in available-
EHEER for-sale financial assets — 1928792 3,061,717 6984536 21,086,889 50,748
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31. HiRR DM (@) 31. Maturity profile continued

XFRIER
The Group
2008
18R 3fiA
e} MNEE  1EME
AR 148 @56RA
Over 1 Over 3 QOver
month months 1 year
MEEx  1HEAR but but but  SENE
Repayable ~ Within 1 within 3 within within Over £ Ait
on demand month months 1 year 5 years Syears  Undated Total
BE Assets
REREHBIAE Cash and balances with banks,
PRETREM SR central banks and other
BRI financial institutions 4,675,717 - - - - - — 4675717
EAEHERTRE Placements with banks,
PRETREMEE central banks and other
KRR financial institutions — 23,100,377 613,795 133,179 — — — 23,847,351
2555 Trade bills 16,038 111,165 82,940 10,412 = = 7 220632
BEERBEE Trading assets — — — 77,642 378,705 — 1,292,026 1,748,373
BENATEER Financial assets designated at
BRZemEE fair value through profit or loss = = = 52011 1,834,850 623,131 — 2,509,992
RFER Advances to customers 2,012,725 5895718 4,682,226 11,364,485 27,381,278 28,319,130 173275 79,828,837
BEEIMARE Held-to-maturity investments — 395946 1386340 1,284502 7,188,173 = — 10,254,961
HEESRHAE Available-for-sale financial assets — 518228 883691 1,858714 2338473 260714 203238 6,063,058
EthBE Other assets 5323 919,731 232,561 130,385 154,588 216 3,808,715 5,251,519
BEE Total assets 6,709,803 30,941,165 7,881,553 14,911,330 39,276,067 29,203,191  5477,331 134,400,440
8% Liabilities
BORE  RRRAR Deposits and balances of banks,
EtEREERR central banks and other
financial institutions 206,048 20,169 82,777 — — — — 308,994
RFfER Deposits from customers 30,315,268 54,922,536 22,278,339 7,065,350 586,847 — — 115,168,340
BEAERE Certificates of deposit issued = 49300 522,768 753258 304,162 = — 1,629,488
EER®ER Trading liabilties — — — — — — 1,045,163 1,045,163
&ERE Subordinated liabilties - - - - - — 3800804 3,800,804
Atafk Other liabilities — 863651 287519 438128 89,609 — 163398 1,842,305
Baf Total liabilities 30,521,316 55,855,656 23,171,403 8,256,736 930,618 — 5,009,365 123,795,094
B/ (Bf)FZE Net assets / (iabilities) gap (23,811513) (24,914,491) (15289,850) 6,654,594 38,295449 29203191 467,966 10,605,346
e of which:
i EHE Certificates of deposit held
-BREETHEESH - included in available-
BERN for-sale financial assets - — 63147 937826 - - — 1569973
-BEEREEBA - included in held-to-
RER maturity investments = = = — 107,012 = — 107,012
BBES Debt securities
-RREEEERBEER - included in trading assets — = = 77642 378,705 = — 456347
-BEEEENATEE - included in financial assets
HABRZEHAEN designated at fair value
through profit or loss — — — 52,011 1,83480 623,131 — 2,509,992
-BEETHEESH - included in available-
EER for-sale financial assets — 518,228 251,544 920888 2,338,473 260,714 — 4289847
-BEEREEHBA ~ incluced in held-to-
RER maturity investments — 395946 1386340 1284502 7,081,161 = — 10,147,949
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31. BARR 2 #7 (&)

31. Maturity profile «ontinvea)

KFRT
The Bank
2009
1A 3fEA
JEE EE 1ENE
3EAR 15R  [E5ER
Over 1 QOver 3 QOver
month months 1 year
MEExR  1HEAR but but but  BENE
Repayable ~ Within 1 within 3 within within Over I fit
on demand month months 1 year 5 years Syears  Undated Total
EE Assets
BEREHBIRAE Cash and balances with banks,
PRETRAMSR central banks and other
BETE financial institutions 1,816,334 - - - - - — 1816334
EREHRORE Placement with banks,
PRETRAMER central banks and other
BETE financial institutions — 4762993 380,661 54,854 - - —  51198,508
2525 Trade bills 24,967 63,386 71,766 1,663 - - — 161,782
EERREE Trading assets - - - 214,039 1,841,880 - 701,855 2,757,774
BENATEEE Financial assets designated at fair
BRZeREE value through profit or loss = = — 1,091,828 7,346,308 1,542,876 — 9,981,012
REEH Advances to customers 1,738,280 3,922,210 2,585,929 4,389,224 15,633,023 20,350,809 — 48,619,475
JEYH B A RIFR Amounts due from subsidiaries 3145 3,755,184 2,178,832 7,826,511 29,591 585,000 — 14,378,263
AHEESRHAE Available-for-sale financial assets — 153685 2715140 7,907,954 20,996,926 643373 201,694 34,001,943
EhEE Other assets - 523,711 173,798 106,675 120,442 4 6294352 7,218,982
BEE Total assets 3,582,726 14,564,340 8,106,126 21,592,748 45,968,170 23,122,062 7,197,901 124,134,073
8% Liabilities
BORE  PRETR Deposits and balances of banks,
HhEBEEER central banks and other
financial institutions 305,995 93,947 11,088 - - - - 411,030
REHH Deposits from customers 33,235,176 42,276,907 16,338,128 7,056,179 207,206 — — 99,113,596
BEAENE Certificates of deposit issued - - — 301,794 100,000 - — 401,794
BEERLEE Trading liabilities - - - - - — 513135 573735
JEfT BB A RIFR Amounts due to subsidiaries 1,211,160 3,639,621 1,593,801 2,025,216 292 — 11 8,470,101
kEak Subordinated labilties - - - - - — 4536721 4,536,727
EBfE Other liabilities - 507,800 205,483 330,527 35,707 - 18,361 1,097,878
BafE Total liabilities 34,752,331 46,518,275 18,148,500 9,713,716 343,205 — 5,128,834 114,604,861
BE/(BfE)FEE Net assets / (liabilities) gap (31,169,605) (31,953,935) (10,042,374) 11,879,032 45,624,965 23,122,062 2,069,067 9,529,212
He of which;
s 2R Certficates of deposit held
-BEETHEESR - included in avalable-
EER for-sale financial assets - - — 1,586,481 - - — 1,586,481
ERES Debt securities
-REREERAREAER - included in trading assets = = — 214,039 1,841,880 = — 2,055,919
-BEEEENATEE - included in financial assets
FABRZEREBERN designated at fai value
through profit or loss - - — 1,091,828 7,346,308 1,542,876 —  9.981,012
-REETHEHESE - included in avallable-
EER for-sale financial assets — 1,536,856 2,715,140 6,321,473 20,996,926 643,373 50,748 32,264,516
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31. HiRR DM (@) 31. Maturity profile continued

i
The Bank
2008
1084 388
A EE MEE  1EME
3fEAR 15 BE5%R
Over 1 Over 3 Over
month months 1 year
MEER 1HEAR but but but  BEME
Repayable ~ Within 1 within 3 within within Over e Ait
on demand month months 1 year 5 years Syears  Undated Total
BE Assets
BEREFRRARE Cash and halances with banks,
FRETREME R central banks and other
HEzE financial institutions 2,612,807 = = = = = — 2612807
EHEMRTRE Placement with banks,
FRETREME R central banks and other
BEHE finandial institutions — 21,647,421 170,578 54,819 — — — 21872818
E5%% Trade bills 16,035 82,853 53,665 10,410 = = 77 163,040
BERBEE Trading assets = = — 7164 318705 —  1,295448 1,751,795
BENATEER Financial assets designated at fair value
BR/ERAE through profit or loss — = — 5011 1,834850 623,131 — 2,509,992
ZEER Advances to customers 177685 4452711 2926370 3856986 13,059,052 19,713,488 — 45,785,463
EUHBARZE Amounts due from subsidiaries 373,601 4148533 3,028,361 9,144273 1,752,709 610,000 — 19057477
BEEHARE Held-to-maturity investments = — 654204 1,131,074 7,164,923 = — 8950291
MHEESREE Available-for-sale financial assets — 515225 839825 1,846486 2,240478 260714 154780 5,857,508
EHAE Other assets — 480457 166482 81349 132402 — 5831774 6,692,464
BEE Total assets 4779299 31,327,200 7,839,575 16,255,050 26,563,119 21,207,333 7,282,079 115,253,655
af Liabilities
BARAE  RRETR Deposits and balances of banks,
e BEERR central banks and other
financial institutions 164,310 20,169 — — — — — 184,479
ZPEH Deposits from customers 22,755,800 46,109,658 18411773  4,2303% 196,172 = — 91,703,799
BEAGRE Certificates of deposit issued — 49300 522768 653,258 304,162 = — 1529488
BEERRAR Trading liabilities — = = — — — 1,047,562 1,047,562
ERMBARNE Amounts due to subsidiaries 1453830 1,747,383 1,722,093 2,613,604 603,885 = 11 8,140,806
KERE Subordinated liabilities — = = = = — 3800804 3,800,804
Eha R Other liabilities — 494281 215780 217612 35,945 — 114944 1,078,562
BEE Total liabilities 24373940 48420791 20872414 7714870 1,140,164 — 4,963,321 107,485,500
LE/(BR)FER Net assets / (liabilities) gap (19,594,641) (17,093,591) (13,032,839) 8,540,180 25,422,955 21,207,333 2318758 7,768,155
i of which:
FiR 2 ERE Certificates of deposit held
-ARENHHELR - included in avalable-
EER for-sale financial assets = — 593296 937,826 — - — 153112
-RREERAZEHA - included in held-to-
RER maturity investments = = = — 107,012 = — 107,012
BB EH Debt securities
-RREEERREER - included in trading assets = = — T4 378705 = — 456347
-AREREULTER - included in financial assets
FAERZEREAEN designated at fair value
through profit or loss — — — 52,011 1,834850 623,131 — 2,509,992
-ARENHEELR - included in available-
BER for-sale financial assets — 515225 246529 908660 2,240478 260,714 — 4,171,606
-RREERAZEHA - included in held-to-
RERN maturity investments = — 654204 1,131,074 7,057,911 = — 8843279
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32. REARRHE 32. Share capital and reserves

(a) BEA (a) Share capital
2009 2008
AR AR Authorised:
450,000,000% (20084 : 450,000,000 (2008: 450,000,000)
450,000,000/%) ordinary shares of HK$1.00 each 450,000 450,000
FREHE.00TT 2 LB
B IRARA Issued and fully paid:
1R1B#&& At 1st January 295,044 294,964
RIBR ML B BT 2 IRHD Shares issued under Share Option Scheme — 80
295,044,3800% (20084 : 295,044,380 (2008: 295,044,380)
295,044,3808%) ordinary shares of HK$1.00 each 295,044 295,044
BRAEE1.00m 2 @R
TmRRE A A S BB AEE IR AR The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends
B MBERRAKRITHG R LREFR as declared from time to time and are entitled to one vote
ENAHREE - B LT BREARITH per share at meetings of the Bank. All ordinary shares rank
TSR FEEHZBRFHAL - equally with regard to the Bank’s residual net assets.
() ABEREEEE (1) Share Option Scheme
FA - WEETITERRENUR During the year, no option was exercised to subscribe
FEANERITE @R (20084 : AR(E for ordinary shares in the Bank (2008: 80,000 shares
7 2,609,0007T 32 £80,0000%) © subscribed at a consideration of HK$2,609,000). At 31st
2009F 128318 * RITEZR December, 2009, the outstanding options are 910,000
A AESE A A910,0000% (20084 : shares (2008: 910,000 shares).
910,0008%) °
(i) 1EE ZEFrE i) EP
7200912318 * & & &EE) 5T At 31st December, 2009, the outstanding awards under
ZIRTHREHAE /2,330,000 the EIP are 2,330,000 shares (2008: 2,195,000 shares).
(20084 : 2,195,000%) °
R B Rk & B R E 2 FEYIR The details of the Share Option Scheme and the EIP are disclosed
B RS SRR T 5E 39 © in note 39 to the financial statements.
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32. RAER@RE &)

32. Share capital and reserves (continved)

(b) fE#& (b) Reserves
REBRERRER S AR IBDHOEY The reconciliation between the opening and closing balances
KR E R BR R E TR A R R = of each component of the Group's consolidated equity is set
BE)K o ANIRFTAR M % 18 Bl AR BK AR 19 out in the consolidated statement of changes in equity. Details
RAFYERFEAREBFINT ¢ of the changes in the Bank’s individual components of equity
between the beginning and the end of the year are set out
below:
KFRT
The Bank
2009
EiShEY
BhER e RA
A Bank  EffE  HEORE - RRER
BEE  —REE  premises  Investment Capital  Unappro-
Share General  revaluation  revaluation  redemption priated Rt
premium reserve reserve reserve reserve profits Total
1R1RER At 1st January 472,728 1,802,374 278,496 (102,166) 769 5020910 7,473,111
REEE RE:HEI Shares premium under EIP 14,060 - - = = = 14,060
KA E
EREZEFRE Dividends approved in respect of
(BzE9(b)) the previous year (note 9(b)) - — - — —  (29504)  (29,504)
BERZZFRE Dividends declared in
(Hi5E9(a)) respect of the current
year (note 9(a)) — - — - - (59,009) (59,009)
14,060 - — - - (88,513) (74,453)
Hi 2wz Other comprehensive income:
-BHRERFE L - fair value changes on available-
AHEESHEE for-sale financial assets
NEEEEE net of deferred tax — - — 288,535 - — 288,535
-BHREERE L - amortisation of previous revaluation
ENNEBERR losses on available- for-sale
A A ftHeE financial assets reclassified as
SREENEZER held-to-maturity net of
EiEgE deferred tax - - - 25223 - - 25,223
-HEBEANSRY - fair value changes on available-
ENRELEEE L for-sale financial assets
AHHESREE transferred to income
NEEEZE statement on disposal net
of deferred tax - - - (34,015) - - (34,015)
-EHNREREREY - surplus on revaluation
BHEH net of deferred tax — - 252,675 - - — 252,675
- #ELREZELHA - deferred tax credited
to revaluation reserve — — 390 — — - 390
- ERAPRTFART - profit attributable to shareholders
REZHH of the Bank for the year — — — - — 1,302,702 1,302,702
BHBRECEERE Total comprehensive income
WEag for the year, net of tax — — 253,065 279,743 — 1,302,702 1,835,510
1231 &8 At 31st December 486,788 1,802,374 531,561 171,577 769 6,235,099 9,234,168
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32. BAXKf#EE @ 32. Share capital and reserves (ontinved)

(b) f#E (&) (b) Reserves (continued)
K7 RIT
The Bank
2008
Ei v
it B& e
e Bank  EfffiE EORE BREE
wEE  —REE  premises  Investment Capital  Unappro-
Share General  revaluation  revaluation  redemption priated At
premium reserve reserve reserve reserve profits Total
1R1B&% At 1st January 456,329 1802374 274370 (34770) 769 4,892,398 7391470
RERRET 2% Shares issued under Share
b3 Option Scheme 2,529 = = = = = 2,529
RIEEEREEZIRAEE Shares premium under EIP 13,870 = = = = = 13,870
BREZAFRE Dividends approved in respect of
(Ft#£9(0)) the previous year (note 9(b)) = = = = —  (728760) (728760)
BERZZFRE Dividends declared in respect of the
(Fi#£9(a) current year (note 9(a)) = = = = —  (283.243) (283,243)
16,399 — — — — (1,012,003)  (995,604)
A2 EME Other comprehensive income:
- BHREESE ~ fair value changes on available-
MEHESRHAE for-sale financial assets
RTEEE net of deferred tax - - - (317323) — - (31733)
- BHREESE - impairment losses on available-
MEHESRHAE for-sale financial assets
HEBXE &R transferred to income
statement net of deferred tax — — — 243,425 — — 243,425
- BHBREEHBEZEH - amortisation of previous revaluation
ARARBEIHE losses on available-for-sale
LARBESRER financial assets reclassified as
WEERERSS held-to- maturity net of
deferred tax — — — 8,128 — — 8,128
- NWEKEAK&EZRZ ~ fair value changes on available-
BHRELERE for-sale financial assets
MEHESRHAE transferred to income
ATERE statement on disposal net
of deferred tax — — — (1,626) — — (1,626)
- EERREZETHE - deferred tax credited to
revaluation reserve — — 4,126 — — — 4,126
- ERAARFART - profit attributable to shareholders
& WAy of the Bank for the year — - — — —  1,140515 1,140,515
ENBREZFELE Total comprehensive income
Etox] for the year, net of tax — — 4,126 (67,39) —  1,140515 1,077,245
1231 A& At 31st December 472,728 1,802,374 278,49 (102,166) 769 5020910 7,473,111
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32. RARf#f @)

(b)

#1E (&)
AEBEMR2009F12A31BZ BB EFE
FEREMEBEEARZ R R BB
22,595,0007T (20084 : RAtEEHEE
15,839,0007) REE#EBE
724,077,0007C (20084 : B
692,413,0007T) ° B A& BBRITIED
EABREEENETE  AEEERET
e RTERRZREEXIN  BEE
ERFPENRPAIESIBRZIBAGE - &
BABREEREER([&ER)) © FHi#
NEHCEEERSRTFERLE -

RAEERE RRAEOFERE &
A XEBRAFEDIE48B R 49HE PR
RIE °

ERAFREREFHBRRETAKRM
SR BHRRTF B A RIRPT KT IRITHR
KFIRIT(PE) BRARIREHRITE
EBIRERL 2 - LB AR -

EE R REKTRT (FE) ARAAR
REBzZHBRBEEZASLLAE B
NRERARBEEZBEER  UFEH
FEARKNMBET B 2BERE @ LB
AERE ©

—REHERARRTER IR EE2()
RGNS TTRHE R RS IRR A E
HER -

BfhREB YR E20 R OARNRITT
HRAHEETHEESH IERE - R
TITUHERFERIREERHEFELID
BRZME - LB ARE -

REFTRREHBEB ZHBRA -
FREEMAENZEEZRERRIEE
AFERLLRMAEYE AR TRRZ —K
R R BRI FERAE
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32. Share capital and reserves (continved)

(b)

Reserves (continued)

The Group's unappropriated profits as at 31st December, 2009
included the accumulated gains of HK$22,595,000 (2008:
accumulated losses of HK$15,839,000) of the associated
companies and a regulatory reserve of HK$724,077,000 (2008:
HK$692,413,000). The regulatory reserve is maintained to
satisfy the provisions of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance
for prudential supervision purposes by earmarking amounts
in respect of losses which the Group will or may incur on
advances to customers in addition to impairment losses
recognised. Movements in the reserve are earmarked directly
through unappropriated profits and in consultation with the
Hong Kong Monetary Authority (“HKMA").

The application of the share premium account and the capital
redemption reserve is governed by Sections 48B and 49H of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

The capital reserve of the Group comprises unappropriated
profits capitalised on the issue of bonus shares by subsidiaries
in prior years and reserves established by Banco Weng Hang,
S.A. and Wing Hang Bank (China) Limited in accordance with
the local banking regulations and are not available for
distribution.

The statutory reserve of the Group is calculated as a percentage
of the total risk assets at the balance sheet date of Wing
Hang Bank (China) Limited to cover its potential losses that
are not yet incurred as required by the relevant requirements
issued by the Ministry of Finance of the People’s Republic of
China and is not available for distribution.

The general reserve of the Group was set up from the transfer
of unappropriated profits and exchange differences arising
from translation of the financial statements of overseas branches
and subsidiaries (note 2(j)).

Revaluation reserves have been set up and are dealt with in
accordance with the accounting policies adopted for the
revaluation of bank premises and available-for-sale financial
assets (notes 2(k) and (f)). Bank premises revaluation reserve
and investment revaluation reserve do not represent realised
profits and are not available for distribution.

The Bank and its financial subsidiaries operate under regulatory
jurisdictions which require the maintenance of minimum capital
adequacy ratios which could therefore potentially restrict the
amount of general reserve and unappropriated profits, which
are available for distribution, to be distributed to shareholders.



33. WAREBEREAE

(a)

FREBRAEUEREE

FAREHRAEERARENEERE
BERES < RBREBN - FHRERT
R BERBZEEHERHEMRS
UREEEHEIA  BREANRMKRES
MIERE  EREAE BULEEEH
TAmFRZER  ABERHREET
BPMFR2EERBER - HESHE
TERIA NREBIERMEF 2 QR
gk BBRER - ARAEDERR
AEEHREZERRLESTERIER &
HERBBEYTITRRRAKZESRE -

SFEEE R INESREATR 2 R B NE
N F0%ZE100% °

AT REREXER ZRAER M&E
ZRETHEME

33. Contingent liabilities and commitments

(a)

Contingent liabilities and commitments to extend credit
Contingent liabilities and commitments arises from forward
asset purchases, amounts owing on partly paid-up shares and
securities, forward deposits placed, asset sales or other
transactions with recourse, as well as credit-related instruments
which include letters of credit, guarantees and commitments
to extend credit. The risk involved in these credit-related
instruments is essentially the same as the credit risk involved
in extending loan facilities to customers. The contractual
amounts represent the amounts at risk should the contract
be fully drawn upon and the client default. Since a significant
portion of guarantees and commitments is expected to expire
without being drawn upon, the total of the contractual amounts
is not representative of future cash flows.

The risk weights used in the computation of credit risk weighted
amounts range from 0% to 100%.

The following is a summary of the contractual amounts of
each significant class of contingent liabilities and commitments:

KFIRITEE KT ERIT
The Group The Bank
2009 2008 2009 2008
HEEEEENRHER Direct credit substitutes 808,664 1,227,158 1,378,296 2,007,602
RHBEB2INEE Transaction-related contingencies 611,196 106,670 300,303 291,489
B 58 M2 AES Trade-related contingencies 1,068,051 740,230 816,205 630,793
HAth 4 - Other commitments :
JRZS BAPR 1881 G With an original maturity of not
more than one year 986,855 1,115,425 198,053 118,936
JRANEABR 1 A £ With an original maturity
over one year 1,849,148 1,877,664 943,111 511,143
AR R4 BUH Which are unconditionally
cancellable 16,895,151 19,287,388 17,203,700 20,010,645
kI Total 22,219,065 24,354,535 20,839,668 23,570,608
EERBRINESRE Credit risk weighted amounts 2,054,974 2,041,733 1,806,556 2,198,828
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33. HARBEHRAE (&)

(b)

(c)

B AR
R2009F 12831 H ABEEFEEEE
i 3 R 72 B 75 3 3R R 1E L 2 2 B AN
EMT

33.

Contingent liabilities and commitments

(continued)

(b) Capital commitments
Capital commitments for acquisition of tangible fixed assets
outstanding at 31st December, 2009 not provided for in the
financial statements are as follows:

KZIRITEE KZERTT
The Group The Bank
2009 2008 2009 2008
EZRERERTEHN Expenditure authorised and
Z X contracted for 52,681 31,643 42,520 27,091
ERERREITELN Expenditure authorised but not
pdi53 contracted for 9,892 5,199 5,492 5,199
62,573 36,842 48,012 32,290
FHE&RE () Lease commitments

R2009F 128318 » BRI nl B A £
BHE  RARREENEERBERLRELD

At 31st December, 2009, the total future minimum lease
payments under non-cancellable operating leases are payable

TS ¢ as follows:
KT IRITEHE KT IRTT
The Group The Bank
2009 2008 2009 2008
ES Properties
1R Within 1 year 50,597 51,911 31,313 29,376
19F LA EBBER After 1 year but within 5 years 72,121 85,194 39,503 46,929
5F LA E After 5 years 12,031 15,191 — —
134,749 152,296 70,816 76,305
Hith Others
1R Within 1 year 710 1,697 14 164
19F A HEBER After 1 year but within 5 years 291 331 — —
1,001 2,028 14 164

AEBNREHERABAZAYEN
wim e HEFHVENFE105F - Em
BAIBBOEEMIEKASE - TE
EREATREAEARRTERS -
FERHATBERAELE -
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The Group leases a number of properties and items of
equipment under operating leases. The leases run for an initial
period of one to ten years, with an option to renew the lease
when all terms are renegotiated. Lease payments are periodically
adjusted to reflect market rentals. None of the leases includes
contingent rentals.



34.

TTESMIA
METAREMBAH  HEERFMIR
W—IARZBEEREESIRHME °

TEESMTADKREAEERARITESIN
B MEXERREEMSAMETIES =
R SMESL °

EREERBBEEEREFET R 14£%
BMITATAREERAEBMAR 2% R
% REBMAZEEMETAERNERE
REH (ETERBIMTETR) - AK - KK
B ERMNEEENTETR « "REBATZT
ETARRAH  KBHILMREPLFRM
HhEEBAEREMEERETAR - £
TE TETAISRKEREERE

HBETAZEZZSRRNEEE AR RTX
ZXH5E WA KREREE -

34.

Derivative financial instruments
Derivatives refer to financial contracts whose value depends on the
value of one or more underlying assets or indices.

Derivative financial instruments arise from forward, swap and option
transactions undertaken by the Group and the Bank in the foreign
exchange, interest rate and equity markets.

Derivative financial instruments are also used to manage the Group's
own exposures to market risk as part of its asset and liability
management process. The principal derivatives instruments used
by the Group are interest and foreign exchange rate related contracts,
which are primarily over-the-counter (“OTC") derivatives. The Group
also participates in exchange traded derivatives. Most of the Group’s
derivatives positions have been entered into to meet customer demand
and to hedge these and other trading positions. For accounting
purposes, derivatives are classified as held for trading.

The notional amounts of these instruments indicate the volume of

transactions outstanding at the balance sheet date and do not
represent amounts at risk.
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34. FTEEMT A (& 34.
ATABEEAFRINETAZ ZHSE -

Derivative financial instruments (onzinueq)
The following table is a summary of the notional amounts of each
significant type of derivatives.

KFIRITEE
The Group
2009
BAEE
LAAFEE
mABZEZ
SRMITHE
ETER
Managed in
conjunction
&4  with financial Hh -
Epa -y instruments BIERHE
BRIEFE designated BEERZ
Qualifying for at fair Others,
hedge value through including held BE
accounting profit or loss for trading Total
fEEE 4 Exchange rate contracts
= Forwards — — 22,892,208 22,892,208
PN IE] - Options purchased — — 1,139,957 1,139,957
o i R Options written — — 1,202,050 1,202,050
FMEEH Interest rate contracts
= B Swaps — 8,168,570 15,492,768 23,661,338
ih & 4 Equity contracts
fE N ER Options purchased — — 260,231 260,231
v AR A Options written — — 243,627 243,627
FEETETEAY Credit derivative contracts
sh s BE AR 5B Credit defaults swaps written
—RERS — investment — — 748,980 748,980
— 8,168,570 41,979,821 50,148,391
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4. fTEEM TR (& 34. Derivative financial instruments (continved)
KFHRITEH
The Group
2008
EREE
AAFEEB
mABRZ
SEIA
EITER
Managed in
conjunction
4  with financial EAh, -
RS instruments BIERFE
BEFE designated EEMAS
Qualifying for at fair Others,
hedge value through including held &%
accounting profit or loss for trading Total
XG4 Exchange rate contracts
Rt Forwards — — 32,044,462 32,044,462
B A HA R Options purchased — — 9,144,369 9,144,369
v i A A Options written — — 8,116,455 8,116,455
FMEEL Interest rate contracts
1= 8 Swaps — 5,383,552 19,162,944 24,546,496
iRt & #) Equity contracts
B A Hi R Options purchased — — 366,800 366,800
v R Options written — — 350,696 350,696
FEMETESEN Credit derivative contracts
BAGEENES Credit defaults swaps purchased — — 200,000 200,000
h s B 404 Credit defaults swaps written — — 200,000 200,000
h s B 44 8 Credit defaults swaps written
—RERSE — investment — — 683,753 683,753
— 5,383,552 70,269,479 75,653,031
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4. FTHEEMI A (&

34. Derivative financial instruments consinves)

KFERIT
The Bank
2009
EREE
AAFEER
mABRZ
SRMIT A
EITER
Managed in
conjunction
4  with financial Hh -
g instruments BIERHE
BIERE designated BSEAS
Qualifying for at fair Others,
hedge value through including held a5
accounting profit or loss for trading Total
EXREH Exchange rate contracts
i 8 Forwards — — 23,854,014 23,854,014
B A Hi Options purchased — — 1,140,027 1,140,027
v o HR A Options written — — 1,202,050 1,202,050
FMEEL Interest rate contracts
1= 5 Swaps — 8,168,570 16,067,768 24,236,338
f&1n & #) Equity contracts
B A Hi Options purchased — — 260,231 260,231
v AR Options written — — 243,627 243,627
EETETAREEYN Credit derivative contracts
HHEEENES Credit defaults swaps written
—KRERE — investment — — 748,980 748,980
— 8,168,570 43,516,697 51,685,267

144 x=5R17 « 2000 F 547



TTEE€mIA (& 34. Derivative financial instruments (conzinves)

KFERIT
The Bank
2008
HAEE
ARAFEA
mABEZ
cRmIHE
ETER
Managed in
conjunction
4 with financial Hih
$hest instruments BIERHE
BEAA designated BEERR
Qualifying for at fair Others,
hedge value through including held A%
accounting profit or loss for trading Total
KEK Exchange rate contracts
et Forwards — — 33,007,714 33,007,714
i A\ B Options purchased — — 9,144,406 9,144,406
o i A Options written — — 7,062,478 7,062,478
MEESL Interest rate contracts
= B Swaps — 5,383,552 19,357,944 24,741,496
’RHE & Equity contracts
IE A\ HifE Options purchased — — 366,800 366,800
o i A Options written == == 350,696 350,696
FEETEIREGYN Credit derivative contracts
BAFEEEORES Credit defaults swaps purchased — — 200,000 200,000
s B AR A Credit defaults swaps written — — 200,000 200,000
Jh s B A 2 Credit defaults swaps written
—KRERE — investment — — 683,753 683,753
— 5,383,552 70,373,791 75,757,343
EERGVEAEBERARTRAANTERE The trading transactions include the Group’s and the Bank'’s positions
ERSHEABERER I MAENES BT arising from the execution of trade orders from customers or
Ao transactions undertaken to hedge these positions.
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34. FTEEMT A (&
(a) FTESBMTAZEM
RESEIES - ARERRBITHE

EERAZNTESRTAZAFEER

(a)

Use of derivative financial instruments

34. Derivative financial instruments consinves)

The following is a summary of the fair values of derivative
financial instruments held for trading purposes by type of

ZR derivatives entered into by the Group and the Bank:
XFIRITE
The Group
2009 2008

BE BfE BE af&
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
EEEH Exchange rate contracts 102,698 71,902 238,465 226,873
FMEEH Interest rate contracts 581,579 484,581 978,078 640,049
R E % Equity contracts 3,446 3,298 64,124 63,455
EETETEAY Credit derivative contracts 508 10,839 5,929 114,786
A&t (KizE16%28) Total (notes 16 and 28) 688,231 570,620 1,286,596 1,045,163

KZRAT

The Bank

2009 2008

BE BE BE =N
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
fEERE 4 Exchange rate contracts 102,700 71,560 238,344 226,778
MEEH Interest rate contracts 589,056 488,038 982,910 642,543
& % Equity contracts 3,446 3,298 64,124 63,455
EENMETAEAEYD Credit derivative contracts 508 10,839 5,929 114,786
A&t (72 16528) Total (notes 16 and 28) 695,710 573,735 1,291,307 1,047,562
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4. fTEE€®M T A (& 34. Derivative financial instruments (consinved)
(b) PTESRMIERFIREH (b)
TRARNEENMETIARNGEERINES
SR BEFBIHBODW -

Remaining life of derivative financial instruments

The following tables provide an analysis of the notional amounts
of derivatives of the Group by relevant maturity groupings
based on the remaining periods to settlement at the balance

sheet date.
KT IRITEE
The Group
2009

1A £

B56F R

Over 1 year
1FRA but within 5ELE At
Within 1year 5years Over 5 years Total
EREHL Exchange rate contracts 24,609,159 625,056 — 25,234,215
MESH Interest rate contracts 4,897,959 11,415,830 7,347,549 23,661,338
Rt & 4 Equity contracts 503,858 — — 503,858
FEETETASY Credit derivative contracts 348,980 400,000 — 748,980
30,359,956 12,440,886 7,347,549 50,148,391

KT IRITEE
The Group
2008

1A £

B56F R

Over 1 year
1FRA but within 5ELLE At
Within 1 year 5years Over 5 years Total
[EXRE4) Exchange rate contracts 41,596,321 7,708,965 — 49,305,286
MESH Interest rate contracts 10,802,611 8,979,076 4,764,809 24,546,496
Rt & 4 Equity contracts 717,496 — — 717,496
EETETIAEGY Credit derivative contracts 490,000 593,753 — 1,083,753
53,606,428 17,281,794 4,764,809 75,653,031
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4. fTHEEM T A (& 34. Derivative financial instruments (conzinvea)
(b) FTESRMIENTERTH (&) (b) Remaining life of derivative financial instruments
(continued)
K FERIT
The Bank
2009
1E A E
B5F R
Over 1 year
15R but within 5FLA At
Within 1year 5years Over 5 years Total
EEEGH Exchange rate contracts 25,571,035 625,056 — 26,196,091
MEELD Interest rate contracts 4,897,959 11,940,830 7,397,549 24,236,338
& & Equity contracts 503,858 — — 503,858
EENMETIAREED Credit derivative contracts 348,980 400,000 — 748,980

31,321,832 12,965,886 7,397,549 51,685,267

KFRIT
The Bank
2008
1F A E
EBER
Over 1 year
1ER but within 5Lk art
Within 1year 5years Over 5 years Total
EXEL Exchange rate contracts 41,552,131 7,662,467 — 49,214,598
MESH Interest rate contracts 10,842,611 9,134,076 4,764,809 24,741,496
PR Equity contracts 717,496 — — 717,496
EEMEIAEGY Credit derivative contracts 490,000 593,753 — 1,083,753

53,602,238 17,390,296 4,764,809 75,757,343

(c) EERPMMESEEMT : (c) The credit risk weighted amounts are as follows:
KFRITEE KT ERIT
The Group The Bank
2009 2008 2009 2008
XRG4 Exchange rate contracts 120,016 360,038 118,928 350,052
MESH Interest rate contracts 267,818 437,998 256,103 432,534
f&1n & 49 Equity contracts 7,546 59,454 7,546 59,448
FEETETIAREEYN Credit derivative contracts 6,850 35,196 6,850 35,196
402,230 892,686 389,427 877,230
STEEERBINETHEERA 2 AR The risk weights used in the computation of credit risk weighted
IENF0%ZE100% ° M EEEEI KT average amounts range from 0% to 100%. These amounts
RESFRREITE - do not take into account the effects of bilateral netting
arrangements.
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. RERERERME

(a) EXRENERBEFREE 2FHETME

35. Notes to the consolidated cash flow
statement

(@) Reconciliation of operating profit to net cash outflow

HER R from operating activities
KFIRITEE
The Group
2009 2008
&% Operating profit 1,303,275 1,488,015
& (B EE5(f) Depreciation (note 5(f)) 127,157 104,895
EEREE - REZ2 AT EIP — fair value of awards
B {E (P E5(f)) (note 5(f)) 14,060 13,870
BEABFSXZ D (ME5(b) Interest expense on subordinated
liabilities (note 5(b)) 353,905 344,361
BEUNAFEBEFABZZ Change in fair value of subordinated
BEBBEZATEESE liabilities designated at fair value
(I 5E5(d)) through profit or loss (note 5(d)) 733,059 (1,048,153)
A HE SR EE ZRE Impairment losses (released) / charged on
Bk ([E5B) 4R’ available-for-sale financial assets (75,053) 291,527
[=ENEESY Profits tax paid (186,967) (310,642)
[RAEARR R3ME B sIA Ez Change in treasury bills with original
BT E S maturity of three months or above (7,151,844) (2,642,353)
JRZANERPR & 31E A s A £z Change in placements with banks, central
EHFHERITRZE - PR banks and other financial institutions
HR1T R E At & B RIE with original maturity of three
b months or above (567,304) 5,532,736
BES5EEEH Change in trade bills 9,882 142,913
BB ZFEREZ Change in certificates of deposit held 90,504 (1,631,980)
EE%%@QE """"" ) Change in trading assets 468,057 (713,616)
EEAATFEAEFAER Change in financial assets designated
%mﬂﬁ?”‘“ at fair value through profit or loss (5,921,522) 4,190,293
BB E fth BRI Change in advances to customers and
other accounts (1,063,247) (4,591,689)
RITRZE - PRI|ITREAM Change in deposits and balances
© R R of banks, central banks and
other financial institutions 414,564 (2,559,047)
BE R Change in deposits from customers 11,014,438 1,199,354
EEBITFENEE Change in certificates of deposit issued  (1,227,694) (1,679,716)
EEAZAREY Change in trading liabilities (474,543) 279,819
H At BRIA [ A Change in other accounts and provision 59,759 (690,213)
EEXEBRE RS FRE Net cash outflow from operating
activities (2,079,514) (2,279,626)

WING HANG BANK * Annual Report 2009 149



BA %5 30 | B o

Notes to the Financial Statements

3. ZEBERERMT (&

(b) BRERZERTEBHEGSEEAEBR

35.

Notes to the consolidated cash flow
statement «conznvead)

(b) Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents with the

Z R consolidated balance sheet
XFHRITEE
The Group
2009 2008
RERFRRITAZE - AR Cash and balances with banks, central
RITRE MBS banks and other financial
A institutions 4,419,238 4,675,717
EHFHERITRIZE « AP RERTT Placements with banks, central
R E b & B 1S FRIE banks and other financial
institutions 7,319,182 23,847,351
B ES Treasury bills 10,939,267 3,987,894
R EEBBRANZERE Amounts shown in the consolidated
balance sheet 22,677,687 32,510,962
B RAEARR A3 1E A 5 Less: Amounts with an original maturity
LA E 2z g8 of three months or above (11,323,572) (3,604,424)
BB E R 2 iRITRIZE - Deposits and balances of banks,
RRERIT R Efh & central banks and other financial
s 7R institutions that are repayable
on demand (306,572) (198,430)
REEERENMERAZRE Cash and cash equivalents in the
kERBESIER consolidated cash flow statement 11,047,543 28,708,108
36. ZIEME 36. Segment reporting

AEEEBEBGRIRR K H D IHE R
X% - pREMNDBAREEREEERRA
ZRREEBAKEZTARE  AEHEEE
BERRANZRDBAZEBFEDERR
R EEEE NRE 2 BIE ©

BB IE
IZHTERTER  CERTEBRYE
EHBAERK -

ZERTEBERERXFER EX2B8TH

1B HEEN HEGREK WEERE-
BEEE RRBRIRS o
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The Group manages its businesses by divisions, which are organised
by a mixture of both business lines and geography. The segment
disclosure is based on the way that the Group’s chief operating
decision maker regards and manages the Group, with the amounts
reported for each reportable segment being the measures reported
to the Group'’s chief operating decision maker for the purposes of
assessing segment performance and making decisions about operating
matters.

Hong Kong segment
This is mainly composed of retail banking activities, corporate banking
activities and treasury activities.

Retail banking activities include acceptance of deposits, residential
mortgages, hire purchase, consumer loans, wealth management,
stock brokerage and insurance services.



36.

DEEE (9
CERTEFEBREIBEER &
HBIRITER ©
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MEXBEBIEIIEEE BHFRREEERR
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36. Segment reporting (ontinvea)

Corporate banking activities include advance of commercial and
industrial loans, trade financing and institutional banking.

Treasury activities include foreign exchange services, management
of investment securities and trading activities.

Mainland China segment

This comprises the business of Wing Hang Bank (China) Limited
and the Bank’s Shenzhen branch for which the main businesses are
on corporate banking activities.

Macau segment
This comprises the business of Banco Weng Hang, S.A. for which
the main business is on retail banking activities.

For the purposes of assessing segment performance and allocating
resources between segments, the Group’s chief operating decision
maker monitors the results, assets and liabilities attributable to each
reportable segment on the following bases:

Segment assets include tangible assets and financial assets with
the exception of goodwill, interest in associated companies, deferred
tax assets and other assets. Segment liabilities include deposits and
financial liabilities.

Revenue and expenses are allocated to the reportable segments
with reference to interest and fee and commission income generated
by those segments and the expenses incurred by those segments or
which otherwise arise from the depreciation of assets attributable
to those segments.

The identification of reportable segments also considered geographical
information which has been classified by the geographical location
of the principal operations of the subsidiaries, or in the case of the
Bank itself, of the geographical location of the branch responsible
for reporting the results or booking the assets and liabilities.

Specified non-current assets of the Group include tangible fixed
assets, goodwill and investments in associated companies.

“Others” in the reconciliation to the reported amount on the

consolidated income statement and consolidated balance sheet mainly
represent the management of shareholders’ fund and equity shares.
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36. DIEHRE @)

36. Segment reporting (ontinvea)

(a) DEHE BEENEE (a) Segment results, assets and liabilities
HEAEIR DB R EHERRAAE Information regarding the Group’s reportable segments as
REaRTHERABRMEBEAS provided to the Group’s most senior executive management
WEDEHAERFHN T - for the purposes of resource allocation and assessment of
segment performance for the year is set out below.
XFHRITEE
The Group
2009
B
Hong Kong
TERT  LERA
2% % FEN
Retall  Corporate  ETE%F A&t Mainland il Ait
banking banking Treasury Total China Macau Total
FHEHRA Net interest income 1,308,288 186,899 403,440 1,898,627 337,358 326,743 2,562,728
FFEMA/ (i) Non-interest income / (expenses) 487,774 120248  (394,854) 213,168 34,697 145705 393,570
BEH B Reportable segment revenue 1,796,062 307,147 8586 2,111,795 372,055 472,448 2,956,298
EES Operating expenses (960,748)  (117,604)  (34,805) (1,113,157)  (177,453)  (217,598) (1,508,208)
NBRERLRERN Operating profit / (loss) before
LEERT/ (BR) impairment losses and
allowances 835,314 189,543 (26,219) 998,638 194,602 254,850 1,448,090
BEXRERALEE Impairment losses and allowances
(RR) /E#& (charged) / released on loans
and advances (47,030) 13,373 — (33,657) (6,000) (13,300) (52,957)
THEECREEY Impairment losses and allowances
HERLREEDR released from available-for-sale
financial assets - — 75,053 75,053 - — 75,053
SERT Operating profit 788,284 202,916 48,834 1,040,034 188,602 241,550 1,470,186
ERRENERLE Net (losses) / gains on revaluation
BRETREEL of investment properties and
F (BR) /W& disposal of tangible fixed assets (1,976) (162) = (2,138) = 1,660 (478)
HERBEIHAR Gains on disposal of held-to-
MHHEECREE maturity and available-for-sale
bl 6 financial assets — - 31,770 31,770 — — 31,770
BEDBERBAEF Reportable segment profit
before tax 786,308 202,754 80,604 1,069,666 188,602 243210 1,501,478
il Depreciation 25,756 1,760 676 28,192 19,851 16,077 64,120
BRENBEE Reportable segment assets 39,160,205 20,292,623 47,614,527 107,067,355 17,391,341 19,439,087 143,897,783
FRBABEENE Addition to non-current
segment assets 18,338 39 65 18,442 96,577 2,319 117,338
BENEEE Reportable segment liabilities 103,443,781 909,833 1,881,992 106,235,606 14,766,055 17,915,885 138,917,546
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IE*E% (%) 36. Segment reporting (continued)
DIEEE  BEENEE (&) (a) Segment results, assets and liabilities (continued)
KTFRIEHE
The Group
2008
Hong Kong
TERT ERO
ES £ HE R
Retal  Corporate  BTE%M A Mainland il At
banking banking Treasury Total China Macau Total
FRBIA Net interest income 1,236,075 208,557 209,879 1,654,511 320,136 367,364 2,342,011
R SIA Non-interest income 464,309 39503 569,609 1,073,421 56,654 155247 1285322
BESBERA Reportable segment revenue 1,700,384 248,060 779,488 2,727,932 376,790 522,611 3,627,333
= S Operating expenses (943,753)  (133,190)  (39,249) (1,116,192)  (153,369)  (221,503) (1,491,064)
NRBREREREER Operating profit before impairment
LEEEH osses and allowances 756,631 114,870 740,239 1,611,740 223,421 301,108 2,136,269
BEREBAREERRE Impairment losses and allowances
charged on loans and advances (197,919)  (202,612) —  (400,531) (12,000) (31,935)  (444,466)
THEECREEY Impairment losses and allowances
HERXRERRSE charged on avallable-for-sale
financial assets - —  (291,527)  (291,527) — —  (291,527)
BRI/ (BB) Operating profit / (loss) 558712 (87,742) 448712 919682 211421 269,173 1,400,276
ERRENERLE Net (losses) / gains on revaluation
BREEEEZ of investment properties and
2 (58) disposal of tangible fixed assets (1,721) (351) (7) (2,079) 10 (316) (2,385)
LERBEIHAR Gains on disposal of held-to-
NHEHECREE maturity and available-for-sale
¢ financial assets 33,260 — 3,115 36,375 — 11,021 47,396
BEHBERIAIRT Reportable segment profit /

E#) (loss) before tax 590,251 (88,093) 451,820 953,978 211,431 279,878 1,445,287
nE Depreciation 23,464 1,541 709 25,714 11,454 16,614 53,782
RENBEE Reportable segment assets 40,561,115 20,806,188 18,744,304 80,111,607 15,136,608 18,641,478 113,889,693
FRBIBEEENE Addition to non-current

segment assets 38,906 161 10,262 49,329 26,888 57,026 133,243
REPEARE Reportable segment liabilities 94,864,537 1,084,318 584,483 96,533,338 12,643,794 17,287,780 126,464,912
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CRC), 36. Segment reporting (ontinued

PIEEE - - EENAE (B) (a) Segment results, assets and liabilities (continued)
WEDERA « BREAIRF Reconciliations of reportable segment revenue, profit before
BRI ERE taxation, assets and liabilities:

2009 2008
KA Revenue
WmEDERA Reportable segment revenue 2,956,298 3,627,333
H At g A Other revenue 316,183 495,571
o IE U A S Elimination of inter-segment revenue (419,804) (338,226)
A EERA Consolidated operating income 2,852,677 3,784,678

2009 2008
B B4 A1 g ) Profit before taxation
i o TERR B AT R Reportable segment profit before taxation 1,501,478 1,445,287
FEMR B N AR (B518) Share of net gains / (losses) of

associated companies 38,434 (156,002)

H b g A R % U 25 Other revenue and net income 186,951 291,815
595 18 4 A1 3 88 Elimination of inter-segment profit (292,982) (218,800)
REBRBRDEF Consolidated profit before taxation 1,433,881 1,362,300

2009 2008
BE Assets
WENPBEE Reportable segment assets 143,897,783 113,889,693
EHFWERITRIZE « AR Balance and placements with banks,

R1T R H it & RUMRE R central banks and other financial
institutions 6,658,722 23,953,129

iR NEIE &= Investments in associated companies 203,095 189,751
EREEEE Tangible fixed assets 2,232,307 1,675,224
&k Goodwill 1,306,430 1,306,430
AT Bl A B R IR Current tax recoverable 2,267 2,510
BEHIEEE Deferred tax assets 3,617 7,775
Hith&E Other assets 3,400,824 3,964,140
BAIEEERE Elimination of inter-segment assets (10,580,927) (10,588,212)
IRAEAE Consolidated total assets 147,124,118 134,400,440

© 2009 FEFR
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36. Segment reporting (ontinvea)
(@) Segment results, assets and liabilities (continuead)

2009 2008
af& Liabilities
WENDHEAR Reportable segment liabilities 138,917,546 126,464,912
FE A AN BB 18 Current tax payable 80,412 28,342
EERIE G E Deferred tax liabilities 263,814 150,610
HMaE Other liabilities 2,007,921 5,939,822
B a EEH Elimination of inter-segment liabilities (6,686,620) (8,788,592)
LERAaE Consolidated total liabilities 134,583,073 123,795,094

(b) EHfEHER

HEFRBDEE
IR BTG MR
(FMf5E33(a))

BEIERDEE
R BT MR
(Mf7£33(a))

(b) Other geographical information

XFRITEE
The Group
2009
e

75 [ 15

U 7 45 8

A3 Less: inter-
BA Mainland JRFT segment &t
Hong Kong China Macau elimination Total
Specified non-current assets 3,821,257 252,781 333,506 15,631 4,423,175

Contingent liabilities and
commitments (note 33(a)) 20,102,298 1,221,106 2,487,410 (1,591,749) 22,219,065

KFRITEE
The Group
2008
e

5 [ 35

W sz 45 85

HE A Less: inter-
B Mainland SELPY segment At
Hong Kong China Macau elimination Total
Specified non-current assets 3,258,576 118,088 282,753 15,684 3,675,101

Contingent liabilities and
commitments (note 33(a)) 22,868,500 1,094,646 3,165,263 (2,773,874) 24,354,535
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37. EXBHEALIRS

37. Material related party transactions

(a) EEBRR
REERN  AEBERRRITZEZRR
MOEERRTEEREMNBAR ZX
5 UR-BREFEZHFRARGEE
T FAZKS  BERBERAZFY
BHERAEERERFINMT

(a)

Substantial shareholder

During the year, transactions with The Bank of New York Mellon
Corporation (“BNY"), a substantial shareholder of the Bank,
or its subsidiaries are entered into by the Group in the ordinary
course of business and on normal commercial terms. The income
and expenses for the year, average on-balance sheet outstanding
for the year and on-balance sheet outstanding at the balance
sheet date are:

XFRITEH KT IRTT
The Group The Bank
(i)  FAZWARZH () Income and expense for the year
2009 2008 2009 2008
F B2 YA Interest income 90 3,805 83 3,736
KBS Interest expense 53 1,475 53 1,475

(i)  FAZEERBERAZ FEEER

(1) Average on-balance sheet outstanding for the year

2009 2008 2009 2008
e RFRIRITRZE Cash and balances with banks,
RRBITREME R central banks and other
HE A financial institutions 97,566 112,787 76,882 104,822
EHFHERITRIZE Placement with banks, central
RoRERIT R E A& F banks and other financial
W15 5R0R institutions 24,712 196,360 24,712 196,360
RITEZE  PRIBEITR Deposits and balances of banks,
Hih & BT R central banks and other
financial institutions 23,976 60,491 22,506 59,696

(i) BEREXAZEEHZER

(i) On-balance sheet outstanding at the balance sheet date

2009 2008 2009 2008
R RFHIRITRZE Cash and balances with banks,
RRBITREME R central banks and other
HE A financial institutions 54,420 56,550 29,468 41,203
EHFRIRTRZE Placement with banks, central
PR IT R E A S F banks and other financial
HiE R IE institutions — 6,728 — 6,728
$RITR % - PREETTR Deposits and balances of banks,
Hth & BT R central banks and other
financial institutions 94,998 110,307 94,998 110,307
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37. EXBEALIRE @

(b)

LERRERITEA
R1995F 6 308 + ANIRITHEAB65% K
2 WEBARKFHRRERBRER AR
([kERRK]) BERBHERERER DA
([BRBRERR]) 22 EWB AR HRERER
BERE (B8 BRAE ([HRFRR]) %
FE1HEEAN - BRELEETESL -
IR RS B B KB RR A BRI TS
ZEETE - SBHERBEKEKRRRZ
FERE  EZARIBEBEITRA3EY -
I EE A #2008 12 A31 A E|E + I
20092 A9 - HWEBANEBLER
M4 - 20091 8 1H=2010F12A
3THKIE - WEHEREEEARITKR
SBZEDEMETE - REBLEEES
B k&ERBEN THEETRBRBEE
1,108,0007T (20084F : 74,380,000
T)EBRER -

HEA
Py ARARETREZWBAR
%5 HE—REREBRERLELE
7o FRZNY - AEBERNZTH
MR A R AR B ERNIMEHES]
mE -

(i)  FRAZWARSH

FBUA
B H

(i)  FAZBEEREBEXRAZ FHEH

JRE LS B I8 A~ R RROR
AT BT I8 A~ R RROR

37. Material related party transactions (consinved)
(b) Minority interest holder

On 30th June, 1995, Wing Hang Zurich Insurance Company
Limited (“WHZ Insurance”), a 65 percent owned subsidiary
of the Bank, entered into a Management Agreement with
Swiss Insurance Management (Hong Kong) Limited (“Swiss
Insurance”), a wholly own subsidiary of Zurich Insurance Limited
("Zurich Insurance”) pursuant to which Swiss Insurance has
been appointed as manager of WHZ Insurance in connection
with the conduct by WHZ Insurance of its insurance business.
Zurich Insurance is a substantial shareholder of WHZ Insurance
holding 35 percent of WHZ Insurance’s issued share capital.
The Management Agreement expired on 31st December, 2008
and on 9th February, 2009, the Management Agreement was
further extended for two years from 1st January, 2009 to
31st December, 2010. The revised management fee is based
on a certain percentage of gross written premiums received.
Under the Management Agreement, WHZ Insurance pays to
Swiss Insurance an amount of HK$1,108,000 (2008:
HK$4,380,000), being the contractual management fees
payable during the year.

(c) Subsidiaries
During the year, the Bank entered into the transactions with
subsidiaries owned by the Bank in the ordinary course of business
and on normal commercial terms. The income and expenses
for the year, average on-balance sheet outstanding for the
year, on-balance sheet and off-balance sheet outstanding at
the balance sheet date are:

KFIRIT
The Bank
1) Income and expense for the year
2009 2008
Interest income 273,665 548,415
Interest expense 100,920 409,501

(71)  Average on-balance sheet outstanding for the year

2009 2008
Amounts due from subsidiaries 16,432,984 17,673,420
Amounts due to subsidiaries 9,007,169 10,873,880
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(RHIZ2E)

HEEEBARER
RBEEZHRE
BHEBIKNRES
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#)

EEAH
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BREHA #

(d) HEQTF

20074 - NEBMEAF2EHE AR
IRIEFEAEA £LEB 131,355,000
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37. Material related party transactions (consinved)
(c) Subsidiaries (continuea)
(1) On-balance sheet outstanding at the balance sheet date

2009 2008
Amounts due from subsidiaries 14,378,263 19,057,477
Amounts due to subsidiaries 8,470,101 8,140,806

() Off-balance sheet outstanding (contract amounts) at the
balance sheet date

2009 2008
Direct credit substitutes 41,983 15,121
Transaction-related contingencies 200,000 200,000
Trade-related contingencies 6,619 7,393
Other commitments 1,297,895 2,074,651

) Derivative financial instruments outstanding (notional
amounts) at the balance sheet date

2009 2008
Exchange rate contracts 1,107,093 3,481,013
Interest rate contracts 725,000 345,000
Equity contracts 18,336 120

(d) Associated companies

The Group provided secured loans to two of its associated
companies totalling HK$131,355,000 in 2007 to finance their
purchase of the Group’s bank premises during the year 2007.
These loans bear interest rate at 0.55% per annum over HIBOR
and are repayable by 2012 with an option to extend the
repayment period to 2017. At the balance sheet date, the
outstanding amounts of the loans are HK$107,549,000 (2008:
HK$119,452,000).



37. EXBEALIRE ®

(e)

TETBAE (e)
FA AEEEIBTRAERREER
HE - RRELALHERNARSRE
EBEARENNARETZERS -
FEXZHRRB—REZEBRE—R
REERKF2ZEPHRENERRRE
T FAZKEME  BEBEBER
N FIESRREE R ERFIIMT

(i)  FARAZKARSH
FEWA Interest income
FEXZH Interest expense
(i)  FAZEEBBERANZ FI5EH
EFEX Advances to customers
BEPER Deposits from customers
(i) BEBEXRAZEEHEH
BFEEX Advances to customers
BEPER Deposits from customers

37. Material related party transactions (consinved)

Key management personnel
During the year, the Group entered into a number of
transactions with the Group’s key management personnel and

their close family members and companies controlled or
significantly influenced by them. All the transactions are in
the ordinary course of business and under terms and conditions

normally applicable to customers of comparable standing. The

income, expenses and emoluments for the year, average on-
balance sheet outstanding for the year and on-balance sheet
outstanding at the balance sheet date are as follows:

7

()

(i)

KFRITEH KFERIT
The Group The Bank

/ncome and expense for the year

2009 2008 2009 2008
5,858 15,059 5,843 15,024
13,072 41,326 12,541 39,413

Average on-balance sheet outstanading for the year
2009 2008 2009 2008

429,358 455,140 428,789 453,855
1,906,946 1,805,378 1,864,083 1,727,781

On-balance sheet outstanding at the balance sheet date
2009 2008 2009 2008

336,031 424,256 336,031 423,036
2,278,248 1,826,001 2,232,797 1,784,439
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37. Material related party transactions (consinveo
(e) Key management personnel (continued)
() Emoluments for the year
Remuneration for key management personnel, including
amounts paid to the Bank’s directors as disclosed in
note 10 and certain of the highest paid employees as
disclosed in note 11, is as follows:

KFHRITEHE
The Group

2009 2008

RAEEEET Short-term employee benefits 36,628 38,519
BRER 212 T Post-employment benefits 1,216 2,342
A% 10 B2 Eh 43 A Equity compensation benefits 9,028 9,026
46,872 49,887

EERSEBEER (f) Loans to officers

BREBDTEHIE161BOIGKRTE @ &
TEEREEBEZERFBNT ¢

Particulars of loans to officers disclosed pursuant to Section
161B(9) of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance are as follows:

KT IRITER B ROk T RAT
The Group and the Bank
2009 2008
M12A31BZERBH Aggregate amount of relevant
loans outstanding at 31st December 170,320 232,816
2FERE=EH The maximum aggregate amount of relevant
loans outstanding during the year 318,286 344,790

FER BERTMNLEAEFEEALZ
FRIB 1 R R (B 18 K 2E 45 (20084 -
) o
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(g)  During the year, no allowance for impairment losses has been
made in respect of the above advances to related parties (2008:
nil).
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38. Management of risks
The Group has established policies, procedures and limits to manage

various types of risk that the Group is exposed to. Risk management

processes and management information systems are in place to

identify, measure, monitor and control credit risk, liquidity risk, market

risk and operational risk. The risk management policies, procedures

and limits are approved by the Board of Directors or its designated

committee, and are monitored and reviewed regularly by relevant

risk management committees, such as the Credit Committee and
the Asset and Liability Management Committee (“ALMCQ"). Internal
auditors perform regular audits and independent checking to ensure

compliance with the policies and procedures.

This note presents information about the Group’s exposure to each

of the above risks, the Group’s objectives, policies and processes

for measuring and managing risks, and the Group’s management
of capital.

(a)

Credit risk management

Credit risk arises from the possibility that the counterparty in
a transaction may default. It arises from the lending, trade
finance, treasury, derivatives and other activities undertaken
by the Group. The Board of Directors has delegated the Group's
credit risk management to the Credit Committee, which is
chaired by the Bank’s Chairman and Chief Executive.

The credit risk management function is independent of the
business units. It oversees the implementation of credit policies
and ensures the quality of credit evaluation and approval.
Credit approval is conducted in accordance with the Group's
credit policy, which defines the credit extension criteria, the
credit approval and monitoring processes, the loan classification
system and impairment policy. The credit policy also takes
into account the requirements of the Hong Kong Banking
Ordinance, guidelines issued by the HKMA and accounting
standards issued by the HKICPA with respect to large exposures
and impairment requirements.

Guidelines to manage credit risk have been laid down in the
Group’s Loaning Manual, which is regularly reviewed and
approved by the Credit Committee. The Loaning Manual covers
the delegated lending authorities, credit extension criteria,
credit monitoring process, loan classification system, credit
recovery and impairment policy.
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38. Management of risks (continveq

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

7

(i)

Corporate credit risk

The corporate credit exposures are diversified among
corporates, middle market borrowers and SMEs. The
large corporate exposures are generally concentrated
among highly rated customers. The principal means of
managing credit risk is the credit approval process. The
Group has policies and procedures to evaluate the
potential credit risk of a particular counterparty or
transaction and to approve the transaction. For corporate
clients, the Group has a detailed credit review system
that is applied to each counterparty on a regular basis.
The Group also has limits for exposure to individual
industries and for borrowers and groups of borrowers,
regardless of whether the exposure is in the form of
loans or non-funded exposures. The Group also has a
review process that ensures the proper level of review
and approval depending on the size of the facility and
risk grading of the credit.

The Group undertakes ongoing credit review and
monitoring at various levels. The credit policies promote
early detection of counterparty, industry or product
exposures that require special attention. The Credit
Committee oversees the overall portfolio risk as well as
individual problem loans and potential problem loans
on a regular basis.

Reta// credlt risk

The Group'’s retail credit policy and approval processes
are designed based on the characteristics of the retail
banking products: small value but high volume, and
relatively homogeneous transactions. Monitoring the
credit risk of retail exposures is based primarily on
statistical analyses and portfolio review with respect to
different products and types of customers. The Group
reviews and revises the product terms and customer
profiles on a continual basis according to the performance
of respective portfolios and the market practices.
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38. Management of risks (conzinved)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

(i)

(i)

Credit-related commitments

The risks involved in credit-related commitments and
contingencies are essentially the same as the credit risk
involved in extending loan facilities to customers. These
transactions are, therefore, subject to the same credit
application, portfolio maintenance and collateral
requirements as for customers applying for loans.

Concentration of crediit risk

Concentration of credit risk exists when changes in
geographic, economic or industry factors similarly affect
groups of counterparties whose aggregate credit
exposure is material in relation to the Group's total
exposures. The Group’s portfolio is diversified along
geographic, industry and product sectors in accordance
with the established limits approved by the relevant risk
committees.
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38. Management of risks «ontinved)
(@) Credit risk management (continued)

(1) Concentration of credit risk (continued)

(1) Maximum exposure

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the balance
sheet date without taking into consideration of
any collateral held or other credit enhancements
is represented by the carrying amount of each
financial assets in the balance sheet after deducting
any impairment allowance. A summary of the

maximum exposure is as follows:

KFIRITEHE
The Group
2009 2008

Cash and balances with

banks, central banks

and other financial

institutions 4,419,238 4,675,717
Placements with banks,

central banks and other

financial institutions 7,319,182 23,847,351
Trade bills 210,750 220,632
Trading assets 2,750,691 1,748,373
Financial assets designated

at fair value through

profit or loss 9,981,012 2,509,992
Advances to customers 80,249,002 79,828,837
Advances to banks 306,328 —
Loans to associated companies 107,549 119,452
Amounts due from subsidiaries — —
Held-to-maturity

financial assets — 10,254,961
Available-for-sale

financial assets 35,583,265 6,063,058
Financial guarantees and

other credit related

contingent liabilities 2,487,911 2,074,058
Loan commitments and

other credit related

commitments 19,731,154 22,280,477

KFRIT

The Bank
2009 2008
1,816,334 2,612,807
5,198,508 21,872,818
161,782 163,040
2,757,774 1,751,795
9,981,012 2,509,992
48,619,475 45,785,463
107,549 119,452
14,378,263 19,057,477
— 8,950,291
34,001,943 5,857,508
2,494,804 2,929,884
18,344,864 20,640,724



38. AEEE @) 38. Management of risks (ontinved

(a) FERRER (&) (a) Credit risk management (continued)
(iv) 1=EEzEH (&) (i) Concentration of crediit risk (continued)

(2) ENZEEEZE (2)  Credit quality of loans and advances
RITRAEERRHETEE Advances to banks are only made to banks with
RIFRIIRITRIZE Bt & A A good credit standing. Loans to associated
BERNEME FAEEEE companies are granted as our associated
RIFHOEE & A ) o 7220094 companies have good credit standing. At 31st
K2008F12831H » WiEiB December, 2009 and 2008, no advances to banks
HgORBENRITRAEER R and loans to associated companies are past due
BENRIER BRFEXRH nor impaired. The credit quality of advances to
BEEEZ=HMWT : customers can be analysed as follows:

KFRITEE KT ERAT
The Group The Bank
2009 2008 2009 2008
BEPERERE Gross advances to customers
—JEAEIERE — neither past due nor
impaired 79,415,521 78,582,679 48,404,207 45,565,522
— BEEIERE — past due but not
impaired 670,994 1,107,009 66,740 116,878
— & (FF5E18(c)) — impaired (note 18(c)) 410,078 566,508 246,838 348,580

80,496,593 80,256,196 48,717,785 46,030,980

Hep of which:

BEFENEE Gross advances to customers

— 14 A% — Grade 1: Pass 79,758,852 79,091,299 48,256,835 45,359,003

— 28 : KRB - Grade 2: Special mention 327,663 598,389 214,112 323,397
REERRGESERME The Group classifies the loans and advances in
RMHERSERIES S E accordance with the loan classification system
e required to be adopted for reporting to the HKMA.
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38. Management of risks «ontinved)

o S IR (A2 (@) Credit risk management (continued)
iv)] 18 ﬂ Z (&) (i) Concentration of credit risk (continued)

(2) EBRZEEE=Z#) (2)  Credit quality of loans and advances (continued)
iﬂﬁmﬂ FREZEP BRI The ageing analysis of advances to customers that
BOMTET are past due but not impaired is as follows:

KFRITEE KT ERAT
The Group The Bank
2009 2008 2009 2008
BEEIEREZ Gross advances to customers
BEREXRERE that are past due but
not impaired
— B HA3ME A =k — past due 3 months or
AR less 658,301 1,074,348 62,720 96,804
—6f& A kAT — 6 months or less but over
B318 A AL 3 months 9,997 19,290 3,633 8,297
—1F AT — 1 year or less but over
B61E A LA E 6 months 2,696 12,978 387 11,384
—1FNUE — Over 1 year — 393 — 393
670,994 1,107,009 66,740 116,878

72009412 831H

F REE

KA SRAT R FEE T E 1R
REBRPIRENTFER
o RIEE#60,704,0007T
(20084 : #&%42,477,000
JT) M B #52,653,0007T

(20084
JT) °

B BEPRRBITAXERR

: 533,766,000
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At 31st December, 2009, advances to customers
that would be past due or impaired had the terms
not been renegotiated amounted to
HK$60,704,000 (2008: HK$42,477,000) and
HK$52,653,000 (2008: HK$33,766,000) for the
Group and the Bank respectively.

Credit quality of financial assets other than
advances to customers, banks and associated
companies

Credit risk of treasury transactions is managed in
the same way as the Group manages its corporate
lending risk and risk gradings are applied to the
counterparties with individual counterparty limits
set. It is the Group’s credit policy not to invest
debt securities that are below the grading of BBB
by Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services or their
equivalents unless it is approved by the Credit
Committee.
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38. Management of risks (conzinved)
(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

(1) Concentration of crealit risk (continued)

3)

Credit quality of financial assets other than

advances to customers, banks and associated

companies (continued)

At the balance sheet date, the credit quality of
investment in debt securities analysed by
designation of external credit assessment
institution, Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services or

HARHRNER - BILRAE their equivalents, is as follows. In the absence of
T ABIFEAR - such issue ratings, the ratings designated for the
issuers are reported.
KFHRITEHE K FERAT
The Group The Bank
2009 2008 2009 2008
AAA AAA 26,955,693 4,776,062 26,945,260 4,752,158
AA—ZEAA+ AA- to AA+ 13,203,215 9,227,193 11,776,353 7,886,335
A—ZEA+ A-to A+ 4,329,047 3,276,368 4,249,863 3,188,589
BBBZBBB+ BBB to BBB+ 1,465,229 1,022,710 1,465,229 1,022,710
KA BBB Lower than BBB 861,387 528,962 846,151 528,962
46,814,571 18,831,295 45,282,856 17,378,754
AR Unrated 605,072 249,825 605,072 240,604
47,419,643 19,081,120 45,887,928 17,619,358

R2009F 12 H31H - BIEHE
REEZ[HEEAAFEE
BABRZEREEIRIA]
HiEEemEE|NBMIF
NEZERESZATEE
DRl A A 23,885,000T
(2008%F : &) R B
61,718,0007T (20084
#£) o

7N

2009128310 » BIFE
AEBZ [HMEE] NGB
AE Bz EW TR - 4%

%78 1%29,206,0007T (2008
T

Included in “Financial assets designated at fair
value through profit or loss” and “Available-for-

sale financial assets”

of the Group as at 31st

December, 2009 are debt securities with fair value
of HK$23,885,000 (2008: nil) and HK$61,718,000
(2008: nil) respectively, which are overdue for over

1 year.

Included in “Other assets”

31st December,

of the Group as at
2009 are receivables of

HK$29,206,000 (2008: nil) which are overdue

within 4 months.
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38. Management of risks «ontinved)

(a)

but not impaired

Credit risk management (continued)
(1) Concentration of credit risk (continued)

(4)

Fair value of collateral and
other credit enhancements
held against financial
assets that are past due

Collateral and other credit enhancements

The Group holds collateral against advances to
customers in the form of mortgages over property,
other registered securities over assets, cash deposits
and guarantees. Collateral generally is not held
over advances to banks, except when securities
are held as part of reverse repurchase and securities
borrowing activity. The Group also holds
commercial properties as collateral against loans
to associated companies. Collateral held as security
for financial assets or financial derivatives other
than advances is determined by the nature of the
instrument.

An estimate of the fair value of collateral and
other credit enhancements held against past due
but not impaired financial assets is as follows:

KFRITEH KT HRAT

The Group The Bank
2009 2008 2009 2008
1,241,159 2,084,210 134,414 210,704

FeRMEERLBENE D
M E ST RBR S TR
15E20A#FE  MAKEE
ERtigEosEPERA
FABT 7E36(b) A B2 BR o
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Analysis of credit risk concentration by the
economic sector of the respective financial assets
is disclosed in notes 15 to 20 and the geographical
concentration of the Group’s assets is disclosed
in note 36(b).
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38. Management of risks (conzinved)

(b)

Liquidity risk management

Liquidity risk is the risk of inability to fund an increase in assets
or meet obligations as they fall due. The Group has established
liquidity management policies for ensuring adequate liquidity
is maintained at all times. The Group maintained an average
liquidity ratio of 53.6% in 2009, which is well above the statutory
requirement of 25%.

Liquidity is managed day-to-day by the Treasurer under the
direction of ALMCO. ALMCO, which comprises personnel from
senior management, treasury function, risk management,
financial management and other business areas that could
affect liquidity risk, is responsible for overseeing the liquidity
risk management, in particular implementation of appropriate
liquidity policies and procedures, identifying, measuring and
monitoring liquidity risk, and control over the liquidity risk
management process. The Board of Directors approves the
liquidity risk strategy and policies, maintaining continued
awareness of the overall liquidity risk profile, and ensuring
liquidity risk is adequately managed and controlled by senior
management within the established risk management
framework.

To cater for funding requirements during ordinary course of
business, sufficient liquid assets are held and also access to
the interbank market is maintained. In addition, adequate
standby facilities are maintained in order to meet any unexpected
and material cash outflow. The Group also performs regular
stress tests which include both an institution-specific crisis
scenario and a general market crisis scenario, on its liquidity
position to ensure adequate liquidity is maintained at all times.

The cash flows payable by the Group for the non-derivative
financial liabilities including interest payable that will be settled
by remaining contractual maturities at the balance sheet date
are presented in the following table. The amounts disclosed
are based on the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Interest
payable in respect of term non-derivative financial liabilities
is reported based on contractual interest payment date. Interest
payable in respect of perpetual subordinated notes is reported
based on the contractual interest payable up to the Bank's
optional redemption date.
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38. AlERE #® 38. Management of risks (conzinved)
(b) HBELREBREE (&) (b) Liquidity risk management (continued)
KFRIEE
The Group
2009
18R 3f8R
A LB MEHE  1ENE
3fARR 1R B5%R
Over Over Over Bt
MEEX  1MEAAR  1month 3 months Tyear BFUE B
Repayable ~ Within but within but within ~ but within Over &G Gross cash
ondemand 1 month 3 months 1 year 5 years Syears  Undated  outflow
FiEeRas Non-derivative financial
liabilities
HRITA%  FREFT  Deposits and balances of banks,
REMERERETR  central banks and other
financial institutions 338910 482,245 11,120 - - - — 832,275
RFPER Deposits from customers 44,721,849 49,218,076 20,655,963 11,024,454 840,481 — — 126,460,823
BENERE Certificates of deposit issued - 1,892 45 300,000 100,127 = — 402,064
fTEem T AR Interest payable on derivative
ik financial instruments - 30,617 64,657 304,505 1,379,843 571,711 — 2,351,333
kESE Subordinated liabilities - — 81965 177,290 1,253,369 566,640 4,843,813 6,923,077
EtEE Other liabilites — 1000992 139,022 485211 58849 — 37491 1,721,565
45,060,759 50,733,822 20,952,772 12,291,460 3,632,669 1,138,351 4,881,304 138,691,137
RER L EFALE Unrecognised loan commitments 17124222 281,799 182,327 624,912 1,487,371 30,523 — 19,731,154
fTETARSRE Derivative cash flows
fTESRIA Derivative financial instruments
(2%28) (notional amount)
—8RA - total inflow — 9115320 8,018,268 5,008,557 622,730 - — 22,764,875
— @ - total outflow — 9,082,482 8,023,692 5086214 622,928 - — 22,815,316
(%) /i Net (outflow) / inflow — 32838  (5424) (77,657) (198) - —  (50,441)
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38. ABERE @ 38. Management of risks (onzinved

(b) HREBELEMBRERE (&) (b) Liquidity risk management (continuead)
XFHRTEE
The Group
2008

18 A A
LR NEB  1ELE
3EAR 1R {B5FR

Over Over Over BEimit
MEE 1AM Tmonth  3months Tyear  B&LE s
Repayable Within -~ but within ~ but within ~ but within Over B Gross cash
ondemand  1month 3 months 1 year 5 years Syears  Undated  outflow
FiTEeRaR Non-derivative financial
liabilities
RITA%E - FRET  Deposits and balances of banks,
REMERERETR  central banks and other
financial institutions 206,048 23,299 82,985 — — — — 312332
RPER Deposits from customers 30,315,268 55,084,705 22,421,758 7,226,368 643,607 — — 115,691,706
BENERE Certificates of deposit issued — 53314 528685 750,774 300,000 = — 1,632,773
ITESRIAEN Interest payable on derivative
ME financial instruments — 14100 31224 158355 576,151 358,281 — 1,138,111
BEEE Subordinated liabilities - — 81910 176659 1418311 754,860 4843813 7,275,553
AR Other liabilites — 736360 148853 331,042 65370 — 163398 1445023

30,521,316 55,911,778 23,295415 8,643,198 3,003,439 1,113,141 5,007,211 127,495,498

RER L BT Unrecognised loan commitments 19,324,240 267,162 192,032 1,391,157 1,052,703 53,183 — 22,280,477
fETARSRE Derivative cash flows

fTEERMIA Derivative financial instruments

(%28 (notional amount)

—BHA — total inflow — 4376922 7,270,034 13,003,138 6,726,529 = — 31,376,623
— @R - total outflow — 4378969 7278666 12,985713 6,734,318 = — 31,377,666
F(RE) /RA Net (outflow) / inflow — 2,047)  (8632) 17425 (7,789) = = (1,043)
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38. EERE &)

38. Management of risks onzinvea)

(b) HBELREBREE (&) (b) Liquidity risk management (continued)
K7 HRIT
The Bank
2009
1A 3fEA
M ER NER  1FH0E
SEAR 1£8  E5ER
Over Over Over Beimih
BEER 1EAR 1month  3months Tyear &ML ik
Repayable Within ~ but within ~ but within -~ but within Over M Gross cash
ondemand  Tmonth 3 months 1 year 5 years Syears  Undated  outflow
FiEeRas Non-derivative financial
liabilities
$R{TF% - #RHT  Deposits and balances of banks,
REMERERETR  central banks and other
financial institutions 305,995 94,147 11,120 - - - — 411,262
ZPER Deposits from customers 33,235,176 42,317,886 16,392,587 7,095,983 216,935 — — 99,258,567
BEAERE Certificates of deposit issued - 1,892 45 302,020 100,127 = — 404,084
fTEemT AR Interest payable on derivative
ME financial instruments — 29958 64310 305259 1382362 571,711 — 2,353,600
kESE Subordinated liabilities - — 81965 177,290 1,253,369 566,640 4,843,813 6,923,077
EtEE Other liabilites — 453124 81832 251161 28,396 — 18361 832,874
33,541,171 42,897,007 16,631,859 8,131,713 2,981,189 1,138,351 4,862,174 110,183,464
RER 2 EFRE Unrecognised loan commitments 17,203,700 46,833 — 196467 867,382 30,522 — 18,344,864
fTETARSRE Derivative cash flows
fTESmIA Derivative financial instruments
(2%28) (notional amount)
—@RA - total inflow — 9,126,214 8,996,897 5,004,105 622,730 - — 23,749,946
— @i - total outflow — 9,093,304 8,997,716 5,086,214 622,928 - — 23,800,162
B (i) /A Net (outflow) / inflow - 322910 (819)  (82,109) (198) - —  (50,216)
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38. ABERE @ 38. Management of risks (conzinvea)

(b) REBESRMRERE (&) (b) Liquidity risk management (continuead)
XFHT
The Bank
2008

18 A 3fEA
LR NEB  1ELE
3EAR 1R {B5ER

Over Over Over Bemit
MEE 1fER Tmonth  3months Tyear  B&LE s
Repayable Within -~ but within ~ but within ~ but within Over B Gross cash
ondemand ~ 1month 3 months 1 year 5 years Syears  Undated  outflow
FiEeR Non-derivative financial
8 liabilities
FITAE  PREFT  Deposits and balances of banks,
REMEHERETR  central banks and other
financial institutions 164,310 23,299 — — — — — 187,609
ZPER Deposits from customers 22,755,800 46,229,510 18,517,774 4,302,920 206,573 — — 92,012,577
BETERE Certificates of deposit issued — 52,789 528,404 650,000 300,000 = — 1,531,193
ITESRIAEN Interest payable on derivative
ME financial instruments — 13979 31411 159395 578605 358,281 — 1,141,671
BEEE Subordinated liabilities - — 81910 176659 1418311 754,860 4843813 7,275,553
AR Other liabilites — 394304 9625 151,007 29,892 — 114944 786,403

22,920,110 46,713,881 19,255,755 5,439,981 2,533,381 1,113,141 4,958,757 102,935,006

RER 2 EFRE Unrecognised loan commitments 20,080,645 118936 48051 63,889 276020 53,183 — 20,640,724
fTEIRREHE Derivative cash flows
TEEBTIA Derivative financial instruments
(2z2E) (notional amount)
—@RA - total inflow — 4428175 8347810 13426351 6,796,278 = — 32,998,614
— @i - total outflow — 4430411 8,356,886 13,410,359 6,804,367 = — 33,002,023
BRI /A Net (outflow) / inflow —  2%6)  (9076) 15992  (8,089) — — (3409)
AEBRRNBITHEZEERBERE The detail of the analysis on the Group’s and Bank’s material
HEEBEA OB I 2 MR E assets and liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based
85 B HARR S AT 5 2 A BT 31 o on the remaining period at balance sheet date to the contractual

maturity date are set out in note 31.
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38. ARERE @)

(c)
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38. Management of risks (continveq

(c)

Market risk management

Market risk is the risk arising from the movements in market
prices of on- and off- balance sheet positions in interest rates,
foreign exchange rates as well as equity and commodity prices
and the resulting change in the profit / loss or reserve of the
Group.

The Group is exposed to market risk on position taken or
financial instrument held or taken such as foreign exchange
contracts, interest rate contracts, fixed income and equity
securities and derivatives instruments.

The Board of Directors reviews and approves the policies for
the management of market risks and trading authorities.
ALMCO has been delegated the responsibility of controlling
and monitoring market risk including regular review of the
risk exposures and the risk management framework such as
the established limits and stop-losses. The limits are set by
ALMCO and reviewed on a periodic basis with reference to
market conditions, with any material changes requiring a review
by the Board of Directors. It is the Bank’s policy that no limit
should be exceeded. Middle Office has been delegated the
duties of intra-day monitoring and ensuring compliance with
the policy and limits.

The Group adopts a prudent approach in managing the portfolio
of trading instruments. It reduces excessive market risk by
offsetting trading transactions or hedging the open positions
by executing derivative contracts with other market
counterparties. Trading of interest rate and foreign exchange
derivative contracts forms an integral part of the Group’s trading
activities, which are primarily for squaring the trading positions
or covering the customer driven positions.

The Group uses the Price Value of a Basis Point (“PVBP")
measurement to monitor and limit its interest rate risk exposure.
PVBP is a technique involving the calculation of the change in
present value of a financial instrument or a portfolio of
instruments due to a change of one basis point in interest
rates. It also provides a quick tool to evaluate the impact on
profit and loss due to a basis point movement in interest rates.
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38. Management of risks (conzinved)

(c)

Market risk management (continuea)

7

Increase in 100 basis points
Decrease in 100 basis points

Interest rate risk

The Group's interest rate exposures arise from lending,
deposit taking as well as treasury activities. Interest rate
risk primarily results from the timing differences in the
repricing of interest-bearing assets, liabilities and
commitments, which may apply to both banking book
and trading book. It also relates to positions from non-
interest bearing liabilities including shareholders’ funds
and current accounts, as well as from certain fixed rate
loans and liabilities. The Group's interest rate risk is
monitored by the ALMCO within limits approved by
the Board, including interest rate gap limit, product limit
and PVBP limit. The Group also uses interest rate swaps
and other derivatives to manage interest rate risk.

Interest rate sensitivity set out below is for risk
management reported to ALMCO only in simplified
scenario. Actual changes in the Group’s profit before
tax resulting from the change in interest rates may differ
from the result of the sensitivity analysis. The effect on
interest-bearing financial instruments and interest rate
swaps has been included in this calculation.

2009 2008
REERTBA REERTBA
S 3 hn, S A
O 4) O 4)
Increase / Increase /

(decrease) in (decrease) in

Group's profit Group's profit

before tax before tax
26,540 50,305
(26,540) (50,305)

Structural interest rate risk arises primarily from the
deployment of non-interest bearing liabilities, including
shareholders’ funds and current accounts, as well as
from certain fixed rate loans and liabilities. Structural
interest rate risk is monitored by ALMCO.
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38. EBERE ( 38. Management of risks (ontinved

(c) WMEZEARERE (&) () Market risk management (continued)

() FIEEE (&) (i) Interest rate risk (continued)
TREINEEREEREEDN The following tables indicate the expected next repricing
BHEATRAEEETR - dates for the assets and liabilities at the balance sheet

date.
XFHRITER
The Group
2009

AL 1 E
E1ER B5ER

Over Over
3fEAA 3 months 1 year 5 28
A% Within but within but within Over  Non-interest
Total 3 months 1 year 5 years 5 years bearing

BE Assets
Ba REMRITAZE - Cash and balances with banks,

PRIFTREMEAE  central banks and other

BBFR financial institutions 4,419,238 3,149,371 - — = 1,269,867
THERRTRE Placements with banks,

PRIFTREMEAE  central banks and other

KA financial institutions 7,319,182 7,076,491 242,691 — — —
EES: Trade bills 210,750 209,087 1,663 — — —
BEMZEE Trading assets 2,750,691 — 214,039 1,841,880 — 694,772
EENATFEER Financial assets designated at

BRZeREE fair value through profit or loss 9,981,012 510,796 763,163 7,175,554 1,507,613 23,886
RPERREMEE  Advances to customers and

other account 82,124,593 70,193,858 5,167,121 4,651,215 229,476 1,882,923
BITREEK Advances to banks 306,328 — 306,328 — — —
AftHECRmERE Available-for-sale financial assets 35,583,265 25,191,065 2,936,272 6,510,108 683,549 262,271
BERARER Loans to associated companies 107,549 107,549 — — — -
Hi&E Other assets 4,321,510 - — — — 4,321,510
BEE Total assets 147,124,118 106,438,217 9,631,277 20,178,757 2,420,638 8,455,229
=L Liabilities

RITF% - FR|FITR  Deposits and balances of banks,
Hihd BEETER central banks and other

financial institutions 831,700 799,366 — — — 32,334

XPER Deposits from customers 126,182,778 107,210,300 10,971,277 649,470 345 7,351,386
BREOERE Certificates of deposit issued 401,794 100,000 301,794 — - —
BEERARAR Trading liabilities 570,620 - - - — 570,620
HiBf& Other liabilities 2,059,454 56,721 — — — 2,002,733
®EEE Subordinated liabilities 4,536,727 — — 1,744,897 2,791,830 —
BERE Total liabilities 134,583,073 108,166,387 11,273,071 2,394,367 2,792,175 9,957,073
PTETRGRITERAM)  Derivatives (in the banking book)

&/ (R)EFHE net long / (short) position

(B&2%) (notional amount) — — - - — —
MEGEEED Interest rate sensitivity gap 12,541,045 (1,728,170)  (1,641,794) 17,784,390 (371,537)  (1,501,844)
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38. ARER (1
(c) mERAKBRERE (&)

38. Management of risks «ontinveq)
(c) Market risk management (continueqd)

(i)  FIEEp (&) () Interest rate risk (continued)
XZFRITEE
The Group
2008
SEAME 1A £
B1ER {B5ER
Over Over
SfEAR 3 months 1 year BENE =)
A5 Within but within but within Over  Non-interest
Total 3 months 1 year 5 years 5 years bearing
EE Assets
B REMRITRZE ©  Cash and balances with banks,
RRIBITREMER  central banks and other
KIBFA financial institutions 4,675,717 3,912,757 — — — 762,960
EHERRTRE - Placements with banks,
FRI|ITREMEE  central banks and other
7 5o financial institutions 23,847,351 23,714,172 133,179 — — —
ECES | Trade bills 220,632 210,212 10,420 — — —
BERRAE Trading assets 1,748,373 — 77,642 378,705 — 1,292,026
BEARATFEER Financial assets designated at
Ba/eREE fair value through profit or loss 2,509,992 392,582 21,768 1,481,993 613,649 =
EEEFREMBEE  Advances to customers and
other account 81,367,674 67,929,606 5,951,850 5,764,775 304,324 1,417,119
BEZIHARE Held-to-maturity investments 10,254,961 6,387,520 1,230,763 2,636,678 — —
EHEECHEE Available-for-sale financial assets 6,063,058 4,859,863 130,079 598,092 260,714 214,310
BANAER Loans to associated companies 119,452 119,452 — — = =
Hit&E Other assets 3,593,230 — = — — 3,593,230
BEE Total assets 134,400,440 107,526,164 7,555,701 10,860,243 1,178,687 7,279,645
=1 Liabilities
FITRAE « PRIR[TR Deposits and balances of banks,
HE BB EEN central banks and other
financial institutions 308,994 261,013 — — — 47,981
REER Deposits from customers 115,168,340 102,345,845 7,472,517 407,870 399 4,941,709
BREAERE Certificates of deposit issued 1,629,488 922,068 403,258 304,162 = —
BERRAE Trading liabilities 1,045,163 — — — — 1,045,163
B fE Other liabilities 1,842,305 42,470 — - - 1,799,835
®REER Subordinated liabilities 3,800,804 — — 1,743,773 2,057,031 —
BafE Total liabilities 123,795,094 103,571,396 7,875,775 2,455,805 2,057,430 7,834,688
fTATE(HRTEA)  Derivatives (in the banking book)
R/ (R)RFE net long / (short) position
(%52%) (notional amount) = — — — _ _
FEGREEE Interest rate sensitivity gap 10,605,346 3,954,768 (320,074) 8,404,438 (878,743) (555,043)
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38. ERERE &
(c) WmEZEARERE (&) () Market risk management (continuead)
(i)  FIEER ( &) (1) Interest rate risk (continued)

38. Management of risks «ontinved)

KFRIT
The Bank
2009
IEAMUE TR E
B1FER B55 R

3fHAA Over3months  Over 1 year &5
Bt Within 3 but within but within BEPAE  Non-interest
Total months 1 year 5years  Over 5 years bearing
BE Assets
BeRFHFITRE ©  Cash and balances with banks,
RRIFITREMERE  central banks and other
BIBF0A financial institutions 1,816,334 1,123,822 — — — 692,512
ERERRTRE Placements with banks,
RRFTREMER  central banks and other
BIBFR financial institutions 5,198,508 5,143,654 54,854 — — —
B5RE Trade bills 161,782 160,119 1,663 — - -
BERREE Trading assets 2,757,774 — 214,039 1,841,880 — 701,855
BEMAFEEZA  Finandial assets designated at
BRIEREE fair value through profit or loss 9,981,012 510,796 763,163 7,175,553 1,507,614 23,886
EEEFREMEE  Advances to customers and
other accounts 49,733,181 45,834,791 1,263,436 1,364,739 156,465 1,113,750
AHESRMEE Available-for-sale financial assets 34,001,943 24,419,260 2,306,501 6,420,145 643,373 212,664
Gl - PNG Amounts due from subsidiaries 14,378,263 9,148,209 4,540,000 25,000 585,000 80,054
BENAER Loans to associated companies 107,549 107,549 — = = =
H&E Other assets 5,997,727 - — = = 5,997,727
BEE Total assets 124,134,073 86,448,200 9,143,656 16,827,317 2,892,452 8,822,448
=L Liabilities
SRITRE  RRBETH  Deposits and balances of banks,
HEf e pBEEN central banks and other
financial institutions 411,030 404,655 — — — 6,375
RPN Deposits from customers 99,113,596 85,641,559 7,069,175 135,465 — 6,267,397
BEATERE Certificates of deposit issued 401,794 100,000 301,794 — — —
BEERZAGE Trading liabilities 573,735 - — — — 573,735
=N Ee Amounts due to subsidiaries 8,470,101 5,888,548 2,023,578 — — 557,975
Hihaf Other liabilities 1,097,878 56,721 — — — 1,041,157
kEEE Subordinated liabilities 4,536,727 — — 1,744,897 2,791,830 —
wak Total liabilities 114,604,861 92,091,483 9,394,547 1,880,362 2,791,830 8,446,639
STHET A (SR/TRA)  Derivatives (in the banking book)
5/ (R)BFE net long / (short) position
€453 (notional amount) = — = = = =
MEGREEE Interest rate sensitivity gap 9,529,212  (5,643,283) (250,891) 14,946,955 100,622 375,809
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38. EEE (4

(c) WmHEERERE (&)

38. Management of risks «ontinveq)
(c) Market risk management (continued)

(i)  FIEEp (&) () Interest rate risk (continued)
KFRIT
The Bank
2008

AL 1 E
E1ER B5ER

3{EAM Over3months  Over 1 year =)
Bt Within 3 but within but within &AL Non-interest
Total months 1 year 5years  Over 5 years bearing

BE Assets
Be&REMETRE - Cash and balances with banks,

FRFTREMER  central banks and other

HBA financial institutions 2,612,807 2,116,639 — — — 496,168
EHERRTRE Placements with banks,

RRIFTREMER  central banks and other

HEZR financial institutions 21,872,818 21,817,999 54,819 = = =
ECESH Trade bills 163,040 152,620 10,420 — — —
EERREE Trading assets 1,751,795 - 77,642 378,705 — 1295448
BENAFEMEFA  Financial assets designated at

BRZepEE fair value through profit or loss 2,509,992 392,582 21,768 1,481,993 613,649 —
EEEFREMEE  Advances to customers and

other accounts 46,631,805 43,750,035 1,321,958 550,578 234,306 774,928
HEZIMBERE Held-to-maturity investments 8,950,291 5,236,277 1,077,336 2,636,678 — —
AftEECHEE Available-for-sale financial assets 5,857,508 4,805,062 117,851 508,030 260,714 165,851
NG Amounts due from subsidiaries 19,057,477 10,389,391 6,133,076 1,740,000 610,000 185,010
BERRER Loans to associated companies 119,452 119,452 = = = =
Hit&E Other assets 5,726,670 — = — — 5,726,670
REE Total assets 115,253,655 88,780,057 8,814,870 7,295,984 1,718,669 8,644,075
=1 Liabilities

$R{TR%E - PRIBITR  Deposits and balances of banks,
Hit SBBBETR central banks and other

financial institutions 184,479 178,236 — — — 6,243
BPER Deposits from customers 91,703,799 83,155,878 4,257,000 122,698 — 4,168,223
BREAERE Certificates of deposit issued 1,529,488 922,068 303,258 304,162 = —
BERRAE Trading liabilities 1,047,562 — — — — 1,047,562
I A Al 5AIE Amounts due to subsidiaries 8,140,806 4,142,046 2,610,745 603,757 = 784,258
HigE Other liabilities 1,078,562 42,470 — = = 1,036,092
“ESE Subordinated liabilities 3,800,804 — — 1,743,773 2,057,031 —
BER Total liabilities 107,485,500 88,440,698 7,171,003 2,774,390 2,057,031 7,042,378

FTHETE(RTEA)  Derivatives (in the banking book)

R/ (R)RFE net long / (short) position
(BEe®) (notional amount) — — = = = —
FEGREEE Interest rate sensitivity gap 7,768,155 339350 1643867 4,521,504 (338,362) 1,601,697
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38. EEERE @
(c) WMBRAKRERE (&)
(i)  FIEE (&
TRERAFERBIEAZER

38.

Management of risks continved)
(c) Market risk management (continueqd)

7

Interest rate risk (continued)
The following table indicates the effective interest rates

= for the last month of the year:
KFIRTEH KXFIRIT
The Group The Bank
2009 2008 2009 2008
% % % %
TEHFMIRTTRE ©  Placement with banks, central
AR ERIT R EAD banks and other financial
& RS TR institutions 1.56 2.85 1.66 2.66
EFERNZE S5EE  Advances to customers and
trade bills 3.16 3.86 2.36 3.08
BT E 75 Debt securities 2.42 3.69 2.49 3.80
2.77 3.63 2.36 3.12
RITRAIZE - PR Deposits and balances of
RITRE MR banks, central banks and
W E other financial institutions 0.30 2.99 0.96 2.95
BEPER Deposits from customers 0.62 1.78 0.60 1.80
BBITFRE Certificates of deposit issued 2.05 2.88 2.05 2.86
BEARE Subordinated liabilities 7.38 7.29 7.38 7.29
0.88 2.03 0.93 2.15
(i)  EERE (i) Currency risk

AEBESNERBRIR B INE B
B BERTEBNMNEEAIN
MBARRDITHERRENE
BIHEHNERR  T2HRET R
FIEEARYE HEEABEHR
ZEREE - MBINERARE
RE=GF T HEERBEER

EEeED .

ERSNERM R BEIFERIE
RREGMFAIEFHEAR
HFEBERBEENI0%HIA
£ BAETXELEE -

180 k=417 » 2000 & &3

The Group's foreign exchange positions, which arise
from foreign exchange dealing, commercial banking
operations and structural foreign currency exposures
arising from capital investment in subsidiaries and
branches outside Hong Kong, mainly in US dollars, Macau
Patacas and Renminbi, are managed by ALMCO. All
foreign exchange positions are managed by the ALMCO
within limits approved by the Board of Directors.

The net positions or net structural positions in foreign
currencies are disclosed below where each currency
constitutes 10% or more of the respective total net
position or total net structural position in all foreign
currencies.



(ii)

38. ARERE »®

(c) WERBREE(H)

B ()

HiME R B % RR D AR B P B SINE B
BEONSRENESEIRE
BAtE - BEERRFEEREE
R RINEBBEBNARRITEIND
7 RITMBARREMHER
A YEETIIEBEEERR

{EE

38. Management of risks «ontinveq)
()

Market risk management (continuea)
(1) Currency risk (continued)
The net option position is calculated on the basis of
delta-weighted positions of all foreign exchange options

contracts. The net structural position includes the Bank's
overseas branch, banking subsidiaries and other
subsidiaries substantially involved in foreign exchange
trading and include structural assets or liabilities as follow:

=} N
—  REIBRARIREEAR —  investments in overseas subsidiaries and related
MigE & companies; and
- f&REAE- —  subordinated liabilities.
KFHRITEE
The Group
(B BEETEME) ET A ETT a5
(In miflions of HK'§ equivalent) us$ Total us$ Total
REEE Spot assets 36,570 68,758 25,883 53,737
REAE Spot liabilities (31,453) (65,018) (32,313) (60,009)
RHEIBEA Forward purchases 9,752 13,145 20,792 23,368
REEH Forward sales (12,891) (14,873) (11,084) (13,808)
R RFE Net option positions (180) (172) (2,924) (2,935)
R FR Net long positions 1,798 1,840 354 353
KFHRITEE
The Group
2009
(B BEEITEHE) AR
(In millions of HK$ equivalent) SR Chinese ETT BF
Macau Patacas Renminbi us$ Total
MR RIFE Net structural positions 412 1,151 269 1,832
KFHRITEE
The Group
2008
(B BEEITEHE) AR
(In millions of HK$ equivalent) SR Chinese ETT BF
Macau Patacas Renminbi us$ Total
EEtEERFRE Net structural positions 315 1,248 267 1,830
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38. EERE &) 38.

(c) MHEABERE (&)
(i)  E¥ER (&)

Management of risks continved)
(c) Market risk management (continueqd)
(i7)  Currency risk (continuea)

KFIHRTT
The Bank
2009 2008

(B EETEHE) ETT =X ETT =k
(In millions of HK'§ equivalent) Us$ Total uUs$ Total
REBE Spot assets 34,507 57,969 24,533 45,845
REBE Spot liabilities (29,923) (54,756) (31,502) (52,631)
REIBA Forward purchases 9,752 13,135 20,792 23,363
REEH Forward sales (12,892) (14,873) (11,081) (13,805)
BilER RFRE Net option positions (180) (172) (2,924) (2,935)
&/ (R BFHE Net (short) / long positions 1,264 1,303 (182) (163)

KFHRTT

The Bank

2009
(B EETEHE) AR
(In millions of HK'$ equivalent) SRPI S Chinese E5T &%
Macau Patacas Renminbi us$ Total

Bt BRIFE Net structural positions 412 1,151 269 1,832

KFHRTT

The Bank

2008
(B EETEHE) AR
(In millions of HK'$ equivalent) SRPI S Chinese E5T &%
Macau Patacas Renminbi us$ Total

EEEERFRE Net structural positions (854) 1,021 267 434

(i) FRE/E R

N & B 720094 K 20084 F# &
R R - EERE R A4
EERMEE]BTIEREMNRIKRE
K& (RKF20) - HIEBEBERR
MEERIEERGEE]A T
R (RHME16) - ZEREAFTE
EERE - RREEEHEFR
HamigRER I E o
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(1) Equity risk

The Group's equities exposures in 2009 and 2008 are
mainly in long-term equity investments which are reported
as "Available-for-sale financial assets” set out in note
20. Equities held for trading purpose are included under
“Trading assets” set out in note 16. These are subject
to trading limits and risk management control procedures
and other market risk regime.



38 El’l@%:}g (%)

(d)

B frEE
Mﬁﬂ e DIEEABREFTTEEHKR
B ARBEK - REMERINKREL T
SIEEE R -

AEEMEY CRAREERBELER
EEFI B M L% %UFI % o HHEEIERETD
BRENAKERRERE - EMF2H
ErERER -

BEPIEER TR ERBUR -
1 BERTA S B EMTEREN c ZEHE

BREBEMES 2 EEEELE S
B8 EELHE %ELRECTEH#
TR - R E IR L EE
A A FRCERH T o

ﬁﬁ
H<w

R AR B N BEREE TR
5 BEAREA PR REZ R -
HERERESSER  DEREKT
ISR R

EREHE
AEENRREBERERER - X
SEBEBER - WEIEENER
FERILEER - AREEAEENEER
BiE  RTNALERMNREI &F
RERNEERATELE  KMERF]
7E B2 [ [ 7 - 48 F8 A0 £ m A BR 75 (B AR JA
RAABERESRENTN  #ES
PRERERE R - WAEMBRBA LR
Mg e

AEEBEBEHRNNEEELENE
B UREE RERL XA
B AR [ B AR 2 1 A ROR TR Y
BEMREME P EEST& - I FE
REBEARERMBBELGEE - ENFE
8  mEMEEFTRRAFREER
ZXeH MRS ERMENEERE
AipE =2 BRRABIME

38. Management of risks (conzinved)

(d)

(e)

Operational risk management

Operational risk is defined as the risk of loss resulting from
inadequate or failed internal processes, people and systems
or from external events.

The Group's risk management framework is established to
control risks at both corporate and departmental levels. The
underlying management principle is built upon a long-standing
culture of high integrity and risk awareness fostered by senior
executives of the Group.

The framework consists of governing policies with control
measures to ascertain absolute compliance by all operating
units. These measures are directed, controlled and held to
account by operational management committees chaired by
senior executives. Regular reviews are performed by the
committees to ensure proper functioning of internal controls
and to identify improvement opportunities.

Furthermore, independent reviews are conducted by the Group's
Internal Audit Division to measure the effectiveness of the
Group's system of internal controls. This division reports to
the Audit Committee to ensure the framework is managed
with high standards of probity.

Capital management

The Group's policy is to maintain a strong capital base to
support the development of the Group's business and to meet
the statutory capital adequacy ratio. In addition to meeting
the requirements from the HKMA, the Group’s primary
objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Group'’s
ability to continue as a going concern, so that it can continue
to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other
stakeholders, by pricing products and services commensurately
with the level of risk and by securing access to finance at a
reasonable cost.

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages its capital
structure to maintain a balance between the higher shareholder
returns that might otherwise be possible with greater gearing
and the advantages and security afforded by a sound capital
position, and makes adjustments to the capital structure in
light of changes in economic conditions. The amount of
minimum capital requirements held for credit, market and
operational risks are calculated in accordance with the Basel
Il requirements and the regulations from the HKMA.
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38. ARER

(e)

BEAREE (&)

KIRITIE S EBEPITERZ AR IR S
RER - WBRAREZBINEERER
BEET BHUAETELEERENR
AR ERNERKTE « KIRITREE
BREENRELSRIMBAR - TMEF
EEERAREEMEMAENELRE
Ko HZE 20094 K 2008F 12 831 H IF&
FE - AREREANZIEENHNER
AIHE BT —IINRFIENERERK -
tHEBEE RN REFTELE -

2009F 12 A31HMEAFTRILE » 17
BRARTREEREEEEMTMIE
EH) LM B QR EANER S ERGT
B BB BRITRGEIPMRITE
(BAR) A -

39. EERH

(a)

RARAE R 5T

R RARE B A (M RE5(F)

38. Management of risks «ontinved)

(e)

Capital management (continued)

Capital is allocated to the various activities of the Bank
depending on the risk taken by each business division. Where
the subsidiaries are directly regulated by oversea regulators,
they are required to maintain minimum capital according to
those regulators’ rules. The Bank and certain financial
subsidiaries, as specified by the HKMA, are subject to the
HKMA's capital requirements for its regulatory supervision
purposes. The Group and its individually regulated subsidiaries
have complied with all externally imposed capital requirements
throughout the year ended 31st December, 2009 and 2008
and are well above the minimum required ratio set by the
HKMA.

The capital adequacy ratios as at 31st December, 2009 are
computed on a consolidated basis including the Bank and
certain of its subsidiaries as specified by the HKMA for its
regulatory purposes, and are in accordance with the Banking
(Capital) Rules of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance.

39. Staff benefits

(a) Retirement schemes
KFHRITEE
The Group
2009 2008
Retirement benefit costs (note 5(f)) 33,189 59,921

AEEBAEEEAEREESRY T1ER
BE BB ERIKGTENE A M 2 o8 5
AFEEEHRORSO:TE (TORSOET
21 LER2EREFEARNEQAES
1EPIRR S Z e bliEATES T8 (MBS
5T 28l1) - ORSO&TEIE 20048 A1H
REE o & - BB RIEFX ZHEFEE
BEARESETE o 1A - 20015143
B AEEZBRFEHSTA  UFRRZ
TR K BZEFTE & 8 88 7 H G
Bl o ZEF B 2 AR E AR AR
mk REECEEYNEALECE
ESRAFEE - MARSEEES BB
THEESE2HNEETAREEMHZK - EF
THEKBEREAEE -
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The Group operates both a Mandatory Provident Fund Exempt
ORSO Scheme (“the ORSO Scheme”) which is registered under
the Hong Kong Occupational Retirement Schemes Ordinance
and two Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes (“the MPF
Schemes”) established under the Hong Kong Mandatory
Provident Fund Ordinance to cover all qualifying employees
in Hong Kong. As from 1st August, 2004, the ORSO Scheme
has been frozen as employees and the employer have made
the contributions to MPF Schemes instead. In addition, a defined
contribution scheme was established on 3rd January, 2001
to cover all qualifying employees in Macau at various funding
rates, in accordance with the local practice and requirements.
The costs of these schemes are charged to the income statement
as incurred and the assets of these schemes are held separately
from the Group. Any forfeiture amount under the MPF Schemes
is refunded to the Group when the member leaves employment
prior to the employer’s voluntary contributions being vested
fully.
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(b)

IR 17 52 JBh 43 7 (b)
() BEHEE 7

RIBEHEZRREE - EF
SRBEAAERATITRAER
REAELABE A RNER1T 2 LiBAR - 15
REREEMER - 20019811
ZH TEEARRER L A
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(1) REEEE

39. Staff benefits (continveq)

Equity compensation benefits

Share Option Scheme

Pursuant to the approved Share Option Scheme, the
directors are authorised, at their discretion, to invite
certain executives, to take up options to purchase ordinary
shares in the Bank as an incentive to them. Prior to 1st
September, 2001, the exercise price was 80% of the
average closing price on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (“SEHK") on the five business days
immediately preceding the date of offer of such options.
After 1st September, 2001, the exercise price should
be at least the higher of the closing price of the shares
on SEHK on the date of the grant, which must be a
trading day, and the average closing price of the shares
on SEHK for the five business days immediately preceding
the date of grant.

(1) Movements in share options

2009 2008
T T
1118 TR E
Weighted Weighted
average L €] average L €]
exercise Number of exercise Number of
price shares price shares
HK$ HK$
1A1B &% Outstanding at 1st January  38.66 910,000 38.17 990,000
BATE Exercised — — 32.61 (80,000)
128318 &k Outstanding and
RAf7{E exercisable at
31st December 38.66 910,000 38.66 910,000

1A 20094 K 20084F P37 £ 1%
R

No share options were granted during 2009 and
2008.
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39. EERA &) 39. Staff benefits continvew
(b) MMBEBER (&) (b) Equity compensation benefits (continued)
(i)  RARIEFE () () Share Option Scheme (continued)
(2) REERAZRIBRKRITE (2)  Termsand conditions of unexpired and unexercised
B SR AR T 1 2 R AR K share options at balance sheet date
2009 2008
T1EE M7 & B A& 15 & B
BT RRARAE H AR Exercise Number of Number of
Date of options granted price shares shares
B
HK$
10/03/2001 23.60 150,000 150,000
15/03/2002 26.30 90,000 90,000
14/01/2003 25.80 40,000 40,000
14/03/2003 26.50 70,000 70,000
21/05/2004 43.80 300,000 300,000
14/01/2005 51.25 180,000 180,000
28/01/2005 50.25 80,000 80,000
910,000 910,000
I ERBRREGTER T2 The options granted under the Share Option
RBREARETHEVESE Scheme will be exercisable between the first and
BEBI10RFANITE - WA the tenth anniversaries of the date of grant, and
EREARMETEYRZW - settled by physical delivery of shares.
2009512 A31 B m AR1T{E The options outstanding at 31st December, 2009
2RIz kRIS have a weighted average remaining contractual
#94F B3 53.684F (20084 : life of 3.68 years (2008: 4.68 years).
4.68%) °

186 k=417 « 2000 & &35
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39. EERA @ 39. Staff benefits «ontinvew
(b) MRMEBEEFR (&) (b) Equity compensation benefits (continued)
(i)  RERIEE (BB) 1) Share Option Scheme (continued)

(3)  H2008F NTT{E 2 RAXHERF (3)  Details of share options exercised during 2008
1%
A&
f7fERI1 B
Z BN
SEHYTHE
Weighted
average
closing
price per
share at 2008
1IEE preceding Frg U A & 1HE B
11 B8R Exercise day before Proceeds Number
Exercise date price exercise date received of shares
ol P P
HK$ HK$ HK$
22/04/2008 26.30 103.80 789,000 30,000
22/04/2008 26.50 103.80 795,000 30,000
22/04/2008 51.25 103.80 1,025,000 20,000

80,000

R2008FERNERTTEREZ
InAEFHAR(E & E103.10

JG °

Rz X EERRR
=
BHRBEREHAZAF
BEDRA2ZAXNEBBRER
& - 2B AEREAR
hRREZ ATEER B
ERABEZABERSF
Hi o fEREARA TR
IBNRRABE - HPERE
ERRAE  BHZKER
Bz lRB=X  MZFEXE
BREBZNEH A FEE
MESFBEEANTE -

The weighted average share price at the exercise
date for share options exercised in 2008 was
HK$103.10.

Fair value of share options and assumptions

The fair value per option at the dates of grant
was measured based on the Binomial pricing
model. The Binomial pricing model was used in
estimating the fair value of share options after
taking into account the exercise price and the
life of the option. Such option pricing model
requires the input of highly subjective assumptions
including the risk-free interest rate, expected
volatility and dividend yield of the shares. The
changes in subjective input assumptions can
materially affect the fair value estimate.
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BENBARBIT 2L BEBR -
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225 - & 8 2EE)EH S50 200954 A
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B B8R 8 - RIBES BEE
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39. Staff benefits (continvew

(b)

Equity compensation benefits (continuead)

7

(i)

Share Option Scheme (continued)

(4)  Fair value of share options and assumptions
(continued)
The expected volatility is based on the historic
volatility (calculated based on the weighted average
remaining life of the share options), adjusted for
any expected changes to future volatility due to
publicly available information. Expected dividends
are based on historical dividends.

Share options were granted under a service
condition. This condition has not been taken into
account in the grant date fair value measurement
of the services received. The fair values of the
options were measured at the grant date and are
charged to the income statement and credited
to shareholders’ funds between the grant date
and vesting date. There were no market conditions
associated with the share option grants.

FIP

Pursuant to the approved EIP, the directors are authorised,
at their discretion, to invite certain executives, to take
up awards to vesting ordinary shares in the Bank as
incentive for them to remain in employment with the
Bank. The EIP was approved on 30th April, 2009 for
the purposes of renewing the employee incentive plan
which was approved on 22nd April, 2004 and has expired
in April 2009. Under the EIP, the directors may during
the first five years after the EIP was approved granted
awards to certain executives to acquire ordinary shares
in the Bank. The number of shares that may be issued
under EIP may not exceed one million shares.
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39. Staff benefits (continveq)

(b) Equity compensation benefits (continued)

(1)

EIP (continued)

The Group grants awards at no consideration for certain
employees to acquire ordinary shares in the Bank under
the EIP. The shares will be acquired at a nominal value
of HK$1 per share under the award. If the Board of
Directors determines to select the cash option when
shares vest, which is available under the plan, no new
shares will be issued on the date of vesting. The
percentage of awards vested between the sixth to the
tenth anniversaries after the date of grant is as follows:

BEAR AN
Date Percentage of Award vesting
Sixth anniversary of the date of grant 5%
Seventh anniversary of the date of grant 10%
Eighth anniversary of the date of grant 15%
Ninth anniversary of the date of grant 20%
Tenth anniversary of the date of grant 50%

At 31st December, 2009, the Directors and employees
of the Bank have the following interest in awards to
purchase the ordinary shares in the Bank.

2009 2008
BHBZ BHAZ
N EE N EE
T E Fair value ahE 2G| Fair value of ahE 2G|
BTREAH Exercise of awards at Number awards at Number
Date of awards granted price date of grant of shares date of grant of shares
B
HK$
21/05/2004 1.00 21,186,000 495,000 21,186,000 495,000
23/01/2006 1.00 87,672,000 1,560,000 87,672,000 1,560,000
29/01/2007 1.00 13,244,000 140,000 13,244,000 140,000
05/11/2009 1.00 10,057,500 135,000 — —
132,159,500 2,330,000 122,102,000 2,195,000
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39. Staff benefits (continvew

(b)

Equity compensation benefits (continuead)

(1) EIP (continued)
The fair value per award at the date of grant is determined
based on the closing price of the shares of the Bank
less the exercise price of the award. The fair value per
award at the date of grant is as follows:

BT 28E
Award granted on
05/11/2009

HK$

REBTRH AT E B 2 Wi E Closing price of the shares of
the Bank at the date of grant 75.50
o {TEE Less: Exercise price (1.00)
BREE Z A5 AT EE Estimated fair value per award 74.50

40. EMIEMAFEE
BATVEEIRzSHMTIE
BHERATEESENSRIAREE
ERREENBERE  EENATBET
BHEMITA  URSEATHEEN
S$RITA-

AP EEGERES R TANFERM
HEMSEHNRE —RHEREEL -
—RETEN -  AEBBTIIAFE
BERFEATEE  EPRMTFHE
RFTERMEREE -

(a)

(i)

(ii)
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BmBIENMERE CREH
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F2EL  REVTEREREME
(BIEHR) kR B=EE (AR A
ER) WEEER - SESERRE
ERURTMEETANIA : FR
TARREBEARMT SN SR
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40. Fair values of financial instruments

(a)

Financial instruments carried at fair value

Financial instruments measured at fair value on an ongoing
basis include trading assets and liabilities, financial instruments
designated at fair value, and financial instruments classified
as available-for-sale.

Fair value estimates are generally subjective in nature, and
are made as of a specific point in time based on the
characteristics of the financial instruments and relevant market
information. The Group measures fair values using the following
fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs
used in making the measurements:

(1)  Level 1: Quoted market price (unadjusted) in an active
market for an identical instrument.

(17)  Level 2: Valuation technique based on observable inputs,
either directly (i.e., as prices) or indirectly (i.e., derived
from prices). This category includes instruments valued
using: quoted market prices in active markets for similar
instruments; quoted prices for identical or similar
instruments in markets that are considered less than
active; or other valuation techniques where all significant
inputs are directly or indirectly observable from market
data.
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40. Fair values of financial instruments (conznved)

Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued)

(i) Level 3: Valuation technique using significant
unobservable inputs. This category includes all
instruments where the valuation technique includes inputs
not based on observable market data and the
unobservable inputs have a significant effect on the
instrument’s valuation. This category includes instruments
that are valued based on quoted prices for similar
instruments where significant unobservable adjustments
or assumptions are required to reflect differences between
the instruments.

Fair values of financial instruments that are traded in active
markets are based on quoted market prices or dealer price
guotations. For all other financial instruments that are not
traded in the active markets, the Group determines fair values
using valuation techniques. Valuation techniques include net
present value of expected future cash flows and discounted
cash flow models based on “no-arbitrage” principles, standard
option pricing models across the industry for vanilla derivative
products. The objective of valuation techniques is to arrive at
a fair value determination that reflects the price of the financial
instrument at the reporting date that would have been
determined by market participants acting at arm’s length.

The majority of valuation techniques employ only observable
market data. Hence, the reliability of the fair values measurement
is high. However, certain financial instruments are valued on
the basis of one or more significant market inputs that are
not observable. The fair value derived is more judgemental.
“Not observable” does not mean there is absolutely no market
data available but there is little or no current market data
available from which to determine the level at which an arm’s
length transaction would likely occur. Examples of observable
inputs include foreign exchange spot and forward rates,
benchmark interest rate curves and volatility surfaces for
commonly traded option products. Examples of unobservable
inputs include volatility surfaces for less commonly traded option
products and correlations between market factors.

Availability of observable market prices and model inputs
reduces the need for management judgement and estimation
and also reduces the valuation uncertainty associated with
determination of fair values. The availability varies depending
on the products and markets and is prone to changes based
on specific events and general conditions in the financial
markets.
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40. TRMITENAFEE ®)

(a)

ZAFEBSIESMIA ()
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BENRRETEETERAE - PE
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40. Fair values of financial instruments (onzinvea)

(a)

Financial instruments carried at fair value (conzinued)
For more complex instruments, the Group uses the broker
pricing service, which adopts proprietary valuation models,
as inputs to a fair value measurement. These models usually
are developed from recognised valuation models across the
industry with some or all of the inputs into these models being
unobservable in the market.

Fair values are subject to a control framework that aims to
ensure that they are either determined, or validated, by a
function independent of the risk-taker. To this end, ultimate
responsibility for the determination of fair values lies with
Middle Office. Middle Office establishes procedures governing
valuation, and is responsible for ensuring that these comply
with all relevant accounting standards.



40. EMITENAFEE &
(a) BRAVEEIEZSMIE (&)
TREATBESAREBIAZSHE

40. Fair values of financial instruments (onzinvea)

(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (conzinued)
The table below analyses financial instruments measured at

TEDMEEERUAATEERFEZS

fair value at the balance sheet date according to the level in

BILA : the fair value hierarchy into which they are categorised.
XFHRITEE
The Group
2009
F1ER EVEt EREF A%
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
BE Assets
EERBEE Trading assets
- BRES — Treasury bills 1,458,983 11,392 — 1,470,375
—HinEHES - Other debt securities 82,648 502,896 — 585,544
-KRE - Equity securities 6,541 — — 6,541
- BERSTESR — Positive fair values of derivative
TAZEATEE financial instruments held
for trading — 688,231 — 688,231
1,548,172 1,202,519 — 2,750,691
BEAATFEBER Financial assets designated at fair
EnemEE value through profit or loss
— B ES — Treasury bills 1,549,498 — — 1,549,498
—HitEHES - Other debt securities 6,313,396 1,342,671 775,447 8,431,514
7,862,894 1,342,671 775,447 9,981,012
AHEESREE Available-for-sale financial assets
-~ BEES — Treasury bills 6,603,584 1,315,810 = 7,919,394
—FRERE - Certificates of deposit held — 1,586,481 — 1,586,481
—HitEBES - Other debt securities 11,310,225 14,543,754 22,858 25,876,837
—RE - Equity securities 1,982 45,652 74,833 122,467
17,915,791 17,491,697 97,691 35,505,179
BEF Total 27,326,857 20,036,887 873,138 48,236,882
=R Liabilities
BEEITFNRE Certificates of deposit issued
—BENRFEER — Structured certificates of deposit
mABRZEE issued designated at fair value
THBETRE through profit or loss - 301,794 - 301,794
BEERARAR Trading liabilities
—BERETAE ~ Negative fair values of derivative
SRTAEY financial instruments held
B8RV EE for trading — 570,620 = 570,620
“EAE Subordinated liabilities
—BENRFEE - Subordinated liabilities designated
AR RE at fair value through profit
8% or loss — 2,791,830 — 2,791,830
CE Total - 3,664,244 - 3,664,244
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40. €T AN A FE

{

e 40.

Fair values of financial instruments (continvea

(a) BAVFEEIKRZEMIE (&) (a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued)
KFIRIT
The Bank
2009
F15R F2EHR EREF A%
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
BE Assets
EERGEE Trading assets
—BRES — Treasury bills 1,458,983 11,392 — 1,470,375
—HMERES — Other debt securities 82,648 502,896 — 585,544
—IKRE ~ Equity securities 6,145 — — 6,145
—-EERRITAE — Positive fair values of derivative
SRMITAZ financial instruments held for
EAFEE trading = 695,710 — 695,710
1,547,776 1,209,998 — 2,757,774
BEAATFEERE Financial assets designated at fair
BEnemiE value through profit or loss
— B ES — Treasury bills 1,549,498 — — 1,549,498
—H &R ES ~ Other debt securities 6,313,396 1,342,671 775,447 8,431,514
7,862,894 1,342,671 775,447 9,981,012
AHEESREE Available-for-sale financial assets
—BRES — Treasury bills 6,592,050 — — 6,592,050
— R ERE — Certificates of deposit held — 1,586,481 — 1,586,481
—HMEBES - Other debt securities 11,205,703 14,466,763 — 25,672,466
—-KE - Equity securities 1,982 34,284 74,833 111,099
17,799,735 16,087,528 74,833 33,962,096
BEr Total 27,210,405 18,640,197 850,280 46,700,882
afE Liabilities
BEITFERE Certificates of deposit issued
—EBENRTFEE - Structured certificates of deposit
FABRZEE® issued designated at fair value
THIBETRE through profit or loss — 301,794 — 301,794
EERGAE Trading liabilities
-BEEARITE — Negative fair values of derivative
SRMIEY financial instruments held
BAYEE for trading — 573,735 = 573,735
®“EAE Subordinated liabilities
—BENRFEE - Subordinated liabilities designated
WABRZEE at fair value through profit
=8 or loss — 2,791,830 — 2,791,830
At Total — 3,667,359 — 3,667,359

During the year, there were no significant transfer of financial
instruments between Level 1 and Level 2 of the fair value
hierarchy.

REAFE  eRMIATEENTEED
FIERBE2ZER/HEHERER -
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40. Fair values of financial instruments (onzinvea)

(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continuea)

The following table shows a reconciliation from the beginning
balance to the ending balance for fair value measurements in
Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy:

XFHRITEE
The Group
2009
B
ARFEER
mABEZ
CRAE
—EBES A EHE A EHE
Financial CRVEE eRMEE
assets —EBESH —RE
designated Available- Available-
at fair value for-sale for-sale
through financial financial
profit or loss assets assets
— Debt — Debt — Equity =
BE Assets securities securities securities Total
1A1B&&% At 1st January 763,627 23,249 73,416 860,292
wE Settlements (55,791) — — (55,791)
EfmRER AT Changes in fair value recognised in
BEZ the income statement:
—EEUARFEE — Net income from financial
WABE TR instruments designated at fair
T AW F5E value through profit and loss 67,611 — — 67,611
TEH A 2 H U = R Changes in fair value recognised in
ZANFEEE the other comprehensive income — (391) 1,417 1,026
12A31 B &&# At 31st December 775,447 22,858 74,833 873,138
REEBIFEE Total gains or losses for the year
FFAEMmEE K EA included in investment revaluation
BEEHREEZFE reserve of the other comprehensive
B4 income for assets held at the
balance sheet date — (391) 1,417 1,026
NEERMIBTEER A Total gains or losses for the year
WamERkP2FE included in the income statement
e for assets held at the balance
sheet date
—EEUARFEE — Net income from financial
wABRZ SR instruments designated at fair
T AW F5E value through profit or loss 53,843 — — 53,843
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40. R TENAFEE @ 40. Fair values of financial instruments (onzinvea)
(a) BRATFEEIEzZEHMIA (& (a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continuead)
KT ERIT
The Bank
2009
& E
AAFEEB
mABZRZ
—EBES A EHE
Financial CEVEE
assets —IkE
designated Available
at fair value -for-sale
through financial
profit or loss assets
- Debt — Equity &t
BE Assets securities securities Total
1R1B &% At 1st January 763,627 73.416 837,043
e Settlements (55,791) — (55,791)
EWERERZ AT Changes in fair value recognised in
BEZS the income statement:
—IBEURFEE — Net income from financial
AR ZEH instruments designated at fair
T AW F5E value through profit and loss 67,611 — 67,611
EHE M2 ERERER Changes in fair value recognised in
ZATFEEEE the other comprehensive income — 1,417 1,417
12 3318 &% At 31st December 775,447 74,833 850,280
REBBFFEER A Total gains or losses for the year
Hfth 2 Was included in investment revaluation
BRESHREZ reserve of the other comprehensive
FEB@ERE income for assets held at the
balance sheet date — 1,417 1,417
REBBFFEER A Total gains or losses for the year
WaKRP2FE included in the income statement
B4R for assets held at the balance
sheet date
—IBEURFEE — Net income from financial
mABRZER instruments designated at fair
THWRFE value through profit or loss 53,843 — 53,843
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(a) EAFEEIKRZEMIEA (&)
IE%‘HET\T% 2 BREEBESEA
TZRBERBRRFEEZTE

EREFRT  FEemIAATER
FrAMGEEER  HAesr/RET

FERBHEEIANZEINIBEEMISER S

B MIERBEMATBERMISER -
TRIWTEEIZHH A FEEHRK
B ESAESEATH S EEEM
EERLE - B10%0EENLITES -

(a)

40. Fair values of financial instruments (onzinvea)

Financial instruments carried at fair value (continuea)
Effect of changes in significant non-observable assumptions
to reasonably possible alternatives

The fair value of financial instruments are, in certain
circumstances, measured using valuation models that
incorporate assumptions that are not supported by prices from
observable current market transactions in the same instrument
and are not based on observable market data. The following
table shows the sensitivity of fair values in Level 3 due to
parallel movement of plus or minus 10 percent of change in

fair value to reasonably possible alternative assumptions.

KFRITEH
The Group
2009
[ R A E At 2 T M

[apEAl/ (&)
Reflected in profit / (loss) comprehensive income
EHEE  FAEZ  ARHZ2  THAE2

Favourable Unfavourable

Reflected in other

Favourable Unfavourable

changes changes changes changes

BENATFEE Financial assets designated at fair
BRzemEE value through profit or loss

—BBES — Debt securities 77,545 (77,545) — —
AftHE eREE Available-for-sale financial assets

—BE%E — Debt securities — — 2,286 (2,286)

77,545 (77,545) 2,286 (2,286)

KT IRT
The Bank
2009
[ B S E At 2 TE M am
RERRSER / () Reflected in other
Reflected in profit / (loss) comprehensive income

B g Y B ) 2

Favourable Unfavourable Favourable Unfavourable

changes changes changes changes
BEUATFEEE Financial assets designated at fair

BRzemEE value through profit or loss
—E%E — Debt securities 77,545 (77,545) — —
77,545 (77,545) — —
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40. EMITEN A FEE »® 40. Fair values of financial instruments onsinves
(b) EZRAFEEIRzEMTEZAFE (b) Fair values of financial instruments carried at other than

=]

BRIZIES - RSB TRAGS AlIEE
72009412 A31 R 200812 A31H
ZAVEEXEZEAFEERARTE

Z RS

TRMEE
FREZZHBEZRE

TREE

LA SR A FT S 2
BEBITERE

ABSHR AT H Z
‘REAR

TREE
HEEIHBZERE

TEAas

LA#E SRR A FTH 2
BEEITERE

LA SR AR 2
REAE

198 k=417 « 2000 &= &3

Financial assets
Held-to-maturity investments

Financial liabilities

Certificates of deposit issued
at amortised cost

Subordinated liabilities valued
at amortised cost

Financial assets
Held-to-maturity investments

Financial liabilities

Certificates of deposit issued
at amortised cost

Subordinated liabilities valued
at amortised cost

fair value

All financial instruments are stated at fair value or carried at
amounts not materially different from their fair values as at
31st December, 2009 and 31st December, 2008 except as
follows:

KT HRITEE
The Group
2009 2008
AREE RREE
Carrying RNEEE Carrying RNEEE
value Fair value value Fair value

— — 10,254,961 10,266,685

100,000 99,577 750,000 751,077

1,744,897 1,873,885 1,743,773 1,569,352

KT ERIT
The Bank
2009 2008
BREE BREE
Carrying ANE(EE Carrying ANV EE
value Fair value value Fair value

— — 8,950,291 8,959,318

100,000 99,577 650,000 650,728

1,744,897 1,873,885 1,743,773 1,569,352



40. TRITENAFEE ®)
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(b)

& (&)

AEBHRATITEMBERBRR - UE
EEMTANDFEE-

(i)

(if)

(iii)

(iv)

TREEHROERFRNFEE
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40. Fair values of financial instruments (conznved)

(b)

Fair values of financial instruments carried at other than

fair value (continueqd)

The following methods and significant assumptions have been
applied in determining the fair values of financial instruments
presented in above.

)

(i)

(111)

(1)

the fair value of demand deposits and savings accounts
with no specific maturity is assumed to be the amount
payable on demand at the balance sheet date.

the fair value of variable rate financial instruments is
assumed to approximate their carrying amounts and, in
the case of loans and unquoted debt securities, does
not, therefore, reflect changes in their credit quality, as
the impact of credit risk is recognised separately by
deducting the amount of the impairment loss and
allowances from both the carrying amount and fair value.

the fair value of fixed rate loans and mortgages carried
at amortised cost is estimated by comparing market
interest rates when the loans were granted with current
market rates offered on similar loans. Changes in the
credit quality of loans within the portfolio are not taken
into account in determining gross fair values, as the impact
of credit risk is recognised separately by deducting the
amount of the impairment loss and allowances from both
the carrying amount and fair value.

the fair value of unquoted equity investments is estimated,
if possible, using applicable price / earnings ratios for
similar listed companies adjusted to reflect the specific
circumstances of the issuers.
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41. EREZE2009F12H31HILEE  41. Possible impact of amendments, new
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standards and Interpretations issued but
not yet effective for the year ended 31st

December, 2009

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA
has issued a number of amendments, new standards and
Interpretations which are not yet effective for the year ended 31st
December, 2009 and which have not been adopted in these financial
statements.

FELAT B #35k

Z &R
et ERE AR
Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or after

HKFRS 3 (Revised), 1/7/2009
Business combinations

Amendments to HKAS 27, 1/7/2009

Consolidated and separate financial statements

Amendments to HKAS 39, 1/7/2009
Financial instruments. Recognition and measurement
— Eligible hedged items

HK(IFRIC) 17, 1/7/2009

Distributions of non-cash assets to owners

Improvements to HKFRSs 2009 1/7/2009
B9
or

1/1/2010
HKFRS 9, 1/1/2013
Financial instruments

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of what the
impact of these amendments, new standards and Interpretations is
expected to be in the period of initial application.

So far it has concluded that the adoption of them is unlikely to
have a significant impact on the Group'’s results of operations and
financial position except for HKFRS 9, FAinancial instruments, which
may have an impact on the Group's results and financial position
arising from changes in the Group's classification and measurement
of financial instruments.



42.

43.

44,

B8 B & ;R
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42. Approval of the financial statements

43.

44,

These financial statements were approved and authorised for issue
by the Board of Directors on 29th March, 2010.

Provision for sales of structured investment

products

On 22nd July, 2009, on a without liability basis, the Bank entered
into an agreement with the HKMA, the Securities and Futures
Commission and 15 other distributing banks under which the Bank
would offer to certain customers to repurchase a structured
investment, known as Lehman Mini-bonds subscribed or purchased
through the Bank. The Bank has made an announcement on the
same date setting out the details of the offer. The amount paid and
payable by the Bank in the event that all eligible customers accept
the offer was HK$356.9 million (excluding any future recovery from
the underlying collateral).

Comparative figures

As a result of the application of HKAS 1 (revised 2007), Presentation
of financial statements, and HKFRS 8, Operating segments, certain
comparative figures have been adjusted to conform to current year's
presentation and to provide comparative amounts in respect of items
disclosed for the first time in 2009. Further details of these
developments are disclosed in Note 4.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information

(LCBBF T2 - Satbrsh) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

RAEMBHREMERATRAEECH M BER -
ER/TERITE (KR AAMEHR -

(a) BEXAZERRBESLR

The notes to the consolidated financial statements and the following
unaudited supplementary financial information are prepared to comply
with the Banking (Disclosure) Rules.

(a) Capital adequacy and liquidity ratios

(i) BXxzEHZE (i) Capital adequacy ratio
KFRITEE
The Group
2009 2008
MR12A3MBZERT R E Capital adequacy ratio as at 31st December  17.8% 15.4%
R12A3MBZZRLERGT R R Core capital adequacy ratio as at
31st December 10.7% 8.4%

a0 [8F 75 $R 3R P R ) B 3E38(e) B B AN 5=
BEAREE ML - NEERBIRT
EFEDRUAAEEEERARELRER

EERATHEARE Y AAFTRILE
HAERETRETHZWEAR -

- H—BRAF

- IE—RITREAN)BRAF
- WIE-HRTUEFH) ARAA
- WIFE—BRAA

- MIFE—FHFARRQA

- HAEREBRAA

—  Sunwadell Company Limited
—  Technico Limited

- KFRIT(REA)ARDA
—  KFHRITEFEARRDA

- XFREREBRAQF

— KFREEEERAT

- KFHAFBRAF

—  XFHRBRUREBRAERADA]

202 XS54 « 2009 FER

As mentioned in note 38(e) of “Notes to financial statements”
on the capital management of the Group, the calculation of
the regulatory capital and capital charges are in accordance
with the Banking (Capital) Rules.

In calculating the capital adequacy ratio of the Group, the
following subsidiaries are excluded from the basis of
consolidation for regulatory reporting purposes:

- CF Limited

- Chekiang First Bank (Nominees) Limited

- Chekiang First Bank (Trustees) Limited

- Chekiang First Limited

- Chekiang First Securities Company Limited

- Honfirst Investment Limited

- Sunwadell Company Limited

- Technico Limited

- Wing Hang Bank (Nominees) Limited

- Wing Hang Bank (Trustee) Limited

- Wing Hang Insurance Agency Limited

- Wing Hang Insurance Brokers Limited

- Wing Hang Shares Brokerage Company Limited
- Wing Hang Zurich Insurance Company Limited



(a) ﬁﬂ-‘?ﬁﬂ&um@ﬁ%t
(i) BEXZELEER(E)

{

L‘Lﬁ‘a’ﬁ

(a) Capital adequacy and liquidity ratios (consinues)
(i) Capital adequacy ratio (continued)

KT IRITERE
The Group
2009 2008
B ARERE AR I Components of capital base:
% E AR Core capital
R R R A AR AR AN Paid-up ordinary share capital 295,044 295,044
f& A5 (B AR Share premium 486,788 472,728
N Published reserves 7,803,347 7,451,845
B R Profit and loss account 1,555,933 221,514
Ve Less: Goodwill (1,306,430) (1,306,430)
DR P = R Total core capital before deductions 8,834,682 7,134,701
W RO BERZEIER Less: deductions from core capital (277,225) (155,246)
KR & 2 O B AR B Total core capital after deductions 8,557,457 6,979,455
B hn & A< Supplementary capital
BRAFEEEGHRFE L Reserves attributable to fair value
REEYmMEE R FE gains on revaluation of holdings
of land and buildings 224,700 189,475
BRATFEEEGHFBEAIHREE Reserves attributable to fair value
IR RAEBE F M E 4 = gains on revaluation of holdings
=L of available-for-sale equities
and debt securities 96,173 —
—RREIRITE R 2 BB FHE Regulatory reserve for general
banking risks 724,077 692,413
RERELER Collective impairment allowances 161,515 190,563
KABEEE Perpetual subordinated debt 4,825,782 4,843,813
VR A 2 Y A& A 48 R Total supplementary capital before
deductions 6,032,247 5,916,264
B M INE AR Z HEIE B Less: deductions from supplementary
capital (277,225) (155,246)
AR & 2 MY & A B 58 Total supplementary capital after
deductions 5,755,022 5,761,018
g 2 ERERBEE Total capital base after deductions 14,312,479 12,740,473
BLERRMINER 2 NEIER Total deductions from the core capital
4R and supplementary capital 554,450 310,492
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(a) BEXZRERRBESL R @)
(i) FHURBDESILE

2EFHRPES L X

(a) Capital adequacy and liquidity ratios (consinues)
(ii) Average liquidity ratio

KFRITEE
The Group
2009 2008
Average liquidity ratio for the year 53.6% 441%

2EFORPES LI DREF BRI
EEPIMRAGE - L XEREFES
REER((2ER] HREBRARITR
BOSBRHBARZRBE ARG
g .

(b) REESB2EFERDMN

WEDEERDRRXGEF 2ME X
BrhEBRARRAR —&Ms  ETARBR
THEBRAR: AHERZEREFLIFE
RAFEZ — TR RZERZETY
REXRITZENDIT > MZRITZBIRF
BRI 5 — P °

The average liquidity ratio for the year includes the liquidity
positions of the Bank and certain of its financial subsidiaries,
which is the basis of computation agreed with the Hong Kong
Monetary Authority (“HKMA"), and has been computed in
accordance with the Fourth Schedule to the Hong Kong Banking
Ordinance.

(b) Advances to customers analysed by

geographical area

The geographical information is classified by the geographical location
of the counterparties after taking into account any risk transfer. In
general, such transfer of risk takes place if the claims are guaranteed
by a party in a geographical location which is different from that of
the borrower or if the claims are on an overseas branch of a bank
whose head office is located in another geographical location.

KFHRITEHE
The Group
2009

B iR

3EAUE

ZEFER
EPER A Overdue &R i
k) ZFEEF  advances to REERE HELER
Gross Impaired customers Individual Collective
advances to advances to  for over three impairment impairment
customers customers months allowances allowances
BB Hong Kong 61,145,674 315,870 174,827 84,496 122,588
| Macau 9,087,581 82,094 48,863 862 18,220
A Mainland China 6,844,192 11,533 10,261 848 13,718
HAh Others 3,419,146 581 1,827 — 6,859
80,496,593 410,078 235,778 86,206 161,385

204 K=517 « 2009 FER



(b) BB B2EFERD N (@) (b) Advances to customers analysed by
geographical area «onzinved

KZHRITEE
The Group
2008

[RE LS

SEAKRE

ZEFER
BFEX HE Overdue &5 B
ek ZFEEHR  advances to EZERE HELER
Gross Impaired customers Individual Collective
advances to advances to  for over three impairment impairment
customers customers months allowances allowances
B Hong Kong 62,914,486 476,291 171,445 200,650 149,259
i Macau 8,823,107 69,755 39,116 30,150 20,926
B A i Mainland China 5,209,360 5,970 5,970 2,051 12,357
Hity Others 3,309,243 14,492 17,517 4,102 7,864
80,256,196 566,508 234,048 236,953 190,406
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(c) RITEDBE2EFER
#r

()  TIERTEI B 2ARBREMERD
EXLE BREERZ2RESE -

Further analysis of advances to customers

by industry sectors

(i)  The following information concerning the percentage of
advances covered by collateral or other security by industry
sectors is prepared by classifying the advances according to

the usage of the advances.

KFRITEH
The Group
2009 2008
A A A A
Bes B e
Bo Bo
% of gross % of gross
advances advances
covered by covered by
collateral collateral
EEBERAZER Advances for use in Hong Kong
T EEREeR Industrial, commercial and financial
—MEER — Property development 49.7 33.6
—MEKRE — Property investment 94.0 95.9
— B S — Financial concerns 19.8 22.0
—RELKLRL — Stockbrokers 98.5 73.0
—PBETEE — Wholesale and retail trade 65.6 80.5
—BIER — Manufacturing 55.4 50.8
— B ER R — Transport and transport equipment 96.3 96.2
— BB — Information technology 87.5 71.5
—REEBEZER — Share financing 99.8 98.7
—HAft — Others 54.9 70.5
& A Individuals
—BEIEEAHE] - LA — Advances for the purchase of flats
BEL2EERE R in Home Ownership Scheme,
[HEEERETE E Private Sector Participation
BEEREEBTFZER Scheme and Tenants Purchase
Scheme or their respective
successor schemes 100.0 98.6
-—BEHMEEMEZER — Advances for the purchase of other
residential properties 99.8 99.6
—EABEXR — Credit card advances 1.3 —
—H — Others 61.7 61.0
86.1 88.3
BEZmE Trade finance 60.8 56.0
EEBUIMERAZER Advances for use outside Hong Kong
— B A — Mainland China 81.5 81.0
—BF — Macau 94.9 85.9
—Efth — Others 84.7 83.4
87.2 83.2
85.7 85.5
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(c) RITESTBE2EFERE—FF

)

(i) TIRTESBEZEFERE—TOW
ER o RREER AR E M7
ERNPREPLERBEEEI0% ©

NERE
BEEMEEYEZER
EEEUIMERZER

—HE A
—&F

NERE
BEHBREENZEZER
EERIMMERZER

—HERt
—&F

Property investment
Advances for the
purchase of other
residential properties
Advances for use
outside Hong Kong
- Mainland China
- Macau

Property investment

Advances for the
purchase of other
residential properties

Advances for use
outside Hong Kong
- Mainland China
-Macau

Further analysis of advances to customers

by industry sectors (continvea)

(i) The following information concerning the further analysis of
advances to customers by industry sectors is prepared by
classifying the advances according to the usage of the advances
in respect of industry sectors which constitute not less than
10% of gross advances to customers.

XFRITE
The Group
2009

ERH FRRE

SEAMUE EfHR

ZEFPER WaERI%
Overdue Impairment FRRE
advances allowances MR
RPEH to &R B chargedto  Impairment
B%  customers HEER HEER income allowances
Gross for over Individual Collective statement  written off
advances to three  impairment  impairment ~ during the during the
customers months allowances  allowances year year
13,879,095 29,143 3,618 22,284 1,609 3,006
17,584,737 16,338 917 32,997 426 —
13,971,542 96,346 54,820 39,895 23,548 23,579
10,374,913 48,782 862 13,084 15,644 42,123

KXFRITEE
The Group
2008

ERH ERRE

SEAMUE EfHR

LEFER WERIIX
Overdue Impairment FRRE
advances allowances MR
RFPEX to &R BE  chargedto  Impairment
@E  customers RE%ERE RE%ERE income allowances
Gross for over Individual Collective statement  written off
advances to three  impairment  impairment  duringthe  during the
customers months allowances  allowances year year
15,242,500 44,205 5,651 31,901 4,655 2,722
16,815,473 18,445 994 34,633 1,126 =
13,162,173 69,108 55,962 44,641 83,093 50,304
10,757,163 27,127 18,161 9,882 33,167 1,326
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(d) BHAREEERBPEE (d) Overdue and rescheduled assets
(i) BHEREEERHZEFEN (i) Overdue and rescheduled advances to customers
KFRITEE
The Group
2009 2008
EEFER EEFER
BEEAL BEEAL
AP FEEBRBIER Gross advances to customers which have % of total % of total
B been overdue with respect to either £ advances to x| advances to
principal or interest for periods of: Amount customers Amount customers
-6 AT — 6 months or less but
E3EANE over 3 months 46,822 0.06 70,570 0.09
—FEHZUT — 1 year or less but
B6EA N E over 6 months 49,613 0.06 77,031 0.10
—1F L - Over 1 year 139,343 0.17 86,447 0.1
235,778 0.29 234,048 0.30
BHEFEEFRRE 2B Covered portion of overdue advances 173,055 175,647
BREFERARRE 2D Uncovered portion of overdue advances 62,723 58,401
235,778 234,048
BRERZERRAE Current market values of collateral held
against covered portion of overdue
advances 477,929 291,741
BHRERZARRE Individual impairment allowances made
A on overdue advances 62,723 58,401

BHREFERCEMRIZRMERE

& o

HEERAHMERLASHFSEBHR

EERNAEN  BOBRBBHER -
EOMNRC B REFEDREN
B AEE D HEEZERTRIERY
EXR - MRAFEFBHAEC X EMER
NEERAANKBEF LB EE - &7
HZEFNCRHERLEAEERANK
EZRFE > MBHDAEERAMZE
REZKRALEFBHZEHER A
REEZERSE(FEY -

208 XZ417 » 2009 FE5

Collateral held with respect to overdue advances to customers
are mainly properties and vehicles.

Advances with a specific repayment date are classified as
overdue when the principal or interest is overdue and remains
unpaid at the year end. Loans repayable by regular instalments
are treated as overdue when an instalment payment is overdue
and remains unpaid at year end. Loans repayable on demand
are classified as overdue either when a demand for repayment
has been served on the borrower but repayment has not been
made in accordance with the demand notice, and / or when
the loans have remained continuously outside the approved
limit advised to the borrower for more than the overdue period
in question.
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(i)

EEBRHZERRERBRANGT B
AL AL B K Kk AR R AR SR R R (8
EMSEARBNRERZER  MEE
R ZEFIERALIEAREE 2 —REE K
o BEERBARBEFENGR T HIEB
HBB3EA ZERRAR - Raotfra
™

EEERMZEPER

(d) Overdue and rescheduled assets (onzinved)

(i)

Rescheduled advances to customers

Overdue and rescheduled advances to customers
(continued)

Rescheduled advances are those advances which have been
restructured or renegotiated because of a deterioration in the
financial position of the borrower, or of the inability of the
borrower to meet the original repayment schedule and for
which the revised repayment terms are non-commercial to
the Group. Rescheduled advances are stated net of any advances
that have subsequently become overdue for over 3 months
and can be analysed as follows:

KFIRITEHE
The Group
2009 2008
EEFER EEFER
RMEADL READL
% of total % of total
€% advances to €% advances to
Amount customers Amount customers
105,501 0.13 45,292 0.06

72009412 4318 2008124318 -
AEBMETRITRAEZFAEF - A B
KEFTEFRAZER -

There were no advances to banks which were overdue or
rescheduled as at 31st December, 2009 and 31st December, 2008.

HiBHEE (ii) Other overdue assets
XFHRITEE
The Group
2009 2008
ReFEEBH Trade bills which have been overdue with respect
ZESEE to either principal or interest for periods of:
—6fEAIAMESMEHALA L  —6 months or less but over 3 months — —
— 1A TE6MEA K £ — 1 year or less but over 6 months = —
—1FA E — Over 1 year 76 800
76 800
ReHNBEBHIFLALZ  Debt securities which have been overdue
B1%7E 75 with respect to either principal or
interest for periods of over 1 year 85,603 —

M2009F 128318 © B2 ERH B S
BREMEEUNRATFEEFABRE ZS
MEEIR[AHEESRHEE]N -

M2009F 128318 » BFEEHMEE]
NEGBEAEARZEWE  E£8 A
75 #29,206,0007T (20084F : &) o

Overdue debt securities were included in “Financial assets
designated at fair value through profit or loss” and “Available-
for-sale financial assets” as at 31st December, 2009.

Included in “Other assets” as at 31st December, 2009 are
receivables of HK$29,206,000 (2008: nil) which are overdue
within 4 months.
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(e) PEIAMFRITEETF AR (e) Non-bank Mainland China exposures
REAMIERITEEFPRABR ST - 215K The analysis on non-bank Mainland China exposures includes
CERHEEENRNRITRIBHONBARZ exposures of the Bank and certain of its subsidiaries on the basis
[ZBg o agreed with the HKMA.

KFHRITEH
The Group
2009
BEABR EEAEGEXR & 51
LRZER  WINZEE REZEHE
On-balance  Off-balance [R\R 4B EE Individual
sheet sheet Total  impairment
(BEHETEE) (In millions of HK$ equivalent) exposures exposures exposures  allowances
MTE Mainland entities 9,310 761 10,071 9
ETENZz 2R RMEA Companies and individuals outside
MARBERZEE the Mainland where the credit is
granted for use in the Mainland 5,315 186 5,501 45
Hth 32 5 % F M E & Other counterparties the exposures
BAREERERER to whom are considered by the
FRITEREP B Group to be non-bank
Mainland exposures 876 86 962 —
15,501 1,033 16,534 54
KFRITEE
The Group
2008
BEABR HEAGBR &5l
LRZER  WINZEE REZEHE
On-balance  Off-balance [BR B EE Individual
sheet sheet Total  impairment
(BEBETEE) (In millions of HK$ equivalent) exposures exposures exposures  allowances
B Mainland entities 7,320 787 8,107 11
EFEMNzREIREA Companies and individuals outside
mARBEAZEE the Mainland where the credit is
granted for use in the Mainland 6,087 13 6,100 41
Hth X 5% FmE R Other counterparties the exposures
BAREERERER to whom are considered by the
FRITEEPRR Group to be non-bank
Mainland exposures 544 6 550 3
13,951 806 14,757 55
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BREE (f)
BRERERDRIGEF 2MER X
BLREBERAEAR - —KMF @ £ TABR
TAEBBER : BHEER2BEREBAIER
ZHEFRE —THER  HZEEZET
HRERXBITZEINDIT - MRRITZ @M
ERBRNE AR °

R Macau

B A3 Mainland China

M Australia

Hip B K& Other Asia Pacific

H United States

HithFg 3k kb EBK Other North and South
American countries

R R IEM Middle East and Africa

= Germany

RE United Kingdom

H At BUMBI R Other European countries

Cross-border claims

The information concerning cross-border claims has been classified
by the geographical location of the counterparties after taking into
account any risk transfer. In general, such transfer of risk takes place
if the claims are guaranteed by a party in a geographical location
which is different from that of the counterparty or if the claims are
on an overseas branch of a bank whose head office is located in
another geographical location.

KFHRITEE
The Group
2009
RITRER
Hinh & plrs
Banks and N

other financial  Public sector EHAftb &5t
institutions entities Others Total
55 = 6,425,736 6,425,791
3,427,139 = 3,456,106 6,883,245
7,810,975 — 33,270 7,844,245
1,917,904 1,232,692 2,020,980 5,171,576
3,210,613 — 9,148,470 12,359,083

1,714,670 1,522,894 1,255,533 4,493,097

500,746 = 352,113 852,859
3,064,984 — 5,691 3,070,675
5,894,120 — 46,659 5,940,779
4,199,741 1,351,623 662,378 6,213,742

31,740,947 4,107,209 23,406,936 59,255,092
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(f) B e

(f) Cross-border claims (consinvea)

KFHRITEE
The Group
2008
RITRER
H fih & RS
Banks and NEHRE

other financial  Public sector Hith =)
institutions entities Others Total
| Macau 84 — 10,575,239 10,575,323
B A i Mainland China 3,191,588 — 4,164,244 7,355,832
BN Australia 3,565,927 — 83,800 3,649,727
HpH K& Other Asia Pacific 6,155,112 — 1,749,304 7,904,416
e United States 3,588,733 — 3,623,322 7,212,055

HipmERIEERR Other North and South American
countries 2,277,265 — 759,143 3,036,408
R R IEM Middle East and Africa 209 — 63,248 63,457
= Germany 2,077,647 — 7,874 2,085,521
HE United Kingdom 6,129,317 — 68,080 6,197,397
H fth BUMNBI R Other European countries 8,315,721 — 102,668 8,418,389
35,301,603 — 21,196,922 56,498,525

FERREBEZHEMNIE

(i)

AEAEEEAT R RAEEEZR
B ARBEREE (EERR) FHEAF
HEARENR  BXFRT(PE)BERA
B MORFIKF RITER A R AR E ARG
BXRAEEARER - AEEERNATE
A RBBAERITE (B RAIFE
MEARFTREX :

- ZEBEK

- REREERD

- BEEBIRRS

- BABMKREBRAA

AT ERER R AEBE AR E
18 ) #0 L R I0AE BUEE TR A8 % 5 T
H o RAABERETRRAEEHER
EEEA -
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(g) Additional disclosures on credit risk
management

0]

Capital requirement

In calculating the capital adequacy ratio of the Group for
regulating reporting purposes, the Group’s capital requirements
are calculated under the Standardised (Credit Risk) Approach,
except for Wing Hang Bank (China) Limited and Banco Weng
Hang, S.A. which the capital requirements are calculated under
the Basic Approach. The Group uses the following external
credit assessment institutions (“ECAIs") to calculate its capital
adequacy requirements prescribed in the Banking (Capital)
Rules:

- Fitch Ratings

= Moody's Investors Service, Inc.

- Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services

- Rating and Investment Information, Inc.

The following capital requirement is made by multiplying the
Group's risk-weighted amount derived from the relevant
calculation approach by 8%. It does not reflect the Group's
actual regulatory capital.



() FERREEZEMNIE @

(i) BARER(
(1) REER BREEUEERBR)F
A ENEERBRERERD

(g) Additional disclosures on credit risk
management (continvea)

(i)

Capital requirement (continued)

(M

The capital requirements on each class of exposure
calculated under the Standardised (Credit Risk) Approach

T at the balance sheet date can be analysed as follow:
2009 2008
2B kB B - Classes of exposure:
—BHEE — Sovereign 644 42
—NEHEE — Public sector entity 93,508 74,218
—RITRIZE - Bank 416,520 629,979
—BHEE — Securities firm 285 611
— b3 — Corporate 2,016,353 2,006,996
—HEIEA — Cash items 499 375
—EETE - Regulatory retail 658,841 738,337
—EERIBER — Residential mortgage loans 585,279 523,026
— H A IE B HA ) & b — Other exposures which are

not past due 257,210 207,590
— B E [ — Past due 37,777 12,698

BEABERARRZ Total capital requirements for
ERERETE on-balance sheet exposures 4,066,916 4,193,872
—BEEEEBNRIER — Direct credit substitutes 91,475 82,751
—R5B@2HAEE — Transaction-related contingencies 3,242 3,106
— B EBZRAER — Trade-related contingencies 11,228 11,483
— H fth A HE — Other commitments 38,331 20,777
—EX54 — Exchange rate contracts 8,798 24,667
—FMEEH — Interest rate contracts 20,488 34,603
—RipEH — Equity contracts 98 4,068
—FETEIAREEYN — Credit derivative contracts — 2,120

BAEBERINERZ Total capital requirements for
BEAREREE off-balance sheet exposures 173,660 183,575
4,240,576 4,377,447
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(g) FERRER 2BEIMEE @)

> (&)
E%’ CRERGEEFER
BRBREAZRINMOT :

(g) Additional disclosures on credit risk
management (continvea)

0]

Capital requirement (continued)

The capital requirements on each class of exposure
calculated under the Basic Approach at the balance
sheet date can be analysed as follow:

2009 2008
[E B fE Rl - Classes of exposure:

—-BHER — Sovereign 10,714 10,251
—NEHE — Public sector entity 1,040 406
—RITRZE - Bank 50,479 40,623
—R&IEA — Cash items — 1,828
—EERBEXK — Residential mortgage loans 302,382 276,272
— H R — Other exposures 1,102,215 1,091,363

BAEBBERARRZ Total capital requirements for
BERERMETE on-balance sheet exposures 1,466,830 1,420,743
—EEEEBNIER — Direct credit substitutes 12,332 26,789
— RSB RAER — Transaction-related contingencies 8,620 607
—B 5B AER — Trade-related contingencies 5,597 2,097
— H b AE — Other commitments 47,559 70,466
EXRE4) — Exchange rate contracts 78 621
—FEEH — Interest rate contracts 937 437

BAEBGBERINERZ Total capital requirements for
BERERMETE off-balance sheet exposures 75,123 101,017
1,541,953 1,521,760

(i) FER (ii) Credit risk exposures

J:L% Eﬁ&%%ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬂ@%%%ﬁ&ﬁﬁ
RTINS BEERR - AEBERRRTT
XER)RUNBIMAERT » BEH
AT AR BN ER 1T Y SR 1T AR AT RC 8 Y [l ez 1
HECH -

214 K=517 « 2009 FE3R

Credit ratings from above-mentioned ECAIs are used for all
classes of credit exposures mentioned below. The Group
follows the process prescribed in Part 4 of the Banking (Capital)
Rules to map the ratings to the exposures booked in the

Bank’s banking book.
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(g) Additional disclosures on credit risk
management (continvea)

(i) =ERK (&) (ii) Credit risk exposures (continued)
REER - REREBNREE(EER An analysis of the credit risk calculated under Standardised
R)ETEAENEERR ST ¢ (Credit Risk) Approach by class of exposures at the balance
sheet date is as follows:
2009
RAER
RS
TR
ahfEE
Lg%
Total
RMERR exposure
FRE  covered by
R REERRR ZBEREE  recognised
RIEHE 2Bk BRIESE BRNE Total  quarantees
Exposures after recognised Risk-weighted BEE  exposure  or recognised
el credit risk mitigation amounts Total risk-~ covered by credit
Total B R B T weighted recognised  derivative
exposures Rated Unrated Rated Unrated amounts  collateral  contracts
BEAERA: On-balance Sheet:
-EnEE - Sovereign 9780742 28,296,214 - 8,049 - 8,049 - -
-DEHE — Public sector entity 6,003,499 2910982 2,933,250 582,196 586,650 1,168,846 — 3383837
- BRRRRA - Multilateral development bank 683,270 683,270 - - - - = =
-RR% - Bank 31694039 16810420 756270 4926094 280400 520649 — 14134811
-E5% - Securities firm #3770 - 7129 - 3,565 3565 406,640 -
-t - Corporate 28120724 4,078,453 22,457,801 2,746,608 22,457,801 25,204,409 834,893 904,954
-REER - Cash items 544,651 — 544,651 - 6,241 6,241 - -
-EETE - Regulatory retail 11,682,953 — 10,980,690 — 8235517 8235517 441,259 261,003
-HERBER - Residential mortgage loans 23,044,934 — 19,826,660 — 71315989 7,315,989 — 328214
-HiEER AR - Other exposures which are
not past due exposures 3,656,008 M75 3173347 “7s o 3173341 3215122 440,886 -
-BHER ~ Past due exposures 384,019 649 377523 — 472209 472009 147,026 6,929
116,008,609 52,827,610 61,057,321 8304722 42,531,719 50,836,441 2,270,704 21,909,808
BERERN: Off-balance sheet;
-BBMIETARSS - off-balance sheet exposures other
BEFETEAHA  than OTC derivative transactions or
ZEERERMEAR credit derivative contracts 1451351 114228 1,140,556 75443 1106563 1,182,006 196,567 1M
-BIMTETERS - OTC derivative transactions 1,096,885 1,038,547 29,902 338,833 28,466 367,299 28,436 -
-EEfAIAGH - Credit derivative contracts 748980 255102 493878 127551 493878 621,429 - -
3297,216 1,407,877 1,664,336 501827  1,628907 2,170,734 225,003 111
119,305,825 54,235,487 62,721,657 8,846,549 44,160,626 53,007,175  2,495707 21,910,979
RERERIL2ER Exposures deducted from capital base 554,450
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(g) GERKREE 2HEHIMIE @ (g) Additional disclosures on credit risk
management (continvea)
(i) =ERR (&) (ii) Credit risk exposures (continued)
208
RUER
RS
f4TA
Rz
2BhEE
Total

FAERL exposure
fEZ  covered by

RUREERER ZEBEE  recognised
RHEREZER Bl ESE BRIE Total  guarantees
Exposures after recognised Risk-weighted BEE  exposure  or recognised
el credit risk mitigation amounts Total risk-~ covered by credit
Total B B R R weighted  recognised  derivative
exposures Rated Unrated Rated Unrated amounts  collateral contracts
BERREN: On-balance Sheet:

-EHEE - Sovereign 2764358 3,809,743 = 522 = 522 = =
-REBE - Public sector entity 731603 4,638,656 — 927,731 — 927,731 - —
-4BRERN - Mulilateral development bank 16,282 16,282 - - - - - =
-RiIA% - Bank 34,731,755 32,932,810 256,659 7,759,321 15415 7,874,736 — 1,557,901
-E5H - Securities firm 83,084 = 15,266 = 7,633 7633 67,818 -
~% - Corporate 21612547 2794747 23326545 1760911 23326545  25,087,45% 1,111,398 406,765
-R&BA - Cash items 455,680 = 455,680 — 4,682 4,682 - -
-EEZE - Regulatory retail 12,838,386 — 12,305,617 — 929213 9229213 432937 99,831
-fERBEH - Residential mortgage loans 21,517,124 — 18,582,557 — 653788 6537828 4706 2,930,461

-EtFAR AR - Other exposures which are not
past due exposures 2,197,750 1385 2,593,490 1385 2593490 2,594,875 202,875 -
- BEER - Past due exposures 152,511 6,499 146,012 181 158,550 158,731 17,729 6,499
103,701,680 44200122 57,681,826 10,450,051 4197335  52,423407 1937463 5001457

EERBRI: Off-balance sheet;

~BEMTETER S - oft-balance sheet exposures other
ERTETARHMSN  than OTC derivative transactions

LEEBERINER or credit derivative contracts 1,080,241 99410 790449 66,006 776697 842703 190,38 5,038
-BIMIETRARS - OTC derivative transactions 2055367 1720036 211,292 588563 203169 791732 124,039 =
~-EEfATRAN - Credit derivative contracts 710248 100000 610248 50000 610248 660,248 = =

384585 1919446  1611,989 704560  1590,114 2294683 314,421 5,038

107,547,536 46,119,568 59293815 11,154,620 43563470 54,718,090 2,251,884 5006495

RERERAHR Exposures deducted from

LER capital base 310,492
LA = @ B =2 5 B HBR M8 R 1R E ZE & HY AR The above exposures are principal amount or credit equivalent
PHESEESESE(WER) - amount, as applicable, net of individual impairment allowances.
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(iii)

BEE(FERR) SHEEFENR S Y
FREERR

ERSIMTETARS  EERARS
REENMETAGH (BREETET
BEAWBIN MEENRXZHFEER
B AEEBEEETUEXRBR5HE
EFBEEERE  YRBAKENER
BRIRTRERZES EREREREER
FBERER - £ 8RR AR HEF
8 BERSRERME - LAEER
RETETZERRMBERZHFEIRS

-
FRZBREEE -

il

HEMTETANBEFREFROBER
EAREENERFMAELES - BIARE
RBFED THREZRDEERE  XHHF -
Em Rk HhEEE S Br R E AR
MR METHERATRS2ET
i ARBERRANERASTESD
% HERER -

(g) Additional disclosures on credit risk
management (continvea)

(iii)

Counterparty credit risk-related exposures calculated
under the Standardised (Credit Risk) Approach

In respect of the Group’s counterparty credit risk which arises
from over-the-counter (“OTC") derivative transactions, repo-
style transactions and credit derivative contracts (other than
recognised credit derivative contracts), all credit limits are
established in advance of transacting the business and credit
and settlement risk must be correctly captured, monitored
and reported in accordance with the Group risk methodologies.
Credit exposures are measured in book or market value terms
depending on the product involved. These methods of
calculating credit exposure apply to all counterparties or
reference entities in transaction.

The policy for secured collateral on derivatives is guided by
the Group's Loaning Manual ensuring the due-diligence
necessary to fully understand the effectiveness of netting and
collateralisation by jurisdiction, counterparty, product and
agreement type is fully assessed and that the due-diligence
standards are high and consistently applied.
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(g) GERBEE 2EMIE @ (g) Additional disclosures on credit risk
management (continvea)
(iii) REE (FERR) FEETENRSH (iii) Counterparty credit risk-related exposures calculated
FEERR (&) under the Standardised (Credit Risk) Approach (continued)
(1) BRZEFHEZRBREZER (1) Analysis of the major classes of its exposures by
S counterparty type
2009 2008
BIMTE EE6TE BIMTE EENTE
TARS TEAH ITEXS TEAAH
OoTC Credit OoTC Credit
derivative derivative derivative derivative
transactions contracts  transaction contracts
HEEHE Notional amounts:
—RITRIZE — Banks 41,424,338 — 48,169,347 —
— — Corporates 3,907,653 748,980 11,206,812 1,083,753
—Hh — Others 1,449,062 — 4,383,020 —
46,781,053 748,980 63,759,179 1,083,753

EESEHELN Credit equivalent amounts

FR R A 2 H 3 o or net credit exposures net
&2 =8 R B of recognised collateral:
FE
—RITRAZE - Banks 1,032,661 — 1,677,574 —
— 1 — Corporates 30,816 748,980 164,382 710,248
—HAh — Others 4,972 — 89,372 —
1,068,449 748,980 1,931,328 710,248
J2\ B i R Risk-weighted amounts:
—iRITRAZE — Banks 336,242 — 571,471 —
— b — Corporates 27,328 621,429 138,992 660,248
—Efb — Others 3,729 — 81,269 —
367,299 621,429 791,732 660,248
PA20094F 12 A31H K& 20085% 12 A There are no repo-style transactions as at 31st December,
318 - HEETRBERARS - 2009 and 31st December, 2008.
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(g) Additional disclosures on credit risk

management (continvea)

(iii) REE (FERR) FEEFTENRSH (iii) Counterparty credit risk-related exposures calculated
FEERR (&) under the Standardised (Credit Risk) Approach (continued)
2) RSHEFEERBRIW (2)  Analysis of the counterparty party credit risk exposures

2009 2008
BINTE BEEITE BINTE BEEME
IAXRS TEAH IARS TAEH
oTC Credit oTC Credit
derivative derivative derivative derivative
transactions contracts  transaction contracts
FEBFEARZS : Non-repo style transactions:
—FERBEARS — gross total positive fair value
ZATEE which are not repo-style
F&#eE transactions 660,549 508 1,263,817 5,928
HUR BT FT #5322 7] 2 Recognised collateral held
ERm before any haircuts:
—ROIREFERK — cash on deposit
with the Bank 218,743 — 290,073 —
—E%E — debt securities — — 2,168 =
—REZ 5 - equity securities 71,074 — 70,099 —
—Hfw — others — = — —
289,817 — 362,340 —
EEZEHEN Credit equivalent amounts
MR F#5R A or net credit exposures
ZERmEZ net of recognised
EERRBRFE collateral held 1,068,449 748,980 1,931,328 710,248
ENE:2 ¢ Risk weighted amounts 367,299 621,429 791,732 660,248
REEAREZ Notional amount of recognised
RAEETE credit derivative contracts
TREEHZ which provide credit potection — — — —
RELE
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(g) FERREER ZEIMNIE @

(iii)

(iv)

BEE(EERR) FTEEFENR S Y

FEERR (&)

B EAXRZHEFEERARMNEE
ETRAH:

RARERAEBEZEEAS :

(g) Additional disclosures on credit risk
management (continvea)

(iii)

Counterparty credit risk-related exposures calculated

under the Standardised (Credit Risk) Approach (continued)

(3)  Credit derivative contracts which create exposures to
counterparty credit risk:

2009
FELH

Nominal amounts

2008
FEDTH

Nominal amounts

Used for management of the

Group's credit portfolio

—EEENES — Credit default swaps
B A RBE Protection bought — 200,000
ot R E Protection sold 748,980 883,753
748,980 1,083,753

AR S B & b 15 i
AEBOBRAE - AEFAELREEN
RAFEFENBERA TSI ENEER

RIBRITE (BA) KA RBADFHEAHE
EERKBAEUNEEFREEHHREL
FUFEERTE - BIRTTER(BEA) SAI—
B RBEERFEEEH EAAREE
ARREERBRERNGE - @EAR
FERBRERRFNAZEFREEL
BE - ERIBIRITR (BA)RA - ERA]
FRABNBEEERRIE M o
TEENBRELRAELBFRMNE
HRAECEREEER - MAEEERA
MEFBHEI0KR A F - HRIHHE IR &M
ARV BIEAEM -

ERBHORNA EMEEZBIRE - Al
AELBIEAEMBZBYME -

AREEMBSHRAERmERER -
B RIR1TER (BA) R A E80RMHL -
BRETRNRITENR &= HEIE
B8R/ EARAZZMETORE - U
RERRABEBES °

220 K=817 « 2000 FE3

(iv)

Credit risk mitigation
The Group's policy provides that netting is only to be applied
where it has the legal right to do so.

Under the Banking (Capital) Rules, recognised netting is defined
as any netting done pursuant to a valid bilateral netting
arrangement. Consistent with the Banking (Capital) Rules, only
bilateral netting arrangements are included for capital adequacy
credit risk mitigation calculation. While the use of multi-lateral
netting arrangement is allowed for internal credit risk
management, it is not a valid credit risk mitigation under the
Banking (Capital) Rules.

It is the Group’s policy that all corporate and institutional
facilities be reviewed (and hence revalued) at least on an annual
basis. Where facilities have been overdue for more than 90
days and are tangibly secured, the collateral must be revalued
not less than every 3 months.

For residential mortgage loans that are more than 90 days
past due, the mortgaged property must be revalued not less
than every 3 months.

The main types of recognised collateral taken by the Group
are those as stated in Section 80 of the Banking (Capital)
Rules, including (but not limited to) cash on deposit, gold
bullion, equities listed in a main index and / or a recognised
exchange and various recognised debt securities.



() FERREEZEMNIE @

(iv)

(vi)

(vii)

\

MR EERREE (&)
NERTTE (B AN) #1215 9816 K2 5 9916 Fir
@t FERREERETETAGYN
R K (= B R e T AR
RoEREBREBIER  EXRR
17 - bEERVAEGHTELTEIR
R - FERKREAABNREBRE
R B Prés BRA-SK A EEERTAR - =k
mRRERE & RIS ATA A3 A EMVTE
B A ERRSERERRIRER
B o

AEERMEANBEEERR (BAE
RRRER) BB I FEERNE
ERTHERARETRER

BEEFS

200912 A31H KX2008%F12 A 31
H AEBEREZEEERR) FEER
EXGEEFE  UEEBEZFHLR

)
ZoN

mSARERER
RERB - EE (MHRR) 5t EAG
EmZRBNEAREZRMT

(g) Additional disclosures on credit risk
management (continvea)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

Credit risk mitigation (continuea)

As stated in Sections 98 and 99 of the Banking (Capital) Rules,
certain guarantees and credit derivative contracts are recognised
for credit risk mitigation purposes. The main types of guarantees
are from sovereigns, corporate and banks. With corporate
guarantees, in order for it to be recognised as a credit risk
mitigants, it must have a credit rating of A- or better by Standard
& Poor’s Ratings Services, Fitch Ratings and Rating and
Investment Information, Inc, or a credit rating of A3 or better
by Moody’s Investors Service.

There were immaterial credit and market risk concentrations
within the credit risk mitigants (recognised collateral and
guarantees) used by the Group.

Asset securitisation

The Group has no asset securitisation exposures under the
Standardised (Credit Risk) Approach and Basic Approach at
31st December, 2009 and 31st December 2008.

Market risk capital charge

The capital charge for market risk calculated in accordance
with the Standardised (Market Risk) Approach at the balance
sheet date is as follow:

2009 2008
SRRz ERER Capital charge for market risk
—MERE R (BIEE#E) — Interest rate exposures
(including options) 174,715 220,910
—REE R (BB E) — Equity rate exposures
(including options) 3,185 2,451
—SMNERRE (B 1EE S M) — Foreign exchange exposures
(including gold and options) 3,058 1,732
180,958 225,093

EERBERER
WEEE  REREEHEAHELE
BRHARSRNT -

LERRZERENR

(vii) Operational risk capital charge

Capital charge for operational risk

The capital charge for operational risk calculated in accordance
with the Basic Indicator Approach at the balance sheet date
is as follow:

2009 2008

476,771 486,675
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(g) FERREER ZEIMNIE @

(viii) SRATERA IR R E B

(ix)

SEISERAETEER S QRSB
REARENRERE - @0 EAHH
ERF  ANEERBERABFEEE
HEREIRIAHEESREE] AT
FIBR o B EHE B S R TE2(F) (i) R (iii)
it 2 X F B B 5T B X B 75 K 5
H o ERMNBREAEEMAEAREIR
B MzERERELRBBEIAH
RRFFMALE - AREREERT & AR EAR
B R FTEBRMEEMARRS -

AREHR M
—ERE BT EREREA
Was R
— EBH 0 & A0 ER

$RAT BRI YR 2R & B
MERERIRBAEMNAEETE -

FRRRNAERFAEER  F2H
[ 75 4 < P 3 | RO B RE38(c) ©

(g) Additional disclosures on credit risk
management (continvea)

(viii) Equity exposures in banking’s book

Investments in equity shares which are intended to be held
on a continuing basis, but which do not comprise investments
in associates or subsidiaries, are classified as available-for-sale
securities and are reported in the balance sheet as “Held-to-
maturity investment” and “Available-for-sale financial assets”.
Available-for-sale securities are measured at fair value as
described in notes 2(f)(ii) and (iii) on the financial statements.
Included within this category are investments made by the
Group for strategic purposes, which are subject to additional
internal procedures and approvals to ensure that the investment
is in accordance with the Group’s strategy and to ensure
compliance with all relevant regulatory and legal restrictions.

2009 2008
Cumulative realised gains from sales
and liquidations (13,055) 32,894
Unrealised gains:
—recognised in reserve but not
through income statement 35,018 15

— deducted from the supplementary

capital — _

(ix)

Interest rate exposures in banking’s book
Interest rate exposures are calculated under the Price Value
of a Basis Point (“PVBP"”) methodology.

For the information of the nature and measurement of the
risk, please refer to note 38(c) of “Notes to the financial

statements”.
2009 2008
ks xETT ks T
HK dollars Us dollars HK dollars Us dollars
FERZB)100E 2, Interest rate changes by 100 basis
points

—BF|IA EF100E2 - increase / (decrease) in earnings
i, Cid) by increasing 100 basis points 43,092 (53,469) 92,795 (54,459)

— B FIA TFE100E 2 - (decrease) / increase in earnings
i Gak4>) 38 hn by decreasing 100 basis points (43,092) 53,469 (92,795) 54,459
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2009128310 ' AEEFMFEKEKIFE
44 BRMEE A B%99,234,0007T (20084 : /&
#86,050,00070) @ EEMESEAEABE
620,408,0007T (20084 : ¥ 752,383,000
J0) ° E{ZE2009F 12 A31HILFE » AEEL
EHEMBEKKEZERSES (2008F : &
1 A% ¥231,645,0007T) ° & Z£2009%12
A31ALLFE  EHEAEFEEG2EER
MABRAFEEWZAE%68,975,0007T
(20084 : E518/8 ¥ 501, 813 ooofu) CWER
i? WamERFPHERBEEUAATFEBERFARE

mZEmIAZE EJE&?R B FWa] o

%k‘!— \A
AEEPNERRIFEEER - AKED T
2EEHSERMBLENEERRTMAR
A EMRAEENEERERESIINE
KoREKLTSHEEESETNEES -

BRITHZEE  REZEE - ﬁi@é%
2 BERABEHZES ERZZBRE-
EREZEERFMEZR S aiﬁé/\a
BRMBREFRNERERRE]IA -

(h) Collateralised debt obligations

()

At 31st December, 2009, the carrying amount of the Group’s
collateralised debt obligations (“CDOs") held was HK$99,234,000
(2008: HK$86,050,000) with the notional amount in Hong Kong
dollars equivalent at HK$620,408,000 (2008: HK$752,383,000).
The Group has not disposed of any CDOs held during the year ended
31st December, 2009 (2008: disposal with notional amount of
HK$231,645,000). The realised and unrealised fair value gains of
CDOs amounted to HK$68,975,000 for the year ended 31st
December, 2009 (2008: losses of HK$501,813,000) are recognised
as “net realised and unrealised gains on financial instruments
designated at fair value through profit or loss” in the consolidated
income statement.

Corporate Governance

The Group is committed to high standards of corporate governance.
The Group has fully complied with the requirements set out in the
guideline on “Corporate Governance of Locally Incorporated
Authorised Institutions” under Supervisory Policy Manual issued by
the HKMA. The Group established a number of committees under
the Board of Directors including the Executive Committee, Credit
Committee, Management Committee, Asset and Liability Management
Committee, Audit Committee, Director Nomination Committee and
Remuneration Committee. The compositions and functions are
explained in the “Corporate Governance Report”.
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Main Branch
Aberdeen Branch
Causeway Bay Branch
Central Branch

Fortress Hill Branch
Gloucester Road
Gold & Silver
Exchange Branch
Happy Valley Branch
Johnston Road Branch
North Point Branch
Shaukeiwan Branch

Stubbs Road Branch
Taikoo Shing Branch

United Centre Branch

Western Branch

Castle Peak Road
Branch

Cheung Sha Wan
Branch

Cheung Sha Wan
Road Branch

Hunghom Branch

Kowloon Branch

Kowloon City Branch

Kwun Tong Branch

Mei Foo Branch

Mongkok Road Branch

Ngau Tau Kok Road
Branch

San Po Kong Branch

161 Queen’s Road Central, Central

190 Aberdeen Main Road, Aberdeen

82 Percival Street, Causeway Bay

G/F, Henley Building, 5 Queen’s Road Central,
Central

Shop B2A, 318-328 King's Road, Fortress Hill
G/F, 60 Gloucester Road, Wan Chai

1/F, 12-18 Mercer Street, Sheung Wan

Shop 2, 15-17 King Kwong Street, Happy Valley
131-133 Johnston Road, Wan Chai

441-443 King's Road, North Point

Perfect Mount Gardens, 1 Po Man Street,
Shaukeiwan

G/F, AIA Building, 1 Stubbs Road, Wan Chai
Shop G12, Wah Shan Mansion,

17 Taikoo Shing Road

Shop 2008-9, 2/F, United Centre,

95 Queensway, Admiralty

139-141 Des Voeux Road West, Sai Ying Pun

Shop 2, 253-259 Castle Peak Road,
Cheung Sha Wan

T-301, 1/F, Administration Block,

Cheung Sha Wan Wholesale Food Market
123 Cheung Sha Wan Road, Shamshuipo

104 Ma Tau Wai Road, Hunghom

298 Nathan Road, Jordan

37 Nga Tsin Wai Road, Kowloon City
22-24 Fu Yan Street, Kwun Tong

Shop N52, G/F, Mount Sterling Mall,

Mei Foo Sun Chuen

16 Mongkok Road, Mongkok

347-349 Ngau Tau Kok Road, Kwun Tong

G/F, 66-70 Tseuk Luk Street, San Po Kong



j-L:ﬁLE (&)

KOWLOON (continued)

WK 54T K R E BT Shamshuipo Branch 57 Cheung Sha Wan Road, Shamshuipo

KAWEDIT NAEBMNEST1-675% Tai Kok Tsui Branch 51-67 Tung Chau Street, Tai Kok Tsui

T &S T T+ & £ & B 23755 A Tokwawan Branch 237A Tokwawan Road, Tokwawan

KRPE DT KPS mBE545% Tsimshatsui Branch 54 Cameron Road, Tsimshatsui

RDBERDIT LD EEHEFEEP L Tsimshatsui East Shop 17-18, G/F, Houston Centre, Tsimshatsui
#,17-185% Branch

BEHHWAT AW =EHFTTERES-105 Whampoa Estate 8-10 Tak Man Street, Whampoa Estate,

Branch Hunghom

S i 3 2 4T 8 i b 57 X8 507 5% Yaumati Branch 507 Nathan Road, Yaumati

R NEW TERRITORIES

ERDIT 208 22 B K 10057 220/ P 0 Kwai Chung Branch Kwai Chung Centre, 100 Kwai Hing Road,

Kwai Chung

DEE DT 8P IE B 345-3475% Sha Tsui Road Branch  345-347 Sha Tsui Road, Tsuen Wan

PHESST YPHAHESMW TR Shatin Plaza Branch Shop 9, Level 1, Shatin Plaza, Shatin

REHIT KA LR B 12-269R F4E Tai Po Branch Shop F, 12-26 Tai Wing Lane, Tai Po

KEZT Y MK B 8 32-3455 Tai Wai Branch 32-34 Tai Wai Road, Shatin

HERS T S ERFTE I R O —HiRg 35118 Tseung Kwan O Shop 1022-23, Level 1, Metro City Phase I,
1022-235% & Branch Tseung Kwan O

EEH1T 2B L E355 Tsuen Wan Branch 35 Chung On Street, Tsuen Wan

BP9 21T WA T ESE — Bt T Tuen Mun Branch Shop G70-71, G/F, Tuen Mun Town Plaza,
G70-715% 48 Phase 1, Tuen Mun

TR AT JCEAE I AR 40-545 T 1-35%4  Yuen Long Branch Shop 1-3, G/F, 40-54 Castle Peak Road,

Yuen Long
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Headquarter

Shenzhen Branch

Shenzhen Fumin
Sub-branch

Shenzhen Longgang
Sub-branch

Shenzhen
Chegongmiao
Sub-branch

Guangzhou Branch

Guangzhou Talent
Center Sub-branch
Shanghai Branch

Shanghai Honggiao
Sub-branch
Zhuhai Branch

Headquarter

Ho Lan Un Branch

Hong Kai Si Branch

San Kiu Branch

Hak Sa Van Branch

Toi San Branch

Kou Tei Vu Kai Branch

lao Hon Branch

Ho Pin San Kai Branch

San Hau On Branch

StarWorld Hotel
Branch

Flower City Branch

8/F Shun Hing Square, Di Wang Commercial
Centre, 5002 Shennan Dong Road, Shenzhen
Unit M02 & 5/F Shun Hing Square, Di Wang
Commercial Centre, 5002 Shennan Dong Road,
Shenzhen

Unit BO7-09, 25-26, G/F & Unit 04, 13/F,
Zhiben Building, 12 Fumin Road, Futian District,
Shenzhen

Room 104-105, Lijing Center, Building 12,
Xinhong Garden, Longxiang Road, Center,
Longgang District, Shenzhen

Unit 102-5, Main Building of Tianan Cyber
Times, Chegongmiao, Futian District, Shenzhen

Room 2102-2105, Goldlion Digital Network
Center, 138 Tiyu Road East, Tianhe District,
Guangzhou

Unit 01, 1/F, Talent Center, 45-4 Tianhe
Road, Yuexiu District, Guangzhou

Room 2408, Bank of China Tower, 200 Yincheng
Road Central, Pudong New Area, Shanghai
G/F, 321 Xianxia Road, Changning District,
Shanghai

Unit 2, G/F & Unit 1-2, 1/F, Shuiwan Da Sha,
82 Jingshan Road, Jida, Zhuhai

241 Avenida de Almeida Ribeiro

3D Avenida do Conselheiro Ferreira de Almeida
85 Avenida Horta e Costa

19-21 Estrada de Adolfo Loureiro

32C-F Estrada de Marginal do Hipodromo
338 Avenida de A.T. Barbosa

29A Rua Pedro Coutinho R/C

195 Rua Oito do Bairro lao Hon

75-79 Rua Almirante Sergio

286 Almeida Dr. Carlos D'Assumpcao R/C
Shop A, Level 2 of StarWorld Hotel

Avenida de Amizade

356-366, Rua de Evora, Edif. Lei Fung, Taipa
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